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1. Datos Principales

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa JOHN LEWIS PLC

Numero de empresa 00233462

Direccion oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 20-sep-1928

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO
ESPECIALIZADOS Y ACTIVIDADES DE
OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 70100

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC Actividades de oficinas centrales
2007)

Informacion financiera
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2. Documentos de constitucion (20-sep-1928)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el
Registro Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccion 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 3



tificate No.

Price Twopence.
e y 3 o ..4.
2334062 \ Form No. 4L
A
P

§
Lt

Lo

i,

‘THE COMPANIES (CONSPLIDATION) ACT, 1908.”

avee P

A Bs.
Compnnies
Rogistration
Fee Btamp
must be
imgresscd
ere.

DronararioN of Compliance with the requirements of the Companies

L)

(Consolidation) Act, 1908, made pursuant to S. 17 (2) of the said Act

(8 Edw. 7, ¢. §9), on behall of a Company proposed to be regirtered as idre

T EGISTERED)
155700
PRINTED AND BOLD BY 20 SEP ‘328
CROWTHER & GOODMAN, LIMITED,
“"ﬁ:j Public Companics’ Stationcrs and Recgistration Agents,

4, FENCHURCH STREET and FEN COURT, LONDON, E.C. 3.

Presented for Filing vy ___ 1 ifford-Turner. Tonbon & Lowrence
g Uy 1

g1/07 Greshon Htreet Londun B.0.0,



’n across,

3
e 8
e

rgin is reserved for binding, and must not be v

& rn.g%jf K

7
.

NOTE.—Thi’:

g

s

é:tho wa_gmduy of % %ﬁb L

I, 81x ilexzendar Waldemsr lLawrence, Baronat

of ..8L/37 Greshan Stree: in the City of London

—

. 1y . . . T R ) — -
(o) Horoinserts - Do solemnly and sincerely declave that T am (). 2. S0licilor of the

““High Cour: engnged
+ in tho formation,"

or . . .
‘the Articles ol Asso- -
¢ ointion ns n Dicector
« or Sooretary.’

- JOHN TEWIS AND COVEANY LIMITED

W Limited, and That all the requirements of the Companies (Consolidation)
/
Act, 1908, in respect of maitcrs precedent to the registration of the said
Company and incidentai thereto have heen complied with. And I make
this solemn Declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and

by virtue of the provisions of the * Statutqory Declarations Act, 1835,”

\
Teclared at_,ﬁ.é%ﬂm_ﬁ_{ﬁm
S ig_the Gity _ &) . oL e
of London. | ‘ .

eight
4 ode
one thousand nine hundred andE¥enty/ __before

me, S o)
/Z s 'Z’:Mzézg T

[ ]

F Y. P . Y (Y i Y A F

PO S S

T T S S



R o

iy

i

6

i

- B e o
PR

No. of Certificate.... .o i oo | Form No. 25.

233402 -

........................................

STATEMENT of the Nominal Capital made pursuant to s. 112 of the

Stamp Act, 1891, as amended by s. 7 of the Tinance Act, 1899, and s. 39 of the

Tinance Act, 1920. (Nore.--The Stamp Duty on the Nominal Capital is One

Pound for every £100 or fraction of £100.)

|
U — ; '!3 3 ./? C ?

20SEP 908

This Statement is to be filed with the Memorandum of Assoviation, GF ot

Document, when the Company is registered.

PRINTED AND SOLD BY

CROWTHER & GOODMAN,

Branch of THE ARGUS PRESS, Limited,
Public Companies’ Stationers and Registration Agents,

124, FENCHURCH STREET and FEN COURT, LONDON, E.C.3.

Presented for regi=tration by.... M ifford=Turner.opion.&. . Lawranes.... L :

AR

"

@18y Gresham Street London B.C.2.

e
4

o O
T Qe mnc:f i



L

NOTE.-—This Margin is reserved for Binding, and must not be “wriiten across.

The NOMINAL CAPSTAL 0f 4h6au. . oo o oo o P

............................................................................................. John. Lewis.and. ceenCOMIPany, Limited,

is £1,500,000......., divided into..L1,500,000.. 5hares of £1umm. oo

each.

: Signature. % ﬁfﬁ

S R LT o ST S i A SRt s St NN oS iy iy

J
v

%

AR

e

A

N = B
e ET

MRttt VY S g 3

O e A T S

v 1

e

Y
e
-\Jz/

s

e



ki = ontg P92 SGOG Lowoon MaL.,

5001 " "
o286 " .
i3 .- "

eI TRE

¥ oaeih C SJRPFR.
WrRUL B PION,
SR ALZCAUDER W, LAWHEMCE, PAGT,

QLIFFORL TR ik BEG O™ & LAWRENQE,

iN REPL. PLEASKE RUFEF
TO THESE INITIALS"

£ 2.
S “Goaithvme. Ssnols
T

TELEGRAMD:
“Leaieus, CEKT. LONDON!

C%&» //
e R PP T D

17th September 1928,

Sir,
JOHN LEWIS AND COMPANY LIMITED
We beg to inform you that no persons have yet consenied

i to aet as Directors of the above Company.

! 4 ' We are, Sir
Your obedient Servants,
/é/i::jj) 2~ //6éi:7.
@1

i Thwe Registrar,
1 Joint Stock Companies,
1 Somerset House.
& - " Strand .C.
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THE COMPANTES ACTS, '1908 To 1917.

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES.

Memorandum of Azsociation

or

',‘ e :- 5
JOHN LEWIS AND COMPANY

LIMITED.

1. The name of the Company is ¢ Joun Lewis AND COMPANY Name.
Livrrep.”

2. The Registered Office of the Company will be sifuated in Begistered
England.

3. The objects for which the Company is established are :— Qbiests of
the Company,

(a) To acquirc and take over as going concerns the businesses of
General Stores and Furnishing and General Warehouse-
men, Silk Mercers, Kurriers, Drapers and other Allied

Trndustrics, heretofore carried on by John Lewis & Co. "7 (iSTERED
and T. J. Harmies & Co., Limited, and with a

view thereto to enter into and carry into effect, with 01*5 J 3 3 =7 E) Q
without modification, two Agreements between John oM
Spedan Lewis of the one part and the Company of th

other part, in the terms of the drafts which have already 27 SER 928

been prepared and which have been initialled for identifica~
tion by the first two signatories to the Memorandum.

(B) To hold, waork, carry on, develop and turn to account the
businesses, undertakings, properties, rights and interests
by the said Agreements agreead to be sold to the Company.
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To carry on upen bhe said premises, OT clsowvhere, the
Lusinesses of general stores and furnishing and general
warchousemen in all ther branches, and all ox any of the
businesses, botl wholesale and rvctail, of silk mercers,
gilk weavers, cotton Spinners, cloth 1manufacturers,
furriers, skin merchants, fur farmers and curers, haber-
dashers, hosiers’ manufacturers, and wholesale and retail
denlers of and in textile fabries of all kinds ; milliners,
dressmakers, tailors, hatters, clothiers, outfitters, glovers,
Ince manufacturers, feather dressers, boot and shoe malkers,
manufacturers and importers, and wholesale and relail
dealers of and in leather goods, household furniture,
jronmongery, turnery, and other household littings and
utensils, ornaments, stationery and fancy goods, dealers
in provisions, drugs, chemicals nud other articles and
commodities of personal aud household use and con-
sumption, and generally of and in all manufactured
goods, materinls, provisions and produce.

(p) To carry en vpon the said premiscs or elsewhere all of

any of the businesses o* undertakers, coach and carriage
builders, aeroplane, moter cal and cycle builders,
saddlers, house decorators, sanitary engineers, electrical
engineers and contractorsin all theiv branches, gas fibters,
land, estate and house agents, builders, contractors,
auctioneers and valuers, upholsterers, furniture removers,
owners of depositories, warehousemen, carriors, manu-
facturers of and dealers in hardware, jewellery, plated,
goods, perfumery, soap and articles re¢uired for ornament,
recreation or amusement, and ulso refreshment con-
tractors, restaurant keepers, hotel, boarding and lodging
house keepe s, letters of furnished or unfurnished houses,
flats or apartments, with or without servants, or other
accessories or conveniences, servants’ registry office,
agents for insurance or other companies, licensed
vietuallers, wine and spirit merchants, tobacconists, and
dealers in mineral, aerated and other lquors.

() Yo carry on upon the said premises, or clsewhere, the

businesses, both wholesale and retail, of drapers, mantle
makers, trimmers and embroiderers, dyers and cleaners,
mourning warehousemen, waterprooiers and dealers in
india rubber goods, house furnishers, carpet, bedstead,
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bedding and general warchousemen, manufacturers, im-
porters, exporters of and dealers in fabrics, wares, house-
hold, French, Oriental and Ttalian goods, stores, cutlery,
electro-plate, toys and games, tools, garden requisites
and agricultural implements, cycles, scientific, athletic,
optical and photographic appavatus, appliances and
instraments, musical instruments, trunks, boxes, port-
manteaus, bags and baskets, clock and watchmakers,
and dealers in gold, silver and precious stones, and china,
and glass merchants, dealers in patent medicines and
proprictary articles, malt and other liquors, grocers,
dealers in ten, coffee and spices, bakers, and dealers in
bread, biscuits, and farinaceous foods, pastrycooks and
confectioners, butchers, meat salesmen, fishmongers,
poultry ¢ lers, cheesemongers and butter dealers, dairy-
men and cowkeepers, fruiterers, greengrocers and flovists,
hairdvessers, vendors of coal, wood anc'l other fuel,
vendors of corn, seeds, hay, straw, forage, stable requisites,
jobmasters and livery stable keepers, dealers in live
animals, wholesale and retail dealers in and importers of
cigars, cigarettes, tobacco and snuff, caterers and enter-
tainment purveyors, tent, marguee, ball and rout furn-
ishers, printers, publishers, book and music sellers, picture
and print dealers and framers, pawnbrokers, newsagents,
Army and Navy and general contractors, railway and
shipping agents, and any other business which may seem
to the Comyany to be capable of heing conveniently carried
on in connection with any of the said businesses, or cal-
culated directly or indirectly to enhance the value of or
render profitable any of the Company’s property or rights.

(r) To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire, or other-

wise, acquire for any estate or intevest, any lands,
buildings, property, or premises, easements, vrights,
privileges, concessions, inventions, patents, trade-marks,
licences, machinery, plant, stock-in-trade and real and
personal property of any kind necessary or convenient
for the Company’s business.

(¢) To ereet, construct, rebuild, remode!, enlarge, alter and

maintain any shops, houses, warehouses, workshops,
factories, or other buildings or premises, plant, machinery,
fixtures, or other works necessary or convenient for the
Company’s business.
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(11) To carry on business as general merchants, importers and
exporters and to buy, sell and deal (wholesale and retail)
in all sorts of manufactured goods, materials and produce,
and such other articles and goods as, in the opinion of the
Directors, may be capable of being conveniently dealt in
according to the nature of the Company’s businesses, and
to manufacture and establish factories for the purpose of
carrying on the Company’s businesses.

(1) To carry on the business of capifalists, bankers and
financiers, to guarantee the performance of contracts
and obligations and act as financial agents or agents in
the managing, sale and purchase of properties.

(7) To subscribe for either absolutely or conditionally or
otherwise acquire and hold shares, stocks, debentures,
debenture stock or other obligations of any other com-
pany having objects altogether or in part similar to those
of this Company.

(%) To enter into contracts, agreements and arrangements
with any other company, whether in the TUnited
Kingdom or abroad, for the carrying ont by such other
company on behalf of the Company of any of the objects
for which the Compan:- 15 formed.

(&) To carry on any other business which may seem to the

Company capable of being conveniently carried on in
connection with the above.

() To acquire, undertake and carry on the whole or eny part
of the business, property, and liabilitics of any person,
firm, or company carrying on any business which the
Company is authorised to CalTy on or possess, or which
may seem to the Company capable of being conveniently
carried on or caleulated directly or indirectly to enhance
the value of or render profitable any of the Compuny’s
property or rights or any. property suitable for vhe
purposes of the Company.

(x) To cnter into any arrangements with any Goverr i i
or authorities, supreme, municipal, local or othe v« -,
that may seem conducive to the Companz’s objer - p

any of them, and to obtain from any such Gover. ;.

or authority any rights, privileges, and congs i g

3
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which the Company may think it desirable to obtain,
and to carry out, exercise and comply with any such
arvangements, rights, privileges and concessions.

(0) To apply for, or join in applying for, purchase or by

(¥)

(@

)

other means acquire and protect, prolong and remew,
whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere, any
patents, patent rights, brevets d'invention, excise,
dramatic, or other licences, protections and concessions,
and copyrights which may appear likely to be advan-
tageous or useful to the Company, and to use and turn
to account and to manufacture under or grant licerices
or privileges in respect of the same, and to expend money
in experimenting and testing and making researches, and
in improving or seeking to improve any patents, inven-
tions or rights which the Company may acquire or
propose to acquire.

To enter into partnership or into any arrangement for
sharing profits, union of interests, co-operation, joint
adventure, reciprocal concession, or otherwise with any
company, or person, or with any employees of the Com-
pany, including in such case if thought fit the conferring
of a participation in the management or its directorate,
or with any company carrying on or engaged in any
business or transaction capable of being conducted so as
directly or indirectly to benewut the Company, and to give
to any company or person special rights or privileges in
connection with or control over this Company, and in
particular the right to nominate one or more Directors
of this Company. And to lend money to, guarantee the
contracts of, or otherwise assist any such company, and
to take or otherwise acquive shares or secuiities of any
such company, and to sell, hold, re-issme, with or
without guarantee, or otherwise deal with the same.

To guarantee payment or performance of any debts,
contracts or obligations, or become security, for any
person, firm or company for any purpose whatsoever,
and to act as agents fcr the collection, receipy or
payment of money, and generally to act as agents for
and vender services to customers and obthers.

Partnecships.

o i a2 g et e i e e S e
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(r) M6 promote any company for the purpose of acquiring ail
or any of the property aud liabilities of this Company,
or for any othor purpose which may scem dirvectly or
indireetly calculated to Lenefit this Company.

(s) To pay out of the funds of the Company all expenses
which the Company may lawfully pay of or incident to
the formation, registration and advertising of or raising
money for the Company, and the issue of its capital, or
for contributing to or assisting any issuing house or firm
or person either issuing or purchasing with a view to
issue all or any part of the Company’s capital, in con-
nection with the advertising or offering the same for sale
or subscription, including brokerage and commissions
for obtaining applications for or taking, placing or
underwriting or procuring the underwriting of shares,
debentures or debenture stock, and to apply at the cost
of the Company to Parliament for any extension of the
Company’s powers.

() Generally to purcliase, take on lease or exthange, hire, or
otherwise acquire ary real or persorial property and any
rights or privileges which the Company may think
necessary or conveniént for the purposes of its business.

(v) To 1eceive money on deposit upon sich terms as the
Company may approve.

{v) To invest and deal with the moneys of the Company in
stch manner as may from time to time be determined.

(w) To lend money to such persons and on such terms as may
seem oxpedient, and in particular to customers and
others having dealings with the Company, but not to
caxry on the business of & registered money lender,

(x) To borrow or raise or secure the payment of moncy in
such manner as the Company shall think fit, and in
particular by the issue of debentures or debenture stock,
perpetual or otherwise charged upon all or any of the
Company’s property (both present and future), including
its uncailed eapital, snd to purchase, redeem or pay off
sny such securities, ‘

TR
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(¥) To remunerate any person, firm or company for services Remunerate.

rendered or to be rendered, in placing, or assisting to
blace, or guaranteeing the placing or procuring the under-
writing of any of the shares or debentures, or other
securitios of the Company, or of aly company in which
this Company may be interested or propose to be inter-
ested or in or about the conduet of the business of the
Company, whether by cash payment or by the allotment
of shares or securities of the Company credited as paid
up in full or in part, or otherwise.

(z) To purchase with a view to closing or re-selling or
otherwise dealing with in whole or in part any business
or properties which may be deemed likely to injure by
competition or otherwise any business or branch of
business which the Company is authorised to carry on.

(a4) To draw, malke, aceept, endorse, discount, execute, and Accept Bills.
Issue bills of exchange, promissory notes, bills of lading,
warrants, debentures, and other negotiable and trans-
ferable instruments.

(8B) To srll or dispose of the undertaking of the Company, or %";jge‘;{amng.
any puwt thereof, for such consideration as the Company
may think fit, and, in particular, for sharves whether
fully or partly paid up, debuntures, or securities of any
other company, whether or not having objects altogether,
or in part, similar to those of the Company, and to hold
and retain any shares, debentures, or securities so
acquired, and to improve, manage, develop, sell, ex-
change, lease, mortgage, disposo of or turn to account
or otherwise deal with all or any part of the property or
rights of the Company.

(ce) To adopt such means of making known the enterprises Ii)&g‘;]eurgi:on{
and properties of the Company as may seem oxpedient, Compuny.
and in particular by advertising in vhe press, by circulars,
by purchase and exhibition of works of art or interest,
by vublication of books and periodicals, and by granting

prizes, rewards and donations.

(pp) To -upport or subscribe to any charitable or public
object and any institution, society or club which may be
for the benefit of the Company or its employees, or the
employees of its predecessors in business, or may be
connected with any town or place where the Company
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carries on business; to give pensions, gratuities or
charitable aid to any person who may have served the
Company or its predecessors in business, or to the wives,
children or other relatives of such persons; to make
payments towards insarance and to form and contribute
to provident and benefib funds for the benefit of any
persons employed by the Company, or by its predecessors
in business, and to subsidise or assist any association of
employers or employees, or any trade association.

(EE) To obtain any Provisional Order or Act of Parliament

for enabling the Company to carry any of its objcts
into effect or for effecting any modification of the Com-
pany’s constitution or for any other purposes which may
secem expedient, .and to oppose any proceedings or
applications which may seem calculated directly or
indirectly to prejudice the Company’s interests.

(rr) To establish, grant and take up agencies in any part of

the world, and to act as agents for companies carrying on
all classes or kinds of insurance business, and to do all
such other things as the Company may deem conducive
to the carrying on of the Company’s business, either as
principals or agents, and to remunerate any persons in
connection with the establishment or granting of such

agencies upon such terms and conditions as the Company
may think fit.

(¢&) To do all or any of the above things in any part of the

world and as principals, agents, contractors, trustees or
otherwise, and by or through trustees, agents, or other-
wise, and either alone or in conjunction with others, and
to procure the Company to be registered or recognised
in any foreign country or place.

(EB) To distribute any of the property of the Company in

specie among the shareholders.

(m) To amalgamate with any other company having objects

altogether or in part similar to those of this Company.

(37) To do all such other things as are incidental or conducive

to the attainment of the above objects, or any of them,
And it is hereby declared that the word Company »
in this clause shall be deemed to include any peréon or
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partnership or other body of persons whether domiciled
in the Uzited Kingdom or elsewhere, and words denoting
the singular number only shall include the piural number
and vice versa, and so that the objects specified in each
paragraph of this clause shall, except where otherwise
expressed in such paragraph, be regarded as independent
objects, and in nowise limited or restricted by reference
to or inference from the terms of any other paragraph
or the name of the Company.

4. The liability of the Members is Hmited.

5. The share capital of the Company is £1,500,000 divided into
1,500,000 shares of £1 each, with power to increase and with
power from time to time to issue any shares of the original or new
capital with any preference or priority in the payment of dividends
or the distribution of assets or otherwise over any other shares,
whether ordinary or preference, and whether issued or not, and to
vary the regulations of the Company as far as necessary to give
effect to any such preference or priority, and upon the subdivision
of a share to apportion the right to participate in profits or surplus
assets with special rights, priorities and privileges to any of the
subdivided shares, or the right to vote in any manner as between
the shares resulting from suel subdivision. The rights for the time
being attached to any shares having preferential, deferred, qualified
or special rights, privileges or condifions attached thereto may be
modified or dealt with in the manner mentioned in the Articles of
Association for the time being of the Company, but not otherwise.

Liability
limited.

Capital.
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W, the several persens Whose namies and addresses are subseribed,
»

are desirous of being formed intv & Company, in

pursuance of

this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively agree
4o toke the number of shares in the Capital of the Company

set opposite our respective names.

NAMES, ADDRESSES AND PESORIPTIONS OF SUBSCRIBERS.

Kumber of
Preferciice Shares
taken by ench
Bubseribor,

,aa/f’mm En At
(Tl &E)Mw&/ VA

-\c-:"[o.,..‘f/ a\/‘-cnﬂ-c.q.( m?(ﬂ?m W?
Py -Blrk .

V%W/jéem.d //

bt S et 74MW ///y

g/dtm(//%?s_ M/A ﬂfu 7’

JMW/M CeitC.
/%“’%o.s, /—'W Aontmnt., M
/ﬁ/bmcwurf

Lrescent Bplony W13
/47?71‘4 o ;

MW%MWW{?’@M/W

/d&wfa‘w

Lo

o oo,
Bur /f;/@‘%ea

v
Dated the / 7/ day ofw 1928,

Witness to all the above Signatures—

Clerk to Messrs. Clifford-Turner Hopton & Lawrence,

81-87, Gresham Street,

L.C. 2,

Solicitors.
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THE COMPANIES ACIS, 1908 To 1917,

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES.

Articlzz of Association

JOHN LEWIiS AND COMPANY

LIMITED.

Ir IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS i~

PART L—PRELIMINARY.

1. The marginal notes hereto shall not affect the construction [nferpre-
hereof, and in these presents unless there be something in the subject
or context inconsistent therewith :—

¢ The Statutes” means the Companies Acts, 1908 to 1917,
and every other Act for the time being in force concerning
joint stock companies and affecting the Company.

“ 'l ese Articles ” means these Articles of Association and the - e
regulations of the Company from time to time in force.; CGISTERED

“ Special Resolution » and “ Extraordinary Resolution ha,ve! 4 3 vy 6 Z
the meanings assigned thereto respectively by the YW
Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1908, sec. 69. l

Iy ™ 0
¢ The Directors ** means the Directors of the Company for the 20 SEP 928 ;
time being.
“ The Office ”” means the registered office for the time being of
the Company.

“The Register” means the Register of Members to be kept
pursuant to Sectior 25 of the Companies (Consolidation)

Act, 1908.
“ Month * means calendar month.

“ Dividend " includes bonus.
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“Tn writing » and “ written ” include printing, lithography
and other modes of representing and reproducing words
in a visible form.

Words importing the singular number only include the plurai
number and vice versa.

Words importing the masculine gender only include the
feminine gender.

Words importing persons include corporations.

9. None of the regulations contained in Table “ A " in the first
Schedule to the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1803, shall apply to
the Company—except so far as embodied in any of the following
Articles, which shall be the regulations for the management of the
Company.

3. None of the funds of the Company shall be employed in the
purchase of, or lent upon the sccurity of the shares of the
Company.

4, The Company shall forthwithh enter into two agreements
with John Spedan Lewis. Such agreements shall be in the form of
the drafts mentioned in. Sub-Clause () of Clause 3 of the Memorandum
of Association registered herewith, and the Directors shall carry
the said agreements int» offect with {ull powers, nevertheless, at any
time and from {ime {o time, to agree {o any modification of the
terms of such agreemenis, and cither before or after the exeeution
thereof provided always that the same shall not after exceution and
prior to the statutory meeving of the Company be modified except
subjech to the approval of such meeting. The basis on which the

Company is established is that the Company shall acquive the

property and rights comprised in the agreements on the terms
therein set forth, subjeet to such modifications (it any) as aforesaid,
and accordingly it shall be no objection to the agrecements or to the
payment by the Company of the purchase price thereunder, that the
Vendor as vendor to and promoter of the Company or the Dirvectors
of any of the Companies referved to in the agreements as Divectoss
of the Company stand in a fiduciary position towards the Company,
or that the consideration for the sale of the said property has been
or is fixed by the Vendor, and assented to by the Directors of the
Company without any independent advice as to the value of the
said property, or that the fivst Directors of the Company are nominees
of or take office at the request of the promoters and m"c intevested as
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Directors of and Shareholders in any of the Companies referred to
in the agrecements or that such first Directors do not in the circum-
stances constitute an independent Board, and every member of the

Company (present and future) is to be deemed to join the Company
on this basis.

5. TIf the Company shall offer any of its shares to the public
for subscription :—

The Direetors shall not make any allotment thereof unless and
until at least seven shares so offered shall have been
subscribed and the sums payable on application shall
have been paid to and received by the Company but this
provision is no longer to apply after the first allotment of
shares offered to the public for subscription has been
made,

The amount payable on application on each share so offered shall
not be less than 10 per cent. of the nominal amount of the share,
and if the Company shall propose to commence business on the
footing of a statement in licu of prospectus the Directors shall not
make any allotment of shares unless seven ab least shall have been
subscribed for on a cash footing,

6. The Company may pay a commission to any person in con-
sideration of his subscribing or agreeing to subsqribe,' whether
absolutely or conditionally, for any shares of the Company, or pro-
curing or agreeing to procure subscriptions, whether absolute or
conditional, for any shares in the Company, at a rate not cxceeding
the rate of 10 per cent. of the nominal amount of the shares in
respect whereof the same is paid, or an amount not exceeding 10 per
cent. of the nominal amount of such shares, and such commission
may be satisfied in shares of the Company partly or tfully paid up.

7. 1If any shares of the Company shall be issued for the purpose
of raising money to defray the expenses of construction of any works
or buildings or the provision of any plant which cannob be made
profitable for a lengthened period, the Company may pay interest ab
a rate not exceeding 4 per cent. per annum or such lower rate as may
for the time being be prescribed by Order in Council, on as much
of such share capital as is for the time being paid up for the period
and subject to the conditions and restrictions specified in Section 9]
of the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1908, and may charge the same
to capital as part of the cost of construction of the works, buildings

or plant.
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PART IL_DISTRIBUTION OF THE CAPITAL OF THF
COMPANY. SHARES.

8. The initial capital of the Company is £1,500,000, divided
into 750,000 7 per cent. Cumulative Preference Shares of £1 each
and 750,000 Ordinary Shares of £1 each. The following rights shall

attach to the sharves, i.e. i—

(a) The profits which the Company may determine to dis-
tribute as dividend in each year shall in the first place

be applied in payment to the holders of the Preferecnce.

Shares of a cumulative preferential dividend at the
rate of 7 per cent, per annum upon the amount for
the time being paid up, or credited as paid up on the
Preference Shares, together with any arrears of dividend
on such shares and affer such payment the available
balance shall be distributed amongst the holders of the
Ordinary Shares in proportion to the amounts paid up
or credited as paid up thereon.

(8) In the event of o winding-up of the Company the surplus
assets shall be applied, first in repayment of the Capital
paid up, or credited as paid up, on the Prefercnce
Shares, secondly in payment of any arrears of the said
cumulative preferential dividend existing at the com-
mencement of the winding-up, whethier declared or not ;
and the balance shall belong to and he divided among
the holders of the Ordinary Shares according to the
amounts paid up, or eredited as paid, up, on such shares
respectively.

9. The shares of the capital of the Company shall be under
the control of the Directors, who may allot or otherwise dispose of
the same to such persons and for such consideration, upon such terms
and conditions, and at such times, as the Dircctors think fit. Sharss
may be issued at par or at a preminm.

10.  As regards all allotments from time to time made, the

Directors shall duly comply with Section 88 of the Companies
(Consolidation) Act, 1908,

11. The Company may make arrangements on the issue of
shares for a difference between the holders of such shares in the
amonnt of calls to be paid and the time of payment of such valls.
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12, .If by the conditions of allotment of any share the whole Instaiments
f)r part of the amount or issued piice thereof shall be payable by 1o Eehmsy
instalments, every such instalment shall, when due, be paid to the poid.

Company by the person who for the time being shall be the registered
holder of the share.

13. The joint holders of a share shall be severally as well as Liability of
. . inble f . i h joint holdets
jointly liable for payment of all instalments and c..ls in respect of of Shares.
such share, and any one of such persons may give effectual receipts

for any return of Capital payable in respect of such share.

14. Save as herein otherwise provided the Company shall Trusis not
be entitled to treat the registered holder of any share as the recvgnised.
absolute owner thereof, and accordingly shall not except as ordered
by a Court of competent jurisdiction or by statute required be
bound to recognise any equitable, contingent, future, partial or other
claim to or interest in such share on the part of any other
person.

CERTIFICATES.

15. The Certificates of title to shares shall be issued under the Cortificntes.
common seal of the Company and signed by one Director and
countersigned by the Secretary or some other person appointed by the
Directors. -

16. Tvery Member shall be entitled to one certificate for all Memibera’
the shares registered in his name. Every such certificate of shares Cariitioato.
shall specify the number and the denoting numbers of the shares in

respect of which it is issued and the amount paid up thereon.

17. If any certificate be worn out or defaced then upon as to issuo

. . t
production thereof to the Directors they may order the same to be Geridewe in

cancelled, and may issue a new certificate in lieu thereof, and if any tho plase o
certificate be lost or destroyed, then, upon proof thereof to the g’;‘:tr?)’;ed.
satisfaction of the Directors and on such indemnity with or withont

security as the Directors deem adequate being given. 2 new certificate

in lieu thereof shall be given to the party entitled to such lost or

destroyed certificate.

18. TFor every certificate issued under the last preceding clause, Fee.
there shall be paid to the Company the sum of ls. or such smaller
sum as che Directors may determine, together with the costs of the

said indemnity and security.
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18. The certificates of shares registered in the names of two or
more persons shall be delivered to the person first named on the

register in respect of such shares.

CALLS ON SHARES.

90. The Directors may {rom time to time make such Calls as
they think fit wpon the Members in respect of all moneys unpaid on
the shares held by them respectively, and not by the conditions of the
allotment thereof made payable at fixed times, provided that fourteen
days’ notice at least be given of each Call and that no Call shall exceed
one-fourth of the nominal amount of a share or be made payable
within two months after the last preceding Call was payable, and
each Member shall pay the amount of every Call so made on him to
the persons and at the times and places appointed by the Directors,
A Call may be made payable by instalments, a date fixed for payment
may be postponed and a Call may be wholly or in part revoked.

21. A Call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when
the resolution of the Directors authorising such Call was passed.

22. If by the terms of any prospectus or by the conditions of

allotment any amount is paynble in respect of any shares by instal-.

ments, every such instalment shall be payable as if it were a Call
duly made by the Directors of which due notice had been given.

23. If the sum payable in respect of any Cal or instalment be
not paid on or before the day appointed for payment thereof, the
holder for the time being of the share in respeet of which the Call
shall have been made, or the instalment shall be cue, shall pay
interest for the same ab such rate not exceedirg 10 per cent. per
annum as the Dircctors shall from time to time determine, from
the time appointed for payment thereof until the actual payment

thereof, and shall not reeeive any dividend in respeet of the amount
unpaid,

24. The Directors may, if they think fit, receive from sny
Member willing to advance the same all or any part of the money
due upon the shares held by him beyond the sums actually called for ;
a:nd upon the money paid in advance, or so much thereof as from
time to time exceeds the amount of the Calls then made upon the
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shares In respect of which such advances shall have been made,
the Company may pay interest at such rate as the Member paying
such sum in advance and the Directors agree upon ; but any amount
go for the time being paid in advance of Calls shall not be included
or taken into account in ascertaining the amount of the dividend
payable upon the shares in respect of which such advance has
been made.

FORTFEITURE AND LIEN.

25, If any Member fail to pay any Call or instalment on or before It Call or
the day appointed for the payment of the same, the Directors may at ﬁ“gﬁf%a
any time thereafter during such time as the Call or instalment remains be hgciﬁeﬁl.ny
unpaid, serve a notice on such Member requiring him to pay the same,
together with any interest that may have accrued and all expenses

incurred by the Company by reason of such non-payment.

96. 'The notice shall name a day (nnt being less than 14 days Porm of
from the date of the notice) and a place or places on or at which such Notiee.
Call or instalment and such interest and expenses as aforesaid are to
be paid. The notice shall also state that in the event of non-payment
ab or before the time and at the place appointed, the shares in respect
of which the Call was made or instalment is payable will be liable to
be forfeited.

927. If the requisitions of any such notice ag aforesaid are nob It Notice not
. . . . . complied
complied with, any shares in respect of which such notice has been wi Shores
given may ab any time thereafter, and before payment of all Calls or forsoted.
instalments, interest and expenses due in respeet thereof, be forfeited
by a resolution of the Directors to that effect. Such forfeiture shall
include all dividends declared in respect of the forfeited shares and

not actually paid before the forfeiture.

98. Any share so forfeited shall be deemed to be the fproperby Forfeited
of the Company, and the Directors may sell, re-allot, and otherwise besome the
disposn of the same in such manner as they think fit, and either with %ﬁ?ﬂ;’{fﬁf
or without any past or accruing dividends, and in the case of re-allot-

ment, with or without any money paid thereon by the former holder
being credited as paid up.

99. The Directors may abt any time, before any share so Pover to

] ] nnn
forfeited shall have been sold, re-allotted or otherwise disposed of, for: liurs,
annul the forfeiture upon such conditions as they think fit.
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30. Any Member whose shares have been forfeited shail, not-
withstanding, be liable to pay, and shall forthwith pay to the Com-
pany all Calls, instalments, i:iferest, and expenses cwing upon or in
respeot of such shares at the time of fo: feiture, togother with interest
thereon from the time of forfeiture until payment at 5 per cent. per
annum, and the Directors may enforce payment thereof if they
think fit.

31. The Directors may accept tue surrender of any share upon
such terms and conditions as may be agreed upon, but so that no part
of the funds of the Company shall be employed directly or in-
directly in the purchase of the Company’s own shares. Any share
so surrendered may be disposed of in the same manner as a forfeited
share.

32, The Company shall have a first and paramount lien upon all
the shares other than fully paid-up shares registerad in the names of
ench Member (whether solely or jointly with others) for his debts,
liabilities and engagements, solely or jointly with any other person
to or with the Company, whether the period for payment, fulfilment,
or discharge thereof shall have actually arrived or not. And such
lien shall apply to all dividends from time to time deciared in respect
of such shares. Unless otherwise agreed, the registration of a
travsfer of a share shall operate as a waiver of the Company’s lien,
if any, on such share,

33. For the purpose of enforcing suck lien, the Directors may
gell the shares subject thereto, in such manner as they think fit, but
no such sale shall he made until such period as aforesaid shall have
arrived and until notice in writing of the intention to sell shall
have been served on such Member, his executors or administrators,
and default shall bave been made by him or them in the payment,

tulfilment, or discharge of such debts, liabilities, or engagements for
seven days after such notice.

34. Upon any sale after forfeiture or for enforcing any lien in
purported exercise of the powers hereinbefore given, the Directors
inay cause the purchaser's name to be entered in the register in
respect of the shares sold, and the purchaser shall not be bound
to see to the regularity of the proceedings or to the application

o, N -
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of the purchase money, and after his name has been entered in the
register in respect of such shares the validity of the salo shall not be
impeached by any person, and the remedy of any person aggrieved
by the sale shall be in damages only and against the Com pany
exclusively.

35. In the event of the re-allotment or sale of a forfeited or Jetiflate
surrendercd share, or the sale of any share to enforce a lien of the shaps
Compiny., a certificate in writing under the common seal of the
Company that the share has been duly forfeited, surrendered or sold
in accordance with the regnlations of the Company, shall be sufficient
evidence of the facts therein stated as against all persons claiming the
share. A certificate of proprietorship shall be delivered to the
purchaser or allottee, and he shall be registered in respect thereof, and
thereupon he shall be deemed the holder of the share discharged froin
all Calls or other money interest and expenses due pvir to such
purchase or allotment and he shall not be bound to see to the
application of the purchase money or consideration, por shall his title
to the share be affected by any irregularity in the forfeiture, surrender,
or sale, and the remedy of any person aggrieved by the sale shall be
in damages only and against the Company exclusively.

TRANSFER OF SHARES.

36. 'The instrument of transfer of any share in the Company Foim of
shall be in the usual form, and shall be executed both by the
transferor and the transferee, and the transferor shall be deemed to
remain the holder of such share unfil the name of the transferce is
entered in the register in respect thereof, and when registered the

instrument of transfer shall be retained by the Company.

97. The Directors may decline w0 register any transfer of shares Restrndnt on
upon which the Company has a lien, and in the case of shares not
fully paid up may refuse to register a transfer to a transferee of whom
they do not approve.

38. Fvery instrument of transfer must be left at the office (or Deglstration
other the place from time to time appointed hy the Dirertors) to be
registered accompanied by the certificate of the shares comurised
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therein, and such evidence as the Dircclors may rea.sona:bly require
to prove the title of the transferor and the due execution by him
of the transfer, and with such fee, not exceeding 2s. 6d., as the
Direc*ors may from time to time determine ; and thereupon the
Directors, subject to the power vested in them by the last preceding
Article, shall register the transferee as a Shareholder.

39, The transfer books and the register and any register of
holders of debentures of the Company may be closed at such time
or times as the Board shall deem expedient so that the same be not
closed for any greater period in the whole than thirby days in the
year,

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES,

40, The exeoutors or administrators of a deceased Member (not
being one of several joint holders) shall be the only persons recognised
by the Company &s having any title to shares held by him alone ; but
in the case of shares held by more than one person, the survivor or
survivors only shall be recognised by the Company as being entitled
to such shares.

41. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of
the death, bankruptey or insolvency of any Member may, upon such
evidence being produced as may be required by the Directors, be
cither registered as & Member (in respect of which registration the
Company may require payment of such fee not exceeding 2s. 6d., as
the Directors may from time to time dletermine) or may, without being
so registered, execute a transfer to some other person who shall be
registered as a transferee of such share ; but the Company shall have
the like power of declining to register such transfer as is provided

with respect to ordinary transicrs, This clause is hercinafter referred
to as the “ Transmission Clause.”

42, The executors or adininistrators of a deceased Member shall
be entitled at any time to pay up infull all the moneys cdue upon the
shares Deld by such Member alone beyond the amount called up
th:reon, unless within two calendar menths after being requested in
writing so to do the Directors shall procure some person or persons

to p}lrclmse such shares at a price equal fo the amount paid up or
credited as paid up thercon. )
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CONSOLTDATION AND SUB-DIVISION OF SHARES,

43. The Company may in General Meeting consolidate iis Ganol
shares, or any of them, into shares of g larger amount, ation.

44. The Company may by special resolution sub-divide its Sub-division.
shares, or any of them, into shares of 1, smaller amount, and may by
such resolution determine that, as between the holders of the shares
resulting from such sub-division, one or more of such shares shall
have some preference or special advantage as regards dividend,
capital. voting or otherwise over or as compared with the other or
others, "

CONVERSION OF SHARES INTO STOCK.

45. The Directors may, with the sanction of the Company puidup
previously given in General Meeting, convert any fully-paid up oowtes eon-
shares into stock of the same class as the shares which shall be so Stoek-
converted, and may with the like sanction reconvert such stock into

fully-paid up shares of the same denomination.

46. When any shares have been converted into stock, the Transterof
several holders of such stock may thenceforth transfer their respective Pock:
interests therein, or any part of such interests, in the same manner
and subject to the same regulations as and subject to which any
shares in the capital of the Company may be lransferred, or as near
thereto as circumstances admit, but the Directors may from time to
time fix the minimum amount of stock transferable, and direct that
fractions of a pound shall not be transferred, but with power at their

discrction to waive such rules in any particular case,

47. The several holders of such stock shall be entitled to Erome ol
partieipa* » in the dividends and profits of the Company according
to the dJu- - of stock and the amount of their respective intevests in
such stock, and such interests shall in proportion o the amounts
thereof, confer on the holders thereof respectively the same privileges
and advantages for the purpose of voting at meetings of the Company
and for other purposes as would have been conferred by sharcs of
the same class of equal amount in the capital of the Company, but
s0 that none of such privileges or advantages, except the parbicipation
in the dividends and profits of the Company, shall be conferred by
any such amounts of stock as would not, if existing in shares, have

conferred such privileges or advantages.
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48, All such provisions of these presents relating to. shares ag
are applicable to paid-up shares shall a‘I‘)ply to stock,”and in all such
pravisions the words ©share” and sharehold.er shall include,
«“ gtnck ? and stockholder.” No guch con.vcrswn shall affect or
prej “dice any preference or other special privilege.

INCREASE OR REDUCTION OI' CAPITAL.

3

49. The Directors may, with the sanction of a General Meeting -

of the Company, increase the capital of the Company by the issue of
new shares, such aggregate inerease to be of such amount and to be

divided into shares of such respective amounts as the Company may . - ‘

direct, or, if no direction be given, as the Directors think expediens, « - -

Subjeet to such privileges, priorities, or conditions as are or may be

attached thereto, all mew shares shall be subject 1o the same: S

4 oy 1}-‘ e I'-:& :'
provisions in all respects as if they had been part of the original™ *

capital.

50. The Directors may with the sanction of a General . P

Meeting of the Company, given either at the Meeting which

sanctions an increase of capital, or at any other meeting, issue any S
new shares with such preferential right to dividend and such

priority in the distribution of assets, or subject to such postponement

of dividends or in the distribution of assets, and with or subject to. .
such preferential or limited or qualified right of voting at General -

Meetings as they may think proper, but so that the preferential or
special rights of any issued shares shall not be prejudiced or affected,

except with the consent of the holders thereof duly given under
Article 80,

5 L4 ey : M ‘ i
51. Any new shares shall be allotted and issued in sueh’
manner and on such terms as the Company at the meeting which

sanctions such issue shall direct ; or, if no direction be given, as the

Directors may think expedicnt.

1 52'. The'compﬂny may from time to time by special resolution . :
I{)G uce its cap%tal by paying off capital or cancelling c;],pita,l which has -
een lost or is unrepresented by available assets, or reducing the

lia;bl]it &) " . . .
y on the shazes or otherwise as may scom expedient, ani capitel -

may be paid off e Ahas 1k ; :
obherwislg, upon the footing thas it may be calied up again Of
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PART IIL—GENERAL MEETINGS.

53. The Statutory Meeting of the Company shall, as required by fbe
Section 65 of the Companies (C idati Mecting.
- - panies (Consolidation) Act, 1908, be held at Meeting.
such time, not being less than one month or more than three months
fr01%1 the date at which the Company shall be entitled to commence
business, and at such place as the Directors may determine, and the
Directors shall comply with the other requirements of that section as

$o the report to be submitted and otherwise.

54. Other General Meetings shall be held once in the year 1929, When

i ATy 5 . ) ? gubsequent
and in every subsequent vear at such time and place, nob being more Genersl

than 15 months after the holding of the last preceding Ordinary o held
General Meeting, as may be prescribed by the Company in General
Mecting, and if no other time and place is prescribed, at such time

ai.d place as may be determined by the Directors.

55. The General Meetings referred to in the last preceding
clanse shall be called Ordinary Meetings ; all other meetings of the
Company shall be called Extraordinary General Meetings.

56. The Dircctors may, whenever they think fit, and they When i
rdinary

shall on the requisition of holders of not less than one-tenth of the Goneral
issued capival of the Company, upon which all calls and otlier sums b oo
then dne have been paid, forthwith proceed to convene an Eixtra-
ordinary General Meeting of the Company, and in case of such

requisition the folloving provisions shall have effect :—

(1) The requisition must state the objects of the Meeting,
and must be signed by the requisitionists, and deposited at
the office, and may consist of several documents in like
form, each signed by one or more requisitionists.

(2) If the Directors do not proceed to cause & Meeting to be
held within 21 days from the date of the requisition being
so depositer, the requisitionists or & majority of them in
value may themsclves convene the Meeting, but any
Meeting so convened shall not be held after three months

from the date of such deposit.

(3) X at any such Meeting a resolution requiring confirmation
at another Meeting is passed the Directors shall forthwith
convene o further Extraordinary General Meeting for the
purpose of considering the resolution, and, if thought fit,

T
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of confirming it as a special resolution, and if the Directors
do not convene the Meeting within seven days from the
date of the passing of tho first resolution, the requisition-
ists or a majority of them in value may themselves
convene the mecting.

(4) Any Meoting convened under this clause by the
requisitionists shail be convened in the same manner
as nearly as possible as that in which Meetings are to be
convened by the Directors.

57. Not less than seven days’ notice specifying the place, the
day and hour of Meeting, and in case of special business the general
nature of such business shall be given to the Members subject as and
in manner hereinafter mentioned and with the consent in writing
of all the Members a meeting may be convened by a shorter notice
and in any manuer they think fit. The non-receipt of any notice by
any Member shail not invalidate the proceedings at any General
Meeting.

58, When it is proposed to pass a Special Resolution the two
Meetings may be convened by one and the same notice, and it is to be
no objection to such notice that it only convenes the second Meeting
contingently on the resolution being passed by the requisite majority
at the first Meeting,

59. The business of an Ordinary Meeting shall be to receive
and consider the profit and loss account, the balance sheet and
reports of the Directors and of the Auditors, to elect Directors and
Officers in the place of thoso retiring by rotation, 1o declare dividends,
and to transact any business brought before the meeting by the
Directors’ report and any other business which under these presents
oughi to be transacted at an Ordinary Meeting. All other business
transacted at an Ordinary Meeting and all business transacted ab
an Extraordinary Meeting shall be deemed special.

60. TFor all purposes the quorum for a General Meeting shall
be not less than two Members present in person,

61, No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting

unless the quorum requisite sha!! b present at the commencement
of the business.

62. TIf within half an hour from the time appointed for the
meeting a quorum be not present, the meeting, if convened by or

upon the requisition of members, shall bo dissolved, In any other
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case it shall stand adjourned to such time and place as the Chairman
shall appoint. At any such adjourned meeting, the members present
and entitled to vote, whatever their number, shall have power to
decido upon all matters which could properly have been disposed of
at the meeting from which the adjournment: took place.

63. The Chairman (if any) of the Board of Directors shall Chairman.

preside as Chairman at every General Meeting of the Company. If
} there be no such Chaivman, or if at any meeting he be not present
within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the
meeting or be unvwilling to act, the Directors present shall select one
of their number to be Chairman, and, that failing, the Members
present and entitled to vote shall choose some one of their number
to be Chairman,

o
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64. The Chairman may, with the consent of the meeting, adjourn Power to
any meeting from time to time and from place to place, and djourn.
without such consent he may adjourn any meeting at which a
proposal of importance is made for the consideration whereof in his
judgment—which shall not be challenged-—a larger attendance of
Members is desirable. No business shall be transacted at any
adjourned meecting other than the business left unfinished ot the
meeting from which the adjournment took place.

65. Whenever a meeting is adjourned for fen days or more
notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given in the same manner as
; of an original meeting. Save as aforesaid the Members shall not be
_ ?;ﬁ entitled to any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be
@ii fransacted at an adjourned meeting,

66. Every question submitted to a meeting shall be decided in i‘?lﬁons o
the first instance by o show of hands, and in the case of an equality bo decided ot
of votes the Chairman shall, both on the show of hands and at the poll mestings.
have & casting vote in addition to the votes to which he may be Casting vote.

‘entitled as a Member.

IO paS TR ey gy

67. At any General Meeting, unless a poll be demanded, & wpat s

. . e ovidenco of
declaration by the Chairman thab the resolution has been carried, or yuq husing

. ﬁ carried by a particular majority, or lost or not carried by a particw:ﬂar of o ezolu.
ﬂ majority, and an entry to that effect in the books of the procet?dlllgs Dol ded.
" of the Company shall he conclusive evidence of the fact without

proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour
of or against such resolution.
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63. Apoll maybedemanded upon any question by the Chairman
or by not less than three persons present in person or by proxy and
entitled to vote.

69. If a poll is demanded as aforesaid ib shall be taken in such
manner and ab such time and place as the Chairman of the meeting
divects, and either at once or after an interval or adjournment or
otherwise, and the result of the poll shall be deemed tu be the
resolution of the meeting at which ihe poll was demanded. The
demand of a poll may be withdiawn., No notice need be given of a
poll not taken immediately.

70. Any poll duly demanded on the election of a Chairman of a
meeting or on any question of adjournment shall be taken at the
meeting and without adjournment.

71.  The demand of a poll shall not prevent the continuance of
a meeting for the transaction of any business other than the question
on which 2 poll has been demanded.

VOTING.

72.  Bubject to any special terms as to voting upon which any
shares may be issued or may for the time being be held, every
AMember shall have one vote on a show of hands and upon a poll
one vote for every ten Drefercnce Shares and one vote for every
Ordinary Share held by him provided that, in the event of the

preferential dividend or any part thereof being three months in
arrear, or of a Resolution being proposed

(1) for reducing the capital of the Company, or
(2} for winding up the Company, or
(3) for sanctioning a sale of the undertaking, or

(4) for altering the regulations of the Company in any manner
affecting the interests of the Preference Shareholders, or

{5) direetly affecting the rights or privileges of the Preference
Shareholders,

the ho‘lders of the Preference Shares will, in all or any of these events,
be entitled upon a poll to one vote in respect of each share held,

13 f&ny r:'01pomt10n holding shaves conferring the right to vote
111?37 by resolution of its Drectors authorise any of its officials or any

A . 1 . - .
other person to act as its representative a any (eneral Meeting of
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the Company and at any meeting of holders of any class of shares of
the Company and such representative shall be entitled to exercise
the same powers on behalf of such corporation as if he had been
an individual sharcholder of the Company.

74. If two or more persons are jointly entitled to shares, any one
of such persons may vote at any meeting, either personally or by
Proxy, in respect thereof as if he wore solely entitled thereto, and if
more than one of such joint holders be present at any meebing, eibher
personally or by proxy, the Member whose name stands first on
the Register as one of the holders of such shares, and no other, shall
be entitled to attend the meeting and to vote in respect of the same.
Several executors or administrators of & deceased Member in whose
name any share stands shall for the purpose of this clause be deemed
to be joint holders.

75. No Member shall be entitled to be present or to vote at any
General Meeting or upon any poll, or to exercise any privilege as &
Member unless all calls or other moneys due and payable in respect
of any share of which he is the holder have been paid, and no Member
shall be ertitled to vote at any meeting in respect of any share that
he has acquired by transfer unless he has been rezistered as the
holder of the share in respect of which he claims to vote for at least
one month previously to the time of holding the meeting at which he
proposes to vote.

76. Votes may be given personally or by proxy. The instru-
ment appointing a proxy shall be in print or writing in the usual form,
ander the hand of the appointor or his duly constituted attorney ; or
if such appointor is a corporation, under its Common Seal or the hand
and seal of its attorney. No person shall be appointed » proxy who is
not & Member of the Company or otherwise entitled to attend the

meeting and vote,

77. The instrument appointing a proxy, together with the
power of attorney (if any) under which it is signed, shall be
deposited at the Office not less than forty-eight hours before the
time for holding the meeting ab which the person named in such
jnstrument proposes to vote.

78. A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instru- ;

ment of proxy shall be valid notwithstanding the previous death of
the principal or revocation of the proxy or transfer of the share in
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respect of which tho vote is given, provided no intimation in writing
of the death, revocation or transfer shall have been received at the
Office bofore the meeting,

79. Any person entitled under the transmission clause to
transfer any shares may vote at any General Meeting in respect
thercof in the same manner as if he were the registered holder of
such shares, provided that 48 hours at least before the time of holding
the meeting or adjourned meeting as the case may be, at which he
proposes to vote, he shall satisfy the Directors of his right to
transfer such shares or the Directors shall have previocusly admitted
his right to vote at such meeting in respect thereof,

MELTINGS OF CLASSES OF MEMBERS.

80. The holders of shares of any class may at any time, and
from time to time, and whether before or during liguidation, by
writing signed by the holders of three-fourths in number of the issned
shares of the class or by an Extraordinary Resolution passed at a
mecting of such holders, consent on behalf of all the holders
of shares of the class to the issue or creation of any shares ranking
¢jually therewith or having any priovity thercto, or to the abandon-
ment of any preference or priority or of any accrued dividend, or
to the reduction for any time or permanently of the dividends
payable thereon, or to the amalgamation into one class of the shares
of any two or more classes or to the sub-division of shares of one
class into shares of different classes or to any alterations in these
Articles varying or taking away any rights or privileges attached to
shares of the class, or to any scheme for the reduction of the
Company’s capital aflecting the shares of the class in a manner not
otherwise authorised by these Articles, or to any schome for the
distribution (though not in accordance with legal vights) of assets
in money or in kind in or before liquidation, or to any contract for
the sale of the whole or any put of the Company’s property or
business determining the way in which as between the several
classes of sharcholders the purchase consideration shall be distributed,
and generally consent to any alteration, contract, compromise or
atrangement which. the persons voting thercon could if sui juris
and holding all the shares of the class consent to or enter into, and
such resolution shafl be binding upon all the holders of shares of
the class. v

81. Any meeting for the purpose of tho last preceding clause
shall be convened and conducted in all respects as nearly as possible
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in the sume way as an Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Cor:pany, provided that no Member, not being a Director, shall be
entitled to notice thereof or to attend thereat, unless he be a holder
of shares of the class intended to be affected by the resolution, and
that no vote shall be given except in respect of & share of that class,
and that the quorim at any such meeting shall, subject to the
provision as to an adjourned meeting hercinbefore contained, be
Members holding or representing by proxy at least one-seventh of
the issued shares of the class, and that a poll may be demanded in
writing by any three Members present in person or by proxy and
entitled to vote at the meeting.

PART IV.—DIRECTORS AND OTHER OTFICERS.
DIRECTORS.

£2, The aumber of Directors shall not be less than iwo nor
mor: 1l an twelve, but the confinuing or actual Directors may act
notwithstanding any vacaney in their body, provided that if the
nwmber of the Board be less than the prescribed minimum the
remaining Directors or Director shall forthwith appoint an additional
Director or additional Directors to make up such minimum or
convene a General Meeting of the Company for the purpose of
making such appointment. The first Directors shall be appointed
by the majority of the subscxibers to the Memorandum of Association.

82, The Directors other than the Chairman or a Managing
Director or Managing Directors or a salaried Director or salaried
Directors shall be paid out of the funds of the Company hy way of
remuneration for their services‘m fuah—a—suni—es—tho—Company—in
General-Meeting-mer-dizest-but-not-oxsseding the rate of £300 per
annum each. The Directors shall also be entitled to be paid such
turther Temuneration (if any) as the Company in General Meeting
shall from time to time determine.

94 The Directors shall also © « -ufitled to be repaid all
reasonable travelling, hotel and other expenses incurred by them
respectively in or about the performance of their duties as Directors
including any expense incurred in attending Meetings of the Board or
of Committecs of the Board or General Meetings and if in the opinion
of the Directors it is desirable that any of their number should make
any special journeys or perform any special services on behalf of the
C‘ompany or its business, such Director or Directors may be paid such
reagonable additional remuneration and. expenses therefor as the
WH&MMﬁP@' may from time to time determine.
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85. The qualification of a Director shall be the holding of
shares in the capital of the Company of tho nominal amount of

£300.

86. The Dircctors shall have power at any time to appoint
any qualified person as an addition to the Board cither to fill a
casual vacancy, or as an addition to the Board, but so that the
total number of Directors shall not exceed the maximum nugber
fixed as above, But any Director so appointed shall hold office
only until the next Ordinary General Meeting of the Company,
and shall then be eligible for re-election.

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS.

§7. Any Director may by writing under his hand appoint
any Member of the Company who is approved by the Beoasd of
Directors +o be his substitute ; and every such substitute shall in the
ahsence from the Board of the Director appointing him be entitled
attend and vote at Meetinge of the Directors, and shall have and
exercise all the powers, rights, dutics and authorities of the Director
appointing him : Provided always that no such appointment shall
be operative unless or until the approval of the Board of Directors
by a majority consisting of two-thirds of the whole Board shall have
been given and entered in the Directors’ Minute Book, A Director
may at any time revoke the appointment of a substitute appointed
by him, and subject to such approval as aforesaid appoint another
person in his plere, and if a Director shall die or cease to hold the

office of Directo. the appointment of his substitute shall thereupon
cease and determine.

88. Ivery person acting as a substitute for a Director shall be
an officer of the Company, and shall alone be responsible to the
Company for his own acts and defanlts, and he shall not be deemed
to be the agent of or for the Director appointing him. The
remuncration of any such substitute shall be payable out of the
remuneration payable to the Director appointing him, and shall
consist of such portion of the last-mentioned remunecration as shall
be agreed between the substitute and the Director appointing him.

CHAIRMAN, MANAGING DIRECTORS AND MANAGERS.
89. Tl.ae Directors may from time to time appoint any one or
more of vheir body to be a Mannging Director or Managing Directors
of the Coripany or to be a Manager or Managers of any branch or

<&
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department of the Company’s business for such period and upon
such terms as they shall think fit, and may from time to time,
subject to the provisions of any agreement, remove or dismiss him
or them from office and appoint another or others in his or their
place or places.

90. A Managing Director shall not while he continues to hold
that office be subject to retirement by rotation (if any), and he shall
not be taken inte account in determining the rotation of retire-
ment (if any) of Divectors, but he shall, subject t¢ the provisions
of any contract between him and the Company, be subject to the
same provisions as to resignation and removal as the other Directors
of the Jompany, and if he ceases to hold, the offive of Director from
any cause he shall ipso facto and immediately cease to be a Managing
Dy eeuor,

9l. The salary or remuneration of the Chairman and of any
Managing Director or Manager of the Company shall be such as the
Directors may from time to time defermine, and may ecither he a
fixed sum of mwney, or mew altogether or in part be governed by
the business done or profits made, or may be upon such other terms
as the Directors determine. In particular the Directors may give
to the Chairman or to any such Managing Director or Manager a
commission on the profits of any particular business transaction
or & share in the general profits of the Company and such commission
or share in the profits shall be treatied as part of the working expenses
of the Company.

62. 'The Directors may from time to time entrust to and cenfer
upon the Chairman, a Managing Director or Manager being a Divector
such of the powers exercisable under these presents by the Directors
as they may think fit, and may confer such powers for such time,
andl to be exercised for such objects and purposes, and upon such
terms and conditions, and with such restrictions as they may think
expedient ; and they may confer such powrr3 either collatecally
with or to the exclusion of and in substitution for all or ny of the
powers of the Dircetors in thwi behalf and may from time to time
revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such powers.

POWELS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS.

98. 'The business of the Company shall be managed by the
Directors who in addition to the powers and authorities by these
presents or otherwise exjessly conferred upon them may exercise all
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such powers, and do all such acts and things as may be exercised or ’y
done by the Company, and as are not by the Statutes or by the?e {
Articles required to be exercised or done by the Corupany in
Genera) Meeting, subject nevertheless to such directions being not
inconsistent with any rogulation of these Articles or the provisions
of the Statutes as may be given by the Company in General Meeting,
Provided that no dircction given by the Company in General Meeting o
shall invalidate any prior act of the Directors, which would have /éa\:a

been valid if such direction had not been given, and the provisions ﬁ,,l[ﬁ ":9
containcd in these Articles as to any specific power of the Directors B
shall not be deemed to abridge the general powers hereby given. C
Directors 94. Without restricting the generality of the foregoing powers
;ﬂfﬁﬂﬂﬁea the Directors shall have power to do and perform, in the name and on :
ety behalf of the Company, the several matters and things hereinafter o
e specified, that is to say :— I

(i.) To appoint any person or persons whether a Director or ,
Directors of the Company or not to hold in trust for the o
Company any property belonging to the Company or in "
which it is interested or for any other purposes and
execute and do all such instruments and things as reay
be requisite in relation to wny such irust.

(ii.) To purchase, take upon lease, hire, or otherwise acquire B
any lands, buildings, or other property (real or personal)
rights or ecasements which meay be consideved necessary
or desirable for the purposes of the Company, upon such
terms and conditions as the Dirvectors may think fit,
with power to purchase or acquire any property or rights,
with less than a marketable title and to cause or procure
any property or rights, purchased or acquired, to be con-
veyed or lef to or vested in o Trustee or Trustees for the
Company.

(iii.} To erect and execute any buildings or works which muy

be considered necessary or desirable for the purposes of
the Company.

4’5

(iv.) To pay or provide for the payment of the costs, charges
and expenses of or incidental to the issue of the capital
of the Company, either by or through an issuing house
prrchasivg with o view to re-sale, or otherwise, or on
any direct offer by the Company, including expenscs,




-

36

brokerage or commission for obtaining applications for
or placing its debentures or shares (such commission
in the case of shares not to exceed the rate or amount
herecinbefore specified).

(v.) To make and carry out any amalgamation with any other
company or firm carrying on any business included
amongst the objects of this Company, as stated in the
Memorandum of Association, and to sell the whole of
the undertaking, property, and assets of the Company as
a going concern, or to purchase the business of any such
other company or firm as a going concern,

(vi.) To pay for any property or rights either wholly or
partially in shares of the Company, and to allot and
issne any such shares, either as fully paid up, or with
such amount credited as paid up thereon as the Directors
may think fit, and in like manner to pay or satisfy any
money payable or agreed or required to be paid by the
Comparny, and to pay or satisfy any such money by
crediting the same as paid up on shares previously issued.

(vii.) To sell, grant, let, exchange. surrender, or otherwise dis-
pose of absolutely or conditionally, or for any limited
estate or interest, all or any part of the property of the
Company.

(viii.) To aceept payment or satisfaction of any money payable
to the Company, or of any claim of the Company, whether
in respect of any sale or dixposition of property or other-
wise wholly or partially in shares, stock, debentures, or
securities of any other Company.

(ix.) To secure the fulfilment of any contracts or engagements
entered into by the Company by deposit of money or
deposit or charge on property of the Company, including
its unpaid capital for the time being or in such other
manner as they think fit,

(x.) To appoint wnd ab their diseretion remove or suspend
such managers, secretaries, officers, clerks, agents and
servants for permanent, temporary or special services as
they may from time fo time think fit, and to determine
their powers and duties and fix their salaries o emolu-
nents, and to require security in such instances and to
such amount as they think fit.
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(xi.) To invest and deal with any of the moneys of the
Company not imsmediately required for the purposes
thereof upon such securitics (not being shares of the
Company) and in such manner as they may think fit
and from time to time to transpose or realise such

investments.

(xii.) To give to any person employs’ by the Company a
commission on the profits of any particular business or
transaction or a share in the general profits of the
Company, and such commission or sharve of profits shall
be treated as part of the working expenses.

(xiii.) From time to time to make, vary and repeal bye-laws
for the regulation of the business of the Company, its
officers and servants.

(xiv.) To make and give or authorise any other persons to
make and give receipts, releases and other discharges
for moneys payable to the Company, and for the claims
and demands of the Company.

(xv.} To institute, conduct, defend, compound, or abandon
any legal proceedings by or against the Company or its
officers or otherwise concerning the property orv affairs
of tke Company, and also to compound or allow time for
payment or satisfaction of any debts due, and of any
claims or demands by the Company.

(xvi.) To refer any claims or demands by or against the
Company to arbitration, and to perform and observe the
awards.

(xvil.) Before recommending any dividend to set aside out
of the profits of the Company such sums as they think
proper as a reserve fund to meet contingencies or for
cqualisiug dividends or for special dividends or for
repairing, improving and maintaining any of the property
of the Company, or for distribution among the Members in
aceordance with their rights and interest in the profits at
the time of distribution, or for such other purposes as the
Directors shall in their absolute disereiion think conducive
to the interests of the Company, and to invest the several
Sums so seb aside upon such investments (other than
shares of the Company) as they may think fit, and from
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time to time to deal with and vary such investments and
dispese of all or any part thercof for the benefit of the
Company, and to divide this reserve fund into such
special funds as they think fit, with al] power to cmploy
the assets constituting the reserve fund in the husiness
of the Company. and that without being bound to keep
the same soparate from the other assets.

(xviil.) To enter into all such negotiations and contracts, and
to do and execute all such acts, deeds, and things in the
name and on behalf of the Company as they may consider
expedient for any of the matters aforesaid or otherwise for
the purpeses of the Company, and to rescind or vary any
contracts.

(xix.) The Directors from time to time and at any time may
establish any local boards or agennies for managing any
of the affairs of the Company abroad, and may appoint
any person to be members of such local board or any
managers or agents, and may fix their remauneration.

95. No Director shall be disgualified by his office from con-
tracting with the Company either as vendor, purchaser, or otherwise,
nor shall any such contract nor any contract or arrangement entered
into by or on behalf of the Company in which any Director shall be
in any way interested be avoided, nor shall any Divecbor so contract-
ing or being so interested be liable to account to the Company for
any profit realised by any such contract or arrangement by reason of
such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary relation thereby
established, but it is declared that the nature of his interest shall be
disclosed by him at the meeting of Directors at which the contra.ct
or arrangement is determined on, if his interest then exists, or in
any other case at the first meeting of the Directors after the
acquisition of his interest, anc that no Director as a D.irector .shall
vote in respect of any contract or arrangement in which he is so
interested as aforesaid, and if he does so his vobe shall not he
counted ; but this prohibition shall nob apply to {(and every Director
may vote or otherwise act as a Directol in respeet of any contruc.t.)‘
by ‘or on behalf of the ('ompany to give to tl}e Directors, or any of
them any sccurity by way of indemnity, or i respect of advs.tnces
made by them, or any of then, or any contract or dealing with a
corporation of which the Directors of this Company, or any of t.}lem
mav Le Directors or Members and such probibition may at any times
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or time be suspended or relaxed to any extent by & Geneml.Meating.
A general nutice that a Director is & member of .a,ny specified firm
or company, and is to be regarded as interest .d in any subsequent
transaction with such firm or company, shall be a sufficient
disclosure under this clause, and after such general notice it shall
nob be necessary to give any special notice relating to any paxticular
transaction with such firm or company.

96. A Director of the Company may be or become a Director
of any Company promoted by this Company, or in which it may be
interested as & Vendor, Shareholder, or otherwise, and no such
Director shall be accountable for any benefits derived as Director or
Member of such Company. A Director may subject as hereinafter
provided hold any other office or place of profit under the Company
except that of Auditor in conjunction with the office of Director,
and on such terms as to remuncration, and otherwiso as the
Directors may arrange.

BORROWING POWERS.

97. The Directors may borrow or raise from time fo time such
sums of money as they think necessary for the purposes of the
Company. Provided that the Company shall not without the

sanction of an Extraordinary Resolution passed at a separate .
meeting of the holders of the 7 per cent. Cumulative Preference " -
Shares in accordance with the provisions of Article 80 create any

mortgages or charges (other than First Mortgage Debenture Stock
not exceeding £1,000,000) upon its assets including its uncalled
capital except for the purpose of securing the repayment of advances
or guarantees by Bankers or others in the ordinary course of the
business of the Company or for the purpose of acquiring any
frechold or leasehold property in addition to the property and assets
referred to in the Agreements raentioned in Article 4, nor shall
the Directors, without the sanction of a Genrral Meeling of the
Company, borrow or raise any sum of money which shall make the
amount borrowed or raised by the Company, and then outstanding,
together with the amount of any moneys payable by the Company for
the payment of which the Directors may have given security in like
manner as for the payment of money borrowed or raised, exceed the
authorised Share Capital for the time being of the Company, but this
provision shall not prejudice or aifect the security of any person bong
Jide lending money 1o the Company without notice that the limit bas
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been or is about to be exceeded, or render it necessary for him to sec or
inquive whether that is tho case or whether any.sueh sanction
has been given.

98. The Directors may borrow or raise any such money as
aforesaid upon or by the issue or sale of any bonds, debentures,
debenbure stock, or securities, and upon such terms as to time of
repuyment, rate of interest, price of issue or sale, payment of premium
or bonus upon redemption or repayment or otherwise as they may
think proper, including a right for the holders of bonds, debentures,
debenture stock or securities, to exchange the same for shares in the
Company of any class authorised to be issued.

99, Subject as aforesaid the Dicciors may secure or provide
for the payment of any moneys to be borrowed or raised by a mortgage
of or charge upon all or any part of the undertaking or property of the
Company, both prewent and future, and upon any capital remaining
unpaid upon the shares of the Company whether caliod up or not or
by any other security, and the Directors may confer upon any mort-
gagees or persons in whom any debentures, debenture stock, or
security is vested, such rights and powers as they think necessary or
expedient ; and they may vest any property of the Company in
trurtees for the purpose of securing any moneys so borrowed- or
raised, and conter upon the trustees or any receiver to be appointed by
them or by any debenture-holder such rights and powers as the
Directors may think necessary or expedient in relation to the under-
taking or property of the Company, or the management or the
realisation thereof or the making, receiving, or enforcing of calls
upon the Members in respect of unpaid capital, and otherwise, and
may make and issue debentures to trustees for the purpose of further
security, and any such trustees may be remunerated. '

160. The Directors may give security for the payment of any
;»nneys payable by the Company in like manner as for the payment
of moncy borrowed or raised, but in such case the amount shall for
the purposes of the above limitation be reckoned as part of the money

borrowed.

101. The Directors shall cause a proper register to be.kept in
accordance with Section 100 of ¢ The Companies (Consolidation) Act,
1908,” of all mortgages and charges specifically affecting t%le property
of the Mompany and shall duly comply with the requirements of
Section 03 of that Act in relation to the registration of mortgages and
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charges thereiu specified and otherwise. The fee to he paid by any
person other than a ereditor or Member of the Company for ea.ch
inspection of the register of mortgages to be kept under the Companies
(Consolidation) Act, 1908, shall be the sum of ls.

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS.

102. No person holding any office of profit under the Company
except that of trustee, gencral manager, secretary, engineer, banker,
solicitor, technical Director, financial adviser, or broker, shall be
elerted a Divector, except with the consent of a majority of the

Directors.
103. The office of a Director shall be vacated-—

(i) If he deliver to the Board or to the Secretary of the
Company a notice in “writing of his resignation of. his
office of Director.

{ii.) If he ceases to be a Director by virtue of Section 73 of
the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1908,

(iii.) If he besome bankrupt, make any declaration of in-
solvency or suspend payment or compromise with his
creditors.

(iv.) If he become of unsound mind.

(v.) If not having leave of absence from the Directors he fail
to attend the meetings of the Directors for six successive
months, unless prevented by illness, unavoidable accident
or other cause which may seem to the Directors to be
sufficient.

© (vi} If he be requested in writing by all the other Divectors
to resign.

RETIREMENT, ELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF
DIRECTORS.

104, At the Ordinary Meeting to be held in the year 1929 and
at every succceding Ordinary Meeting, the whole of the Directors
other than the Chairman and any Managing Dircetor shall retire
from office. A retiving Director shall be eligible for re-clection.
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105. The Company at any General Meeting at which any
Dircctors retive in manuner aforesaid shall, subject to any 1'esoluti0;1
reducing the number of Divectors, fill up the vacated offices by
electing a lilke nmber of persons to be Directors, and without notice
in that behalf may fill up any other vacancies.

106. If at any General Meeting at whieh an election of
Directors ought to take place the places of the retiring Directors
are not filled up, then, subject to any resolution reducing the number
of Directors, the reiiving Directors, or such of them, as have not had
their places filled up, shali, if willing, continve ix office until the
dissolution of the Ordiuary Mecting in the next year, and
so on from year to yea: aniil tueir places are filled up, unless it
ghall be determined at such Meeting to reduce the number of
Directors.

107. No person except a retiving Director shall be elected
Director {except as a Director appointed by the Board) unless notice
in writing shall be sent to the fecreto.s of the Company at least
five days before the day of * »> - +ien the election is to

take place, stating the namy v swwie + 3 oy 1800 who offers
himself or is proposed as & v , W oo hoa aotice in
writing by himself of his willingness - S

108. The Company in General Meeting may from time to time
as special business and within the Hmits hereinbefore provided
snerease ¢ v reduce the number of Divectors then in office, and may
also deterinine in what rotation such increased or reduced number is
to go out of office, and upon passing any resolution for an increase
may appoint the additional Dircctor or Directors necessary to carry
the same into effect, but this Article shall not be taken to authorise
the removal of a Director.

109. The Company may by extraordinary resolution remove
any Director before the expiration of his term of office The Com-
pany may by ordinary resolution appoint another person instead of
the Divector so removed, and the person so appointed shall hold office
during such time only as the Director in whose place he is appointed
wonld have held the same if he had not been removed, bub this
provision shall not prevent him from being eligible for re-election.

110. The Company shall keep at the office a register containing
the names and addresses and occupations of the Dircctors and
Managers, and shall send to the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies
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o copy of such register,

Registrar any changes that take place in such Directors and

Managers as required by Section 75 of the Companies (Consolidation) -

Act, 1908,

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES.

111. The Directors may meet together for the dispatch of
business, adjourn, and otherwise regulate their meetings as they
think fit, and determine the guorum necessary for the transaction of
business. Until otherwise determined two Directors shall con-
stitute & quorum. Questions arising at any meeting shall be
determined by & majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes,
the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote. One Director
may, and the Secretary shall, ab the request of a Director, at any
time summon a meeting of the Directors, giving at least twenty-foux
hours’ hotice, and stating the object of the meeting. It shall not be
necessary to give notice ¢f a meeting of the Directors to a Director
who is not within the United Kingdom.

112. The Directors may elect a Chairman of their meetings,
and determine the period for which he is to hold office, but if no
such Chairman is elected, or if at any meebing the Chairman is nob
present at the time appointed .or holding the same, the Dirvectors
present shall choose some cne of their number to be Chairman of
such meeting.

113. A meeting of the Directors for the time being at which a
quorum is present shall be competent to exercise all or any of the
authorities, powers, and discretions, by or under the regulations of

the Company for the time being vested in or exercisable by the
Directors generally. ‘

114. The Directors may delegate any of their powers to Com-

mittees consisting of such Member or Members of their body as they
think fit. '

[

116. All Committees shall in the exercise of the powers
delegated to thexln, and in the transaction of business, conform to any
mode of proceedings and regulations wk.ch may be prescribed by the

Directors, and subject therete muy regulate their proceedings in the
same manner as the Directors may do, c ' |

and shall from time to time hotify to the .

¥, -
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116. The Directors shall cause minutes to be made of the Minstumol
following matters, in books provided for the purpose, namely :—

() Of all appointments of officers, servants and Committees
made by the Directors, and of their salary or remuneration.

(B) Of the names of Directors present at every meeting of the
Board or of Committees of Directors, and all business
transacted at such meetings.

)

(¢) Of all orders, resolutions and proceedings of all Geiteral
Meetings and of the Directors and Committees of
Directors or Managers.

And any such minute as aforesaid, if signed by any person purporting
%o be the Chairman of the meeting to which it relates, or of the next
meeting of the Directors, or of the same Committee, shall be receiv-
able as prima facie evidence of the matters stated in such minutes
without any further proof.

117. All acts done by a meeting of the Directors, or of a Defestive
Committee, or by any person acting as a Director, shall, notwith- ?:)pﬁ’;?:ﬂg;h
standing that it be afterwards discovered that there was some dofect m:glti?ante
in the appointment of any rerson or persons acting as aforesaid, or their nols.
that they or any of them were or was disqualified, or had in any
way vacated their or his office, be as valid as if every such person

had been duly appointed, and were duly gualified to be a Director.

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFTFICERS.

-y
-

118. Every Director, Manager, Trustee, Auditor, Secretary and Offcers, fo be
other officer or servant of the Company shall be iu:'emnified by the
Company for any travelling exponses and other costs, charges and
expenses and losses incurred by him in or about the discharge of his
duties, except suc’: losses or expenses as happen from his own wilful
acts or defaults, and it shall be the duty of the Directors, out of the
funds of the Company, to pay all costs, losses and ¢xpenses which
any such officer or servant may incur or become liable to by reason
of any contract entered into or act or deed done by him as such

) officer or servant or in any way in the discharge of his Juties.

. . (
119, No Director of the Company shall be liable for the acts, Tndommitl
. e . cation o
receipts, neglects or defaults of any other Director, or for joining I Direstors,

any receipt or other acts for conformity or for any loss or expense
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happening to the Company through the insufilcieacy or deficiency
of title to any property acquired by crder of the Directors fur or on
behalf of the Company cr for the insufficiency or defictency of any
security in or upon which any of the moneys of the Company shall be
invested, or for any loss or damage arising from the bankruptcy,
insolvency or tortrous act of any person with whkom any moneys,
seourities or effects shall be deposited, or for any loss, damage or
misfortune which shall happen in the execution of the duties of his
office or in relation therebo, unless the saie happen through his own
wilful act or defanlt.

SECRECY CLAUSE.

120. No Member or general or other meeting of Members shall
be entitled to require discovery of or any information respecting any
detail of the Company’s trading, or any matter whick is or may be
in the nature of a trade secret, mystery ol trade or sseret process
whicli may relate to the conduct of th business of the Con.pany,
snd which in the opinion of the Directors it will be inexpedient in
the interest of the Company to communicate to the public.

PART V.—DIVIDENDS, ACCOUNTS, AUDIT, COMMON
SEAL, NCOTICES.

DIVIDENDS.

121. The Compayry in Geucral Meeting may declare o dividend
to be paid to the Members according to their vights and interssts in

the profits, but no Jarger dividend shall be denlared than is
recomineitded by the Board.

122. Subject to any priorifies that may be given upon the
issue of any shares or may for the time beir x be subsisting vhe
profits of the Company uvailable for distribution shall be distributed
as dividend among the Members in accordance with the arnounts
at the time being paid up or credited as paid up ab the end of the
period in respect of which the dividend or bonus is declared on

the shares held by thom respectively other than the amounts paid
1 advance of calls,

\ . . - .
123.  The Directors may retain the dividends payahble upon any
share in respect of which any person is under the transmission clause
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entitled to become a Member, or which any person under that clause
is entitled to transfer, until such person shall become a Member in
respect thereof or shall duly transfer the same. No dividend shall
bear interest as against the Company.

124. TIn caseseveral persons are registered as joint holders of any
share any one of such persons may give effectual receipts for all divi-
dends and payments on account of dividends in respect of such
share.

125. The Directors may keep at the Bankers such a balance
as the Directots from time to time think fit, and notwithstanding
any of the Bankers may be Directors or a Director.

126. The Directors may from time to time declare and pay an
inborim dividend to the Members in proportion to the amount paid
up or credited a< paid up ab the time of such decleration on the shaves
as aforesaid, having regard to the rights of the holders of different
classes of shares. if & appears to the Directors to be probable kaving
regard to the staie of the accounts, that all payments which require
to be paid before dividends to the shuveholders will be duly provided
for out of the income of the year.

127. Mo dividends shall be payable except out of profits. Auy
premiums received on the issue of shares may be treated as revenuo
of the Company for the year in which the issue is made and be
dealt with in that year or any subsequent year.

128. When « share is issued sfter the cormmencement of any
financial year it shall, unless otherwise provided by the terms of
issue, rank pari pussu with previously issued shares as vegards any
dividend subsequently declared in respect of such year.

129, All dividends unclaimed for one year, after having been
deelared, may be invested or otherwise made use of by the Directors
for the benefit of the Company until claimed.

130. Every divicend shall belong and be paid (subject o the
Company’s lien) to those Members who shell be on the Register at
the date fixed for the payment of such dividend notwithstanding
any subseauent transfer or transmission of sharoes,
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131. The Directors may deduct from the dividends payable to
any Member all such sums as may be due from him to the Company
on account of calls or otherwise.

132. Notice of any dividend that may be declared shall be
given to the Members subject as and in manner hereinafter
mentioned.

133. The Company may remit any dividend by cheque, dividend
warrant, or money order, to be sent by post to the Members, or in
case of joint holders, to the Member whose name stands first in the
vegister, and the Company shall not be responsible for any loss of
any such cheque, warrant, or order. Tvery such cheque, warrant, or
order, shall be made payable to the order of the person to whom it is
sent, and the payment of the cheque, warrant, or order, if purport-
ing to be duly endorsed, shall be a good discharge to the Company,

134. Any General Meeting declaring a dividend may direct pay-
ment of such dividend wholly or in part by the distribution of specific
assets and in particular of paid-up shaves, debentures or debenture-
stock of the Company, or paid-up shares, debentures or debenture-
stock of any other company or any General Meeting may direct & dis-
tribution of undistributed profits among the Members by applying
the same in payment up in whole or in part of shares of the Company,
and distributing the same among the Members, or in any one or more

 of such ways, but so that paid-up shares of the Company shall not for

this purpose be treated as worth more than par, and the Directors
shall give effect to any such direr ion, provided that no such distribu-
fion rhall be made unless recommended by the Board. Where any
difficulty arises in regard to the distribution, the Board may settle
the same as they think expedient, and in particular may issue
fractional certificates, and may fix the value for distribution of such
specific assets or any part thereof, and may determine that cash
payments may be made to any Members upon the footing of the
value so fixed, in order to adjust the rights of all parties, and may
vest any such specific assets in frustees upon trust for the persons
entitled to the dividend as may seem expedient to the Board. When
requisite a proper eontract constituting the title of the allottee shall
be filed in accordance with Section 88 of the Companies (Consoli-
dation) Act, 1808, and the Directors may appoint any person to sign

such contract on behalf of the persons entitled to the dividend, and
such appointment shall be effective,
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135. TI.IO Company in General Meoting may from timo 4o time Cupltali-

and at any time pass a resolution to the effect that it is desiral’ - o Undiate-
capitalise any part of the undivided profits of the Company standing puted proffe
to the credit of any of the Company’s reserve funds or to the
eredit of the profit and loss account, and that accordingly such sum
be set free for distribution among the Members in accordance with
their rights and interest in the profits or otherwise as may be
agreed free of income tax on the footing that the same be not paid
in cash but be applied in payment in full or in part of either
ordinary or preference shares of the Company or both, and that such
shares be distributed among the Members in accordance with their
rights and interest in the profits or otherwise as aforesaid. When
such resolution has been passed on any occasion the Directors may
allot and issue the shares therein referred to credited as fully or
partly paid up as the case may be to the Members according to
their xights and interest in the profits or otherwise as aforesaid, with
full power to make such provision by the issue of fractional certifi-
cates or otherwise as they think expedient for the case of fractions.
Prior to such allobment the Directors may authorise any person
on behalf of the Members entitled to receive such allotment to enter
into an agreement with the Company providing for the allotment to
them of such shares credited as fully or partly paid up, and any
agreement made under any such authority shall be effective.

ACCOUNTS.

136. The Directors shall cause true accounts to be kept— fégggm "

5 1l bo kept.
&

Of the Company’s business and transactions ;
Of the property and assets of the Company ;

Of the sums of money received and expendsd by the Compf],ny,
and the matters in respect of which such receipts and
expenditure ta! place ; and

Of the credits and liabilities of the Company.

The books and accounts shall be kept ab the office or at
& @ such other place or places as the Directors think fit.

i

: : Ingpection of
137. The Directors shall from time to time determine whether [onand

: . . books nnd
and to what extent and at what time and places, and under what il s o
] y enthers,
conditions or regulations the accounts and books of the Company, or
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any of them, shall be open to the inspection of the Members, and no
Member shall have any right of inspecting any account or book or
document of the Company except as conferred by statute or
authovised by the Directors, The register shall be open for inspection
by any Member or other person entitled to inspect the same, and any
person other than a Member inspecting the same shall pay a

fee of 1s.

138. At the Ordinary Meeting in the year 1929, and in each
subsequent year, the Directors shall lay hefore the Company in
General Meeting o profit and loss account and a balance sheet con-
taining a summary of the property and liabilities of the Company
made up to some date as near as conveniently can be to the date
of such meeting from the time when the last proceding account
and balance sheet were made up, or in the case of the first account
and balance sheet from the incorporation of the Company.

139.  Every such balance sheet shall be accompanied by a report
of the Directors, as to the amount which they recommend to be
paid out of the profits by way of dividend to the Members, and
the amount (if any) which they propose to carry to the reserve fund
according to the provisions in that behalf hercinbefore contained ;
and the account and report shall be signed by two Directors and
countersigned by the Secretary. Every item of expenditure fairly
chargeable against the year’s income shall be brought into account
s0 that a just balance of profit and loss may be laid before the
meeting, and in cases where any item of expenditure which may in
fairness be distidbuted over several years has been incwred in any
one year, the whole amount of such item shall be stated, with the
addition of the reasons why a portion only of such expenditure is
charged against the income of the vear.

140. A printed copy of such balance sheet, account and report,
shall seven days previously to the meeting be served on the registered
holders of shares, in the manner in which notices are hereinafter
directed to be served, and threc copies of these documents shall ab

the same time be forwarded to the Secretary of the Share and Loan
Department, Stock Exchange, London,

AUDIT.

141, Once at least in every year the accounts of the Company
shall be examined and the correctness of the profit and ioss account

h\-—:\ﬁ
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and balance sheet ascertained by one or more Auditor or Auditors,
and the provisions of Sections 112 and 113 of the Companies (Con-
solidation) Act, 1908, in regard to Auditors, or any modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force shall apply.

142, The Company at each Ordinary Meeting shall appoint an
Auditor or Auditors to hold office until the next Ordinary Meeting,
and the following provisions shall have effect, that is to say :—

(1) If an appointment of Auditors is not made at an Ordinary

Meeting, the Board of Trade may, on the application of’

any Member of the Company, appoint an Auditor of the
Company for the current year, and fix the remuneration
to be paid to him by she Company for his services.

(2) A Director or other Officer of tlie Company shall not be
capable of being appointed Auditor of the Company.

(8) The first Auditors of the Company may he appointed by
the Directors before the Statutory Meeting, and if o
appointed shall hold office until the first Oxdinary Meeting
unless previously removed by a resolution of Shareholders
in (ieneral Meeting, in which case the Shareholders at
such meeting may appoint Auditors.

(4) The Direstors of the Company may fill any casual vacancy
in the office of Auditor, but while any such vacancy
continues the surviving or continuing Auditors or Auditor
(if any) may act.

(5) The remuneration of the Auditors of the Company shall
be fixed by the Company in General Meeting, except that
the remuncration of any Auditors appointed before the
Statutory Meeting or to fill any vacancy may be fixed by
the Directors.

(6) Every Auditor of the Company shrll have a right of access
at all times to the books and accounts and vouchers of
the Company, and shall be entitled to require from the
Directors and Officers of the Company such information
and explanation as may be necessary for tho performance
of the duties of the Auditors and the Auditors shall sign
a certificate at the foot of the balance sheet stating
whether av ¢ all their requirements as Auditors have
been compiied with, and shall make a report to the

Audif
Provisiong.
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Shareholders on the accounts examined by them, and on
every balance sheet laid before the Company in General
Meeting during their tenure of office, and in every such
report shall state whether in their opinion the balance
sheet referred to in the report is properly drawn up so as
to exhibit a true and correct view of the state of the
Company’s affairs as shown by the books of the Company,
and such report shall be read before the Company in
General Meeting.

(7) Without prejudice to Article 140 the balance sheet shall

be signed on behalf of the Board by two Directors of
the Company, and the Auditors’ report shall be attached
to the balance sheet or there shall be inserted ab the foob
of the balance shect a reference to the report and the
report shail be read before the Company in General
Meeting, and shall be open to the inspection of any
Sharcholder, who shall be entitled to be furnished with
a copy of the Balance Sheet and Auditors’ Report at &
charge of sixpence for every hundred words.

(8). A person other than a retiring Auditor shall not be

capable of being appointed Auditor at an Annual General
Meeting unless notice of an intention to nominate that
person to the office of Auditor has been given by
a member to the Company not less than fourteen
days before the Annual General Mecting, and the Com-
pany shall send a copy of any such notice to the retiring
Auditor, and shall give notice thereof to the Sharcholders
either by advertisement, or in any other mode prescribed
by these Articles not less than seven days before the
ammual General Meeting. Provided that if after the
notice of the intention to nominate an Auditor has been
0 given an Annual General Mecting is called for a date
fourteen days or less after that notice has been given,
the notice though not given within the time required by
this provision shall be deemed to have been properly
given for the purposes hereof, and the notices to be sent
or given by the Company may instead of being sent or
given within the time required by this provision be sent

or given at the same time as the notice of the Annual
General Meeting,
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143, Every account of the Directors when audited and approved
by a General Meeting shall be conclusive except as regards any error
discovered therein within threc months next after the approval
thereof ; wheneover any such error is discovered within that period
the account shall forthwith be corrected and thenceforth shall be
conclusive,

COMMON SEAL,

144. The Directors shall forthwith provide a Common Seal for
the Company, and they shall have power from time to time to destroy
the same and substitute a new seal in lieu thereof.

145, The Common Seal of the Company shall be deposited at
the office and shall never be affixed to any document except by the
authority of a resolution of the Board of Directors, and in the presence
of two Directors and the Secretary or the person acting as Seeretary,
and such Directors and the Secretary shall sign every instrument
t0 which the Common Seal shall be affixed in their presence, and in
favour of any purchaser or person bong fide dealing with the Company
such signatures shall be conclusive evidence of the fact that the
Common Seal has been properly affixed.

BILLS, NOTES, CHEQUES AND RECEIPTS.

146. The Board may draw, make, accept, or endorse, or
autholise any other person or persons to draw, make, accept, or
endorse any cheques, bills of cxchange, promissory notes or other
negotiable instruments, provided that every cheque, bill of exchange
promissory note or other negotiable instrument drawn, made or
accepted shall be signed by such person or persons as the Board may
appoint for the purpose.

147. Receipts for money payable to the Company may be
signed by a Director or the Secretary, or the person acting as
Seerstary, or by any other person authorised by the Directors to
receive money either generally or any parficular sum of money on
lichalf of the Company, and such receipt shall be deemed to be valid,
and any money paid by the authority of the Directors to the Bankers
of the Company on account of the Company shall be deemed to be
duly paid 1o the Company.
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NOTICES.

148. A notice may be served by the Company upon any
Member, either personally or by sending it through the post in a pre-
paid letter addressed to such Member at his registored place of abode,
or at any other address in the United Kingdom which the Memnber
shall have in writing given to the Company as his address for service.

149. Members whose registered place of abode shall not be 'in
the United Kingdom, and who shall not have given to the Company
an address for service of notices in the United Kingdom, shall not be
entitled to receive any notices whatsoever, but the Directors may,
if they tnink proper, serve any notice upon such Member i1 manner
above mentioned.

150. A notice or other document addressed te a Member at his
registered place of abode or address for service in the United Kingdom
shall, if served by post, be deemed to have been served at the latest
within twenty-four hours after the same shall have been posted, and
in proving such service it shall be sufficient ‘o prove that the
letter containing the same was properly addressed and put into a
post-office.

151.  All notices directed to be given to the Members shall with
respect to any share to which persons are jointly entitled, be given
to whichever of such persons is named first in the Register, and
notice so given shall be sufficient notice to all the holders of such
share,

152.  Service of a notice at the registered place of abode or the
address for service of any person whose name remains registered as
the holder or joint holder of any share, shall notwithstanding the
death of such person and whether or not the Company have notice
of his decease be deemed to be sufficient notice to his executors or
administrators, and to the survivor or survivors of the joint holders,
and to all other persons entitled to such share.

153. Where a given number of days’ notice, or notice extending
over any other period is required to be given, the day of service shall,

unless it is otherwise provided, be counted in such number of days or
other period.

154. In the event of the winding-up of the Company in
England every Member of the Company who shall not have g
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registered address in England shall be bound within 14 days after
the passing of an effective resolution to wind up the Company "y
voluntarily, and after the making of an order for the winding-up of |
vhe Company, to serve a notice in writing on the Company
appointing some houscholder in London upon whom al summonses, ¢
nctices, process orders, and judgments in relation to or under the
winding-up of the Company may be svrved, and in default of such
nomination the Liquidator of the Company shall be at liberty on
&) behalf of such Member to appoint some such person, and service
upon any such appointee, whether appointed by tho Member or the
Liquidator, shall be deemed to he good personal service on such ‘
Member for all purposes, and where the Liquidator makes any such \
appointment he shall with all convenient speed give notice thereof
to such Member by advertisement in the Z'tmes newspaper or by a
registered letter sent through the post and addressed to such
Member at his address as mentioned in the Register, and such
notice shall be deemed to be served on the day following that on
which the advertisement appears or the letter is posted.

WINDING-UP.

165. If the Company shall be wound up and the assets Distribution
available for distribution among the Members shall bz insufficient
to pay the whole of the paid-up capital, such assats shall be
distributed so that as neariy as may be the losses shall be borne by
the Members in proportion to the capital paid up or which ought to
have been paid up at the commencemens of the winding-up on the

@ @ shares held by them respectively, And if in a winding-up, the
asscts available for distribution among the Members shall be more
than sufficient to repay the whole of the capital paid up at the
commencement of the winding-up the assets shall be distributed
among the Members in proportion to the capital at the
commencement, of the winding-up paid-up, or which ought to have
been paid up on the shares held by them respectively. But this
clause is to be without prejudice to the rights of the holders of
shares issued upon special conditions.

& Q 156, The Liquidator on any winding-up of the Company Division of
c (whether voluntary or under supervision or compulsory) may with specle.

the authority of a special resolution, divide among the contributories

in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, and

whether or not the assets shall consist of property of one kind, or
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shall consist of propexrties of different kinds, and for such purpose
may set such value as he deems fair upon any one or more cluwe or
classes of property, and may determine how such division shall be
carried out as between Members or classes of Members.

157. In the case of a sale by the Liquidator under Section 192
of the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1908, the Liquidator may by
the contract of sale agree so as to bind all the Members for the
allotment to the Members direct of the proceeds of sale in pro-
portion to their respective interests in the Company, and may
further by the contract limit a time ab the expiration of which
obligations or shares not accepted or required to be sold shall be
deemed to have been irrevocably refused and be at the disposal of
the Company, but so that nothing herein contained shell be talken to
diminish, prejudice or affect the rights of dissenting conferred by the
sald section.

158. The power of sale of a Liquidator shall include a power

to sel} wholly ov partially for Debentures, Debenture Stock or other
obligations of another company, either then already constituted or
abont to be constituted for the purpose of carrying out the sale.
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NAMES, ADDRESSES AND DESORIFFIONS OF SUBSORIBURS,
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& { Dated the/z g.y ofé&;ﬂqus,

Witness to all the above Signatures—

/Z 2T Lo oo é}afﬁ

Qlerk to Messrs. Clifford-Turner, Hopton & Lawrence,
81-7, Gresham Street, B.C. 2,

Solicitors.
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JORDAN & SONS, LIMITED,
- Company Registration Agents, Printers, wd Pablishers,
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oF

...John Lewils and Company
LIMITED.

To THE REGISTRAR OF JOINT S.0Cn  ..IPAN.

The above-named Company hereby gives you notice, in

accordance with the provisions of The Companies (Consolidation)

Act, 1908, that the Registered Office of the Company is situated at

Signatuve .. ... .. &%z

...R18/288, 0xford Street, London, Welm . o

Oiﬁcer. . Signatory to~Memerandum,
! "‘I T s

Vs 2L

Dated the......... day

of /59/«;9& 19 28.

¥ This Notice should be signed by the Manager or Secretary of the Company.



PN

/

o e e

b w

—t

FREAF AR TS AVETLZEETS
- T

Li S \3

A

3 AV ORI AT AN ALYIAAY

-

;=
@

T o
g =gt s SR

i
e o C——

BN S

}

No. 233462

: +
fTrfead
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Act, 1908 (8 Edw. 7, ¢. 69), that a Company is eniitled io

+ cominence business.
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which was incorporated under the Companics Acts, 1908 to 1917, on the. b wa"th
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a statutory declaration in the prescribed form that the conditions of s, 87—" . ¥ wued {ht o

G e

the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1808, havo been complied with, is entitled to commence

business.
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(Gonsolidation) Act, 1908 (8 Bdw. 7 Ch. 69),
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PRINTED AND SOLD BY

CROWTHER & GOODMAN,

Branch of the ARGUS PRESS, LIMITED,
Public Companies’ Stationers and Registration Agents,
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To the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies :—

te

a) Her?‘mvfcr't (@)
ST op a."
e C:ﬁ;}b) Hore insort:
0y or ¥ Qur.”

act as Directors of the

, the nundersigned, hereby testify ()

Our  gonsent to

John Tewis and Company

Limited,

L X

pursuant to Seetion 72 (1) (i) of the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1908.

*Signature,
* If o Direotor signs

Address,

Dascription.

by 'his agont author-
ised in writing,” the
authority must be pro-
duced and a copy flled.

SBA Mewps
¢
Ao ,Es%@ﬁﬁ \

%/./’MMWC.

c/a A Mo

v @ﬁﬂj
' m UOong\,M

North Hall, Mortimer
Crescent, London M.

North Hall, Mortimer
Crescent, London N.W.

Cleeve,
Pinner,

Cecil Parlk,
Middlesex.

Westward Ho, Whit-
church Lane Bdgware,
Tiddlese Lo

pl., Hampton Road, Ted-
cllnrfl;on, Middlesex.

34, Ashworth Mansions,
T‘lgin Avenue, London,
W.9.

Lollebrook Manor,
Lookham s Berks,

i
!
]
t

Sole partner of John
Lewis & Co,

Director of Peter
Jones, Limited.

Manager of John Lewis
& Co,

lManager of Jolhn Lewls
& Co.

HMenager of John Lewis
& Co.

Mansger of John Lewis

& Co.

Manager
& Co.

of John Lewis

Dated this /%

of __September

19 R&8.
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Return pursuant to Section 2 (1) by the

of particulars respecting the Directors * of the

COMPANIES (PARTICULARS AS'

J‘DT'_;[! .:..l.au JM ;..:.-]J

Company an(%:)

have been Directors |

]

+ The presont Christian Name or Names
and Surname.

John Spedan Lewis

Sarah Beatrice lMary Lewis

Albert John Goddard

James Horsley

Cecil James Teroerts funte

Jonn Bdawin lLioss

FPERSONS-WHO-SINGE-THE-REGISTRATION-OF-THE-COMPANY— A E-BEFN-DIRECTORE—

Metford Viatliins

noie

‘ Dated this AIM .. dey of. .. (gﬁ(plm&m

192%,

§ Any former Christian Name or Nuomes Nationality. !
or Surname, ‘
-I,_......m " = rum e whon o  am r o ommm w A =4 ramn T3 . )
| ! DIRECTORS AT THE

e

none Dritish

none British

none British

none British

1 none British
G

none writish

British

LT R LI . y . e +
Director” includes any povson who oecupies the position of a Director and any person in accordmnce with whot

| Christian namo ineludes any forenaine.

In the onso of a pear or n person usually known by o Dyiish title differer

% In the caso of natural-born British subjoels, n former Christinn name or surnnme should not be shown where the



TO DIRECTORS) ACT, 1917.

L BO Ty LLLITED.

)

+ of the Cornpany.

e T

respecting the persons who since the registration of the Company

Nationality of Origin
(if other then the prosent
Nationality).

Usual Residence,

Occupations.

" DATE OF THE RETURN,
|

none North Hall, Mortiucr Crescont
London N.v.C.
|

noune NWorth "Mall, Ilortimer Crescent

London I‘T-V’iln (.ID .

none Cleeve, Cecil Park, Pinner,
IZiddlecex.

noune Westward Ho, Whitchurch Lane,
Edgware, iiddlescx

none 51, Hempton ioad, Teddiugton,
liiddlesex.

none 54, Ashworish Llansions, ¥lgin
i Aveanue, London VW.9.

none Lollebrook liznor, Cookhau,

Berks.

. Of-LHE-COMPANY~R UL-ARE-H 6 T~-DIRF GT OR S~ AT~ FHE—DAIE- O P T HE-RETIEN

(Signature}—- .- .~ M#

Sole uwartner of John
Lewis & Co.

Rnogper.

Director ol Teter

Jones, Limlted

wanasecr of John Lewls
iz Co.,

anag:r of Jo 1 Lewls
& Co.
D o4,

Iiimaser of John Lewis
& Co,
NI e H 2

imnager of Joan Levis
r'.".'. UO.

r@""%f/ ot,

anggier of Jolu: Lewis
S0,

nonaher,

/Cémg/f*'ﬁff o=

P (Officer) _—

diroctions or instrmotions the Dircetors of a Company aro nccustomed to act.

from his surname, the title by which lio is known must be substiluted for his surname.
g e 1 e 4l wenaae Baptine (he nomae hod attiined the are of etrhtem venvs! axd
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John Lewis Partnership plc

John Lews plc 1s the prinaipal trading subsidhary of the John Lewis Partnership plc

The John Lewis Partnership 1s one of the UK’s leading retail businesses with 30 John Lewis
department stores, 9 John Lews at home stores, johnlewis com, 255 Waitrose supermarkets,

35 Waitrose convenience stores, waitrose com and business to business contracts in the UK and
abroad

[t 1s also the country’s largest employee co-owned busimess, with 84,700 employees who are all
Partners The Partnership aims to ensure that everyone who works for 1t enjoys the expenence
of ownership, by sharing in the profits, by having access to informaton and by sharing in
decision-making through the democrauc process

The Partnership beheves that the commitment of Partners to the business 1s a unique source
of compeutive advantage which has underpmned over 80 years of growth and a highly regarded
reputation amongst customers and suppliers

The Partnership’s record of performance testifies to the robustness of the vision of 1ts founder,
John Spedan Lews, to create a business dedicated to the happiness of the Partners through their
worthwhile and satisfying employment in a successful business

John Lews Partnership ple and 1ts subsidiary John Lewis ple have small 1ssues of preference

stock which have first claim on profits The remaiming profit i1s available 1o be used for the benefit
of the business and the Partners The share of profits allocated to Pariners, the Partnership
Bonus, 15 fixed each year by the Partnershup Beard and 1s distributed as the same percentage of
gross annual pay to all Partners All Partners recerved a 17% bonus for 2012/13 as their share of
pre-tax profits, at a total cost of £210 8m

In this annual report and accounts, references are made to the Partnership and 1ts governance
siructures These apply to John Lews Partnershup plc and its subsidiaries, including John Lewss ple
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Chairrman’s statement

This has been a good year for the Partnership with growth in sales and profit above our
expectations Both Waitrase and John Lewis gained market share for what 1s now the fourth
consecutive year As a result I am dehighted that 84,700 Pariners recewved a bonus of 17%,
equivalent to nearly 9 weeks’ pay

We were cncouraged by the acceleranon m the rate of sales growth duning the vear,
parucularly in the final quarter Although the market remains challenging, the Partmership
has adapted quickly and successfully and we saw the benefits this year We have stepped up
mnovaton i new products, there’s been a conunung focus on value and sustained and
rapid growth online This resulted 1n over 1 5 million more customers choosing to shop with
Waitrose or john Lewss than last year

We sec this as a ume of significant opportumity in a changing market Behind the scenes,
therefore, there’s a quuet revolution underway in our supply cham, informauon technology
and support functions Our investment in these areas 1s up substantially and that commiument
conunues into 2013/14 In recent years, the Partnership has consciously mvested to have the
right skills, systems and organisational structures to be able to offer customers what they want
i a fast-changmg market

Outlook 2013/14

Although the market remains subdued we see more stability in customer demand and further
opportunities 1o grow market share in both John Lews and Waitrose We have seen a good
start to 2013/14 After 11 weeks, Partnership gross sales are 9 9% higher than last year
Waitrose gross sales have increased by 8 8% (7 2% like-forlike, excluding petrol) and John
Lewis gross sales are 11 9% higher than last year (9 7% like-for-like)

We expect our sales growth to conunue this year, albeit less strongly than in 2012/13, and we
are planming a sigmificant step up 1 1otal mvestment, with a particular focus on our supply
chain, technology and systems These mnvestments are central to our strategy of remaining at
the forefront of changes 1n retail today whilst prepanng the Partnership for tomorrow

Charhe Mayfield
Charrman
22 Apnl 2013
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Business review
Review of performance

The John Lews Partnership
*  Gross sales of £9 54bn, up £811 8m, 9 3%

* Revenue of £8 47bn, up £706 9m, 9 1%

*  Group operating profit of £449 7m up £58 7m, 15 0%

s  Profit before Partership Bonus and 1ax of £408 8m, up £55 5m, 15 7%

¢ Partnership Bonus of £210 8m, 17% of salary {equal to nearly 9 weeks’ pay)
e Netdebt of £284 9m, down £219 9m, 43 6%

Waitrose
®  Gross sales of £5 76bn, up £363 5m, 6 7%

* Like-for-hke sales (excluding petrol) up 3 4%
» Revenue of £5 42bn, up £349 8m, 6 8%
*  Operaung profit of £292 3m, up £31 Tm, 12 2%

John Lewis
¢ Gross sales of £3 78bn, up £448 3m, 135%

* Like-forlike sales up 105%
e Revenue of £3 05bn, up £363 1m, 13 5%
¢ johnlews com gross sales of £959m, up £278m, 40 8%

¢ Operaung profit of £216 7m, up £58 8m, 37 2%
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Five year record — years ended January

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009*
£m £m £m £m £m
Gross sales™
Waitrose 5,763 9 5,400 4 49746 4,632 3 4,156 4
John Lewis 3,777 4 3,3291 32317 2,8892 28111
Gross sales 9541 3 8,7295 8,206 3 7,421 5 6,967 5
Revenue™
Waitrose 54161 5,072 3 4,699 9 4,317 2 3,9401
John Lewis 3,049 4 2,686 3 2,661 9 2,417 4 2,327 1
Revenue 8,465 5 7,758 6 7,361 8 6,734 6 6,267 2
Operating profit®
Waitrose 2923 2606 2749 266 8 2145
John Lewis 2167 157 9 198 4 1604 140 6
Corporate and gther® (59 3) (27 5} (44 0) (39 2) (339)
Operating profit 449 7 3810 4293 3880 3212
Net finance costs (40 9) (37 7) (61 7) (81 8) {42 2)
Exceptional gan in respect of
associate (Ocado) - - - - 127 4
Profit before Partnership
Bonus and tax 408 8 3533 3676 306 2 406 4
Partnership Bonus (210 8) {165 2) {194 5) (151 3) (125 4)
As a percentage of eligible pay 17% 14% 18% 15% 13%
Taxation {46 5) {51 9) {45 6) (48 3} (47 7)
Profit for the year retained In
the business 151 5 136 2 127 5 106 6 2333
Net assets 1,901 2 2,008 9 2,0725 1,704 2 1,722 5
Pay 1,162 3 1,096 3 10217 940 4 908 0
Number of employees at year end 84,700 80,900 76,500 72,400 68,300
Average number of employees 81,900 78,700 74,800 70,000 68,700
including part-time employees 46,800 42,900 40,800 37,300 35,900
Average number of FTEs 53,200 51,100 48,500 45,900 45,100

*53 week year

W Note 1 to the financial statements explains the difference between gross sales and revenue

2 The basis of allocation of penston costs to the divisions was changed in 2012 and 15 charged as a
fixed proportion of total pay based on the estimated long-term costs of providing the benefit, with
the differences between these costs and the total annual pension operating costs recognised In
Corporate and other This was income of £11 3m i 2013 (2012 £16 8m), which 15 prnincipally

due to market driven volatility

@ Corporate and other costs are pnncipally corporate and shared service costs, transformation costs

and Partnership Services
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Business review

Rewew of performance (continued)

Key performance indicators (KPIs)

Across the Partnership we focus on a number of KPIs in order to idenufy trends in the
trading performance of both Wartrose and John Lewis These KPIs are designed to help
us understand how we are using our assets and measuring operatnonal performance

__ﬂu_p_ Waitrose John Lewts
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Trading performance
Gross sales growth
- total 9.3% 6 4% 6 7% 86% 13 5% 30%
- hike-for-ltke™ 62% 26% 34% 36% 10 5% 13%
Operating margin®? 5 3% 50% 5 4% 51% 71% 59%
Partnerstup profit margin® 4.8% 4 6%
Gross sales per FTE {£000) 179 2 1707 1982 1942 165 3 150 3
Operating profit per FTE {£000) 84 77 101 94 95 71
Number of stores™ 329 307 290 272 39 35
Average selling space (m sq ft)® 97 91 52 48 45 42
Gross sales per selling sq ft (£) 982 963 1,111 1,100 835 801
Operating profit per selling sq ft {£) 46 43 56 53 48 38
Cash flow and hquidity
Operating cash flow befare

Partnership Bonus (Em) 9790 7741
Capital expenditure {Em)® 3769 517 8
Interest caver?” 41 39
Balance sheet
Net assets (Em} 19012 20089
Net debt (Em) 284 9 504 8
Gearing® 15 0% 25 1%
Return on invested capital™ 8 2% 72%

m Like-for-like sales i1s 2 measure of year-on-year same stores growth and excludes the impact of
branch openings and closures

@ Dperating margin 15 operating profit expressed as a percentage of revenue

B Partnership profit margin 1s profit before Partnership Bonus and tax expressed as a percentage of
revenue

¥ The number of stores trading as at the year end date

s Average selling space (of all stores and branches) includes all customer facing areas and excludes
offices, warehouse space and Partner facilities

®  Capital expenditure for the group includes £34 4m (2012 £42 8m) of spending on group-wide
information technology systems, vehicles, properties and other assets, not allocated to the
operating businesses

™ |nterest cover i1s profit before net finance costs and tax, after Partnership Banus, divided by net
finance costs excluding the financing element of pensions and long leave, and I1AS 39 fair value
adjustments included within net finance costs

@  Gearing 1s net debt divided by net assets

@ Return on invested capital 1s post tax profit, adjusted for non-operating items, as a proportion of
average operating net assets, adjusted to reflect a deemed capital value for property lease rentzls




The Partnership
Bonus of 17%
Jfor 2013 15
announced at

John Leuns Cardiff
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Group performance

In 2012/13 the Partnership traded strongly in a
tough market, and achieved robust sales and
profit growth Sales at both Waitrose and fohn
Lewis grew well ahead of their respectuive
markets, increasing therr market share

Partnership gross sales (including VAT) were
£9 54bn, an increase of £811 8m, or 9 3%, on
last year Revenue, which 1s adjusted for sale or
return sales and exciudes VAT, was £8 47bn, up
by £706 9m or 9 1%

Operaung profit was £449 7m, an increase of
£58 7m, or 15 0% on last year, and operating
profit margin mecreased from 5 0% to 5 3%

Profit before Partnership Bonus and tax was
£408 8m, an increase of £55 bm, or 15 7%, on
last year As a percentage of revenue, profit
before Partnership Bonus and tax increased
from 4 6% to 4 8%

These results reflect the collecuve hard work of
our Partners who, as co-owners, each recewved
the same percentage of annual pay as a cash
bonus Partners shared £210 8m n profit, which
represents 17% of pay or the equivalent of
nearly 9 weeks’ pay

Gross sales {Em)

QOperating profit (£m) and margin (%)

Profit before Partnership Bonus
and tax (€m) and margin (%)

Partnership Bonus
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Review of performance (continued)

Net finance costs

Net finance costs mcreased by £3 2m (8 5%) 1o
£40 9m Net finance costs on borrowings and
mvestments decreased by £0 4m (0 7%) to

£58 1m whilst the financing elements of pensions
and long leave and non-cash fair value
adjustments increased by £3 6m (17 3%) Interest
cover increased to 4 1, up 0 2 on last year

Tax

The tax charge decreased compared with last
year reflecung a lower effecuve tax rate of 23 5%
compared to last year’s rate of 27 6%, due to a
lower standard rate of corporation tax and tax in
respect of prior years

Profit for the year
Profit for the year was £151 bm, up by £15 3m, or
11 2% on last year

Net finance costs (Em)

Interest cover (times)

Profit for the year (Em)
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Investment in the future

Caputal spending m 2012/13 was £376 9m, a
decrease of £140 9m (27 2%) This reducton
largely reflects fewer branch openings and lower
spend on refurbishments We expect capital
spending 1 2013/14 to return to 2011/12 levels

Waitrose mvested £198 2m, mainly on new
branches opeming m 2012/13 together with three
extensions, branch refurtishments, investment 1n
the implementation of a new warehouse
management system to drive productivity in our
supply chain, and also a number of retail systems
improvements to aid effictency and enhance the
flexabihty of our offer

John Lewis invested £144 3m, with the mix of
mvestment conunung to reflect the busimess
strategy of opening new space, refurbishing key
shops and invesung 1n the mformauon
technology and distribution infrastructure to
support omni-channel trading

In addition, £34 4m was invested centrally, manly
m maintaming and modermsing our mformation
technology platforms, head office buildings and
residential clubs

Cash flow and net debt
Cash generated rom operalions grew to
£991 Im, an mncrease of £217 1m, or 28 0%

At 26 January 2013, net debt was £284 9m, a
decrease of £219 9m, or 43 6%, and gearing rauo
decreased from 25 1% to 15 0% Durning the year
we repaid borrowings totalling £242m from
avatlable cash In January 2013 we replaced a
number of existing bilateral borrowing facilities
with a new £325m five year syndicated facility,
which was undrawn at year end

Capital expenditure {(£m)

Operating cash flow and
net debt (Em)

Gearing™ ratio %
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Review of performance (continued)

Return on invested capital

Return on invested capital increased 10 8 2%, an
improvement of 1 0% Thus reflects increased
returns from mvestment decisions and the
improved operating performance made across
the Partnership

Net assets

Net assets decreased by £107 7m, or 5 4%, to
£1,901 2m Thas reflects an increase 1in the
pension deficit of £184 Om and a decrease 1n
working capital of £197 8m, principally through
improved management of trade reccivables and
trade payables This has been parually offset by
a reducton 1n borrowngs and overdrafts of
£244 8m and an increase n property, plant and
equipment and imformation technology systems
of £71 9m
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Pension charge

We contnue to maintain an open non-
contributory final salary defined pension scheme
A defined conwbution scheme 1s also avalable to
Partners durmng the three year qualifying period
before joining the defined benefit scheme

The accounting charge for pensions included
within operaung profit was £138 Om, an increase
of £14 0m or 11 3% on the prior year reflecung
the change n the financial assumpuons and
growth i scheme membership

The total accounung pension deficit at

26 January 2013 was £822 1m, an increase of
£184 0m (28 8%) Net of deferred tax the deficnt
was £652 4m The accounting valuanon of
pension fund habhties increased by £621 Om
(19 6%) to £3,796 Om, while pension fund assets
mcreased by £437 O0m (17 2%) to £2,973 9m,
mcluding a £125m one-off cash contnbution
made by the Partnership in January 2013

A formal actuanal valuauon 1s carried out at least
once every three years by an independent
professionally qualified actuary and the next
formal actuarial valuations will be as at 31 March
2013 Gwven that gilt vields are indicating lower
returns mn the future, we anucrpate the actuarial
funding posiuen will have weakened On the
actuanal funding basts used 1n the last valuation
i 2010, we estimate that our defined benefit
final salary schemes would have ended the year
with a surplus of approximately £280m

The pension 1s one of the most important
benefits offered to Partners, but also accounts for
a significant investment in Partners made each
year by the Partnership During the next year the
Partnership will be undertaking a review of the
pension scheme to ensure thatit can remain fair
to Partners and sustainable from a business
perspective This review will allow the
opportunity to consult extensively to make sure
that any changes are night for both Partners and
the longer term interests of the Partnership
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Review of performance (continued)

Waitrose

Waitrose's gross sales grew surongly, up 6 7%
(£363 5m) to £5 76bn n a slow market.
Likeforlike sales grew by 3 4% with a nouceable
acceleration 1 the second half of the year as the
impact of our mvestment in lower prices kicked in
This also helped to drnive volume growth m our
like-for-like estate Gross sales density rose by 1 0%
10 £1,111 per square foot and gross sales
productmty per FTE increased to £198,200, up
£4,000 (2 1%) on last year

Operaung profit grew by 12 2% to £292 3m
Operanng margm was up from 5 1% w0 5 4%,
operaung profit per seling square foot was up

5 6% from £53 to £56, as was operaung profit per
FTE, which increased by 7 4%, from £9,400 1o
£10,100

A sustamned mvestment in lower pnices, unwavering
commitment to product quality and high standards
of customer service have resulted i Waitrose
outperforming the mndustry for the fourth ycar
running with market share up from 4 7% to 4 9%

The combination of Brand Price Match (matching
Tesco’s prices on branded lines excluding
promotions), at least 1,000 promotons a week, the
expansion of essential Wartrose to 1,800 lines, and
sharper own-label prices across the board created
an auracuve value package, and contunued to
change consumers’ views on Waitrose’s price
position Overall, customer transactions grew by

6 1% m the year

In parallel with lower prices, mnovauon conunued
apace and we miroduced 4,700 new and improved
products, more than ever before 1n a single year -
all wath the same commutment o the high
standards of quality, sourcing mitegnty and fauness
to supphers for which Waitrose 1s known
Parucularly successful new lines have been ranges
of celebration cakes and desserts and the Heston
from Waitrose range of ready meals Quahty and
mnovauon will continue apace with 5,000 new
products planned for 2013/14

Our strategy has anucipated changing shopping
patterns and customers now choose to shop across
all our formats - full weekly shops m branches and
onlne {incleding mobule), topup shopping n
Lattle Wartrose shops, Click & collect purchases
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Waitrose
Gross sales {£m)

Waitrose
Gross sales per selling square foot (£)

Waitrose
Gross sales per FTE (£000)




John Leuns Click and
collect orders can be
prcked up from
Waatrose branches,
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A new Waitrose
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unll open in Leyland

i summer 2013, to

support our expansion
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from Waitrose and John Lewis picked up in our
supermarkets and convenience shops

Waitrose com had a very successful year with
onhlne sales growing by 49%, compared o 19% for
the onhne grocery market according to Kantar
Worldpanel data The grocery service 1s available
from 199 branches and from the customer
fulfilment centre 1n Acton, West London which
handles more than 19% of all orders John Lews’s
Chick & collect 1s proving hugely popular and has
mcreased footfall in our Waitrose branches - for
example, over the Christmas pertod our branches
handled 300,000 such orders

Eight Little Waitrose convemience branches and 11
new core shops were opened in the year, which
together with one closure, brought the total estate
to 290 branches In addition we carried out major
redevelopments on our branches in Putney,
Saxmundham and Bath, with Bath doubling 1n size
to 38,000 sq fi Waitrose 1s also present in 17
Welcome Break motorway services and on two
Shell forecourts

We now have seven hicensed shops in the Middle
East, having opened four more during the year We
now export Waitrose products to more than 30
countries, with new markeis in the last year
including South Korea, Taiwan, Gibraltar and
Triudad Export sales rose by 20% in the year

We plan to open eight core branches, including
Helensburgh, our sixth shop n Scotland We will
also open up to ten Little Waitrose convenience
shops, the first of which was 1n Vauxhall, London
i April 2013 We are also planming a substanual
refurbishment programme of our exisung shops

Wartrose will open a new Regronal Distnibution
Centre (RDC) in Leyland, Lancashire, in summer
2013 to support expansion mn the north of England
and Scotland Recruitment for the 300 new jobs
created 1s already underway We have also mvested
n a new Warehouse Management System which,
through 1ncreased picking accuracy, 1s already
leading to a sigmficant improvement i avalability

In the vear ahead, Waitrose will further invest in
customer service with roles for 200 specialists in
fresh produce and horuculture A further 2,000
Partners will become product adwvisors in their
branches
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Business review

Rewew of performance (continued)

John Lewis

John Lewts gross sales grew strongly through the
year up, 13 5% (£448 3m) to £3 78bn despite a
market which conunued to be challenging Total
like-for-hike sales grew by 10 5% Gross sales per
square foot increased by 4 1%, from £801 10 £835,
and gross sales per FTE increased by 10 0%, from
£150,000 10 £165,000

Operaung profit grew by 37 2% to £216 7m
Operatng margu was up from 59% to 7 1% on
last year Operaung profit per selhng square foot
increased by 26 3% from £38 10 £48, and
operatung profit per FTE increased by 33 8%,
from £7,100 to £9,500

Exciting products, knowledgeable customer
service and effecuve markeung, together with our
commitment to be Never Knowingly Undersold,
all contnbuted to this success, while the brand
was given added impetus by our high profile
support for London 2012

We achieved market share gains in all three of
our main categories Sales i Fashion increased by
9 1%. driven by a mix of own brand, new brand
acquusitions and designer collaborattons Home
saw good growth of 6 2% and John Lewis now has
the sccond largest home market share 1n the UK
Electnicals and Home Technology (EHT) grew
very strongly, up 28 9%, achueving our highest
ever market share posittons i computers
{including tablets), TVs, cameras and both large
and small electrical goods, and reflecting the wust
customers have m our price-matching postuon,
our Partners’ product knowledge and our strong
supplier relanonshups In April 2012, John Lews
was voted ‘Britain’s Favounite Electricals Retailer’
by Verdict and also came top n its ‘Customer
Service’ category

Product innovauon, quality and value at all price
pots were central Lo success in each category
Brand partmerships in EHT, new designer brands
such as Grayers, Scasalt and Allegra Hicks in
Fashion as well as mspirauonal ranges from Nick
Monro, Bethan Gray and Tilly Hemungway
Home have set the pace for mnovation In own-
brand, we launched highly successful ranges such
as our designer collaboraton with Alice
Temperley and House, a wide selectton of home
furmishings and accessories
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To make our brand more accessible, we made
important steps In giving customers a seamless,
‘omnrchannel’ expenence johnlews com gross

sales were up 41% to £959m and the channel now

accounts for over 25% of trade John Lews shops
gross sales were up 6 4% with like-for-like shop

sales up 2 6% Nearly two thirds of all wransactions

now mvolve customers visiung both shops and
onhine channels

Click & collect, available in all John Lews and 193

Waitrose outlets, 1s a key part of this change in
shopping behaviour and s our fastest-growing
fulfilment channel Orders have almost doubled
year-on-year, with 43% of purchases collected
from Waitrose branches

We are also strengthening our mformaton
technology and supply cham infrastructure In
February 2013, we successfully relaunched
Johnlewis com on a new £40m platform to
support our onlne growth and have announced
mvestment m a new distrnibution complex to sit
alongside our existing operation at Magna Park

We opened four shops m 2012/13, three *at
home’ branches iy Newbury, Chichester and
Ipswich and a new format shop in Exeter,
providing a full-line assortment i a smaller
trading space This year we will refurbish John
Lewis High Wycombe and invest in
refurbishments at John Lewis Oxford Sureet,
Kingston and Notungham We are planning two
new shops i 2014 i York and Birmingham

Beyond our traditional preducts and services,
John Lews Insurance has seen good growth in
2012/13 We have also begun a parmership to
host Kuom travel services m our shops and,
internationally, we have developed our first
collaborauon with Shinsegae, a South Korean
department store We will be Jaunching French
and German language websttes later this year to
take advantage of the two most well developed
EU ecommerce markets
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Partnership Services and Corporate

Parmership Services, which was established n
2009 as the Partnership’s business services
dwision to support John Lewis and Waitrose,
made a significant contribunon to our efficiency
over the year helping to deliver benefits
through better procurement of notfor-resale
goods and services, and working capatal
improvements

The cost of our process operations was held flat
with producuvity improvements offsetung
mflauon and growth in hkefor-hke transacnons
The breadth of the processes managed by
Parwnership Services for both Parmers and
supphers conunued to 1ncrease last year to
mclude more standardised procurement of not-
forresale goods and services, ssmpler electronic
IVOICINE, MOre accurate expense mandgement
and travel management services for Partners

The level of mvestment in a number of
stgnificant transformation programmes has
mereased by over £20m, which 1s the primary
factor behind the year-on-year increase in
Corporate costs These programmes arc
principally within our Personnel, informanon
technology and Partners’ Counsellor’s
funcuons, and are designed 1o mcrease both the
efficiency and effectiveness of our support
funcuons, and are central to our move o build
a more agile and adaptable organisation
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Our Ipsunch branches
apened this year, the
Sfirst trme a Watrose
supermarket and fohn
Leuns at home shop
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1,800 lines
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through a successful
advertising campaign
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Business review

Business and strategy

Purpose of the Partnership

The Partnership’s reputation 1s founded on the
uniqueness of our ownership structure and our
commercial success As set outn Principle 1 of
our Consutution, “the Partnership’s ultimate purpose
15 the haprnness of all its members, through thewr
worthwhile and satisfying employment m a successful
business” We measure success by our abihity to
sustain and to enhance our positon both as an
outstanding retailer and a thrwving example of
employee ownership We believe our model,
where commercial success 1s a driving force but
where the needs of customers, Partners, and
long-term financial ambitions are balanced,
represents a sustainable, compassionate and
fairer form of capitalism and a better way to do
business

Strategic development — background

The Partnership owns two of the strongest retail
brands in the UK. Waitrose 15 renowned for the
freshness, quahty, safety and provenance of its
food combimed with the expertise and service of
a speciahst shop while John Lews’ reputation 1s
built on a strong product range and excellent
service, underpinned by the Never Knowingly
Undersold pricing policy Neither Waitrose nor
John Lewis depends on dominant market share
but on disuncuve posiuomng which secures an
excepuonal degree of loyaity from customers
That loyalty has been built on customers’ trust
and confidence 1 our sourcing, pricing and
quality standards and by selling our products
impartially with consistently exceptional service
It has been remnforced by recognition of our long-
held desire to act responsibly and to minimise
our environmental impact The Partnership is
uniquely placed to do this because our social,
ethical and environmental values are ingrained in
our culnure, and we consistently demonstrate this
through our commitment to the communities we
serve

Strategic imtiatives

The ongong pressure i the UK retail
landscape has affirmed our commitment to the
strategic aims we set last year To ensure we
conunue to dehver agamst the Partnership’s
ulumate purpose, and to emphasise our belief
that our model 1s a better way of doing business,
everything we do will be aligned with the
intention to either unlock the potenual of our
Partners, to capture the market potenual for
our brands or to grow our business in an
efficient manner
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Despite the challenging market conditions both
Waitrose and John Lewis traded well through
the year, outperforming their respective
markets Decisions taken to conunue to invest
through the worst of the recession have proved
to be the nght ones and helped to sustain this
market outperformance In response to
changing customer needs, we have made
important mnvestments in value and m
omnichannel to 1ncrease access to our brands
In Waitrose, the continuted success of the
‘essenual’ range, the Brand Price Maich
imtatve and promotional pricing have
remmded customers of our price/quality
relanonship Likewse, John Lewis has
conunued to develop the value within its ranges
which, when combined with widely acclaimed
adverusing and the commitment to remain
Never Knowingly Undersold, have given
customers a reason Lo return to us time and
ume agamn

We remain commitied to mamtaining a
business model which will support the
Parmership in the future We conunue to
manage reorgausations to ensure that the
Partnership remains competuve and that our
Partners remain at the heart of our service
offering for many years to come

We recognise there remain new opportunities
to develop our brands Withun the UK, new
stores have been opened for both brands with
an emphasis on exciing new formats such as
the John Lewis store at Exeter, which carries a
full assortment 1n less selling space than a
traditional Department Store, and the Little
Waitrose convenience stores Addinonally we
have taken our brands to new mternational
markets through the John Lewis website and
the expanston of the Waitrose export business
We continue to experience strong growth from
our online operatons as customers increasingly
embrace a multu-channel approach to retail,
and we will conunue to invest in improving the
ease with which our customers can interact with
us through improved web and mobile presence
and minauves such as Click & collect which

have underpinned our success through
2012/13




A team of buyers are
based 1 our new
India sourcing office
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Resources and relationshuips

Partners

Our culture

The Partnership aims 1o be a better and more
successful business by putung the happiness of
Paruers at the heart of what we do and
genunely mcreasing their advantage Eis the
embodiment of an i1deal, the outcome of nearly
a century of endeavour to create a different
and better sort of company, owned m trust for
our Partners and dedicated 1o serving
customers with honesty, flair and fairness

Because the Parmership s owned i trust for
members, they share the responsibihiues of
ownership as well as 1ts rewards — profit,
knowledge and power

Our three Partner Commitments help us to
bring Principle 1 of our Consutution to hfe
through responsibility, relationships and
mfluence

s Take responsibility for our busmess
success — We take responsibility for
delivering the night expertence for all of
our customers, generatmg profits for us all
to share,

*  Buwld relauonships powered by our
principles — We build relatonships based
on honesty, respect and encouragement
We expecl these behaviours of cach other
and demonstrate them at all times, and

¢  Create real influence over our working
lives — We 1ake every opportunity to
develop ourselves, balance work and hfe
priorities and support ecach other

Our Partners will tell you that the John Lews
Parwmership feels a very special place to work
We believe our disuncuve culture — our spirt -
Lies at the heart of this feeling Asa
Partnership, we are a democracy open, fair
and transparent, and therc 1s a true sense of
belonging to something unique and highly
regarded Our profits are shared, our Parwers
have a voice and there 1s a true sense of pride
The Commitments underpmn the relauonships
we have wath customers, the communiues we
trade 1in and our supphers
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We also create and nurture a culture of
inclusvity by valwuing the differences of those
who are engaged 1n the Partnership, whether as
Partners, customers, suppliers or as part of the
wider community Embracing mnclusion and
diversity shows that we are open to all who want
to work, shop and trade wath us From an
employment perspecuve 1t helps us to attract,
retain and develop Partners while developing a
creative and mnovauve culture and being open
to new suggestions and 1deas Diversity in the
Partnership 1s based on three values

. Pariners are treated as indmduals and
with respect, honesty and fairness,

*  Our employment policies are fair and
provide equal opporwniues for all,
regardless of age, gender, ethnicity, social
background, rehgton, disabihty or
sexuality, and

*  We respect and reflect the communities
within which we trade

Talent development

The Partnership wants to provide meaningful
work and carcers for Partners, where they can
fulfil their potentiat by taking on new
challenges and opportumiues To achieve this
the Parmership

*  Aims o promote exisung Partners with the
right skills and capabilities rather than
recruiung externally,

¢ Helps Partners to learn as much as they
can about the Partnershup and our
activitics,

*  Provides knowledge and traming to help
Partners carry out their responsibiliues
better, and

*  Encourages and supports Partners m
general education and interests in fields
that are not direcdy work refated




The Partnership 1s
commatled to promding
first class service across

all retail channels

Partners helped
refurbish the St John
Wales” community
Saality near Cardiff

John Leuns shops in
Scotland recerved a
Busaness in the
Community ‘Big Teck’
Award for thewr jornt
Work Insparation
Programme, an
mlialive run mn
partnership unth local
schools promiding
MENLOTING SESSI0NS
and work expenence

John Lews ple annual repert and accounts 2013

Partners (continued)

We aim to provide exemplary leadership that
empowers Partners to delwver first class
customer service in each one of our John Lewis
deparunent stores and at home stores, Waitrose
supermarkets and convenience stores, online
and other retail channels Qur Partners are
equipped to do so through their atutude,
behaviour and skills, supported by training,
learning and development

Benefits

Qur reward strategy aims o provide a Total
Reward Package that offers compeutve pay and
disunctive market leading benefits, such as our
non-contributory defined benefit final salary
pension scheme for those Partners who stay
with us for more than three years For those in
therr first three years, a defined contnbution
scheme 1s available where we match Partner
contributions up to 4 5% of pensionable pay

A signuficant element of Pariner reward 1s the
Partnership Bonus Thuis 1s shared as an equal
percentage of annual pay amongst all Partners
In 2012/13, Parmership Bonus was 1 7% of pay
which 15 equivalent to nearly 9 weeks pay at a
total cost of £210 8m This 1s a shared bonus for
shared effort

We also aim to provide opportumtes for
Parters to have a chorce i benefits and
leisure activities, recognising the growing
diversity of the Partnership

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Purpose and strategy

Our founder, John Spedan Lews, bwlt the
Partnership on the principles of being a
responsible business Through our principles
and Consttution we demonsirate our regard
for operating 1n a socially, economically and
environmentally sustainable way, recogrusing
the critical role this plays in ensuring we

*  Manage nsk and demonstrate legal
comphance,

*  Increase compeuuve advantage by
capturing opportunities that build brand
trust, customer loyalty and increase
business value,

*  Enhance or protect the reputatuon of ocur
business and brands,

*  Attract and retain Partners,
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L4 Meet customer and other stakeholder
expectations, and

*  Drwe cost savings and efficiencies

We aim to manage and develop our business in
a sustainable manner 1n the areas of

*  Qur customers We will bring sustainability
1o the heart of our customer
communicauons to help to promote
sustainable choices,

*  QOur products and suppliers We will create
sustainable supply chains through supplier
partnerships based on honesty, fairness
and respect and ensure that sustainabulity,
as well as quality, characternises the
products and services we sell,

*  Qur Partners We will pronide worthwhile
and sausfymng employment in a successful
business, successfully harness Partners’
passion and energy to achieve engagement
and parucipation across every aspect of
our sustamability agenda, and create real
opportuniues for Pariners to live
sustainably,

. Our communities We support sustainable
communities where we do business, and

. Our environment We will deliver
excellence i environmental practice
across our business

As the UK's largest example of worker co-
ownership, all 84,700 of our employees are
Partners and they play a crucial part in the
Partnership’s conunued success Partners
embody the Partnership’s principles of respect,
mtegrity and courtesy — and increasingly they
help our business find new and innovative ways
to make our operations, products and services
more sustainable

Polhcy

Where there are legislauve imperauves we seek
to be comphant, and our polictes are shaped by
these legislative requirements How we manage
CSR 15 clearly set out in our CSR policy which 1s
reviewed and approved by the Chairman’s
Committee

Governance and risk

Effecuve governance and risk management are
essential 1o ensuring we meet our stakeholders’
needs i1 the long term Our CSR governance
arrangements are key to driving our CSR
programmes forward and io conunuing to




The Partnership has
secured a Gold rating
wn the 2013 Business

m the Communaity
(BITC) Corporate
Responsibnlity Index

Every Waitrose com
delrvery helps plant
new trees, m
partnerstup unth the
Woodland Trust

Wantrose belirves i
chamfnoning British
prroduce, treading bightly
on the envtrenment,

Supporting respensible
sourcang and treating

prople fearly — this 1s the
Waatrose Way
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Resources and relationships (continued)

embed CSR mte our everyday business
pracuces

Overall responsibility for CSR contimnues to rest
with the Director of Personnel Operatonal
management responsibility for CSR 1s
delegated to the Managing Directors, who are
supported by ndividual members of their
dmisional management boards

In order to decide where 1o focus our efforts
we assess and priontise CSR risks, opportunities
and msight by engaging with a wide range of
stakeholders This process enables us to
ncrease our responsiveness to stakeholder
concerns, find new ways to reduce our impacts
and maximise opportunities, balance business
efficiency with economic success and,
ulumately, contnue to make the Partnership
more compettive, profitable and sustamable
Our CSR deparunents retain responsibility for
idenufying and prionusing CSR risks and
opportumities and ensuring that appropniate
contrels arc in place to manage these

Our gavernance process informs the divisions
of Corporate pohcy and mamtams an overught
of the policy implementauon, whilst allowing
the divisions discretion to the extent that they
require operational freedom

Our o trading divisions use “The Waitrose
way’ and John Lewis’ ‘Bringing Quality to Life’
to share their CSR strategy and commutments
with Partners, customers, supphers, and other
key audiences They allow them to message
their distinct and speafic CSR propositions and
actvities winle delivering the Partnership’s
overarching CSR commitments

‘The Waitrose way’ 1s

. Championmg British — We beheve m
always bringing people home-grown food
and produce at 1ts very best, celebrating
the Briush food season and working with
the best local and regronal suppliers,

*  Treading Lightly - We believe in making
the right choices for the environment by
reducing packaging, waste, water and COs
emissions, and socurcing our food and raw
materials responsibly At Waitrose, product
stewardship and mamtaining the highest
levels of agricultural and environmental
management are our key focus at home
and abroad We look closely at our
operational impact on the environment
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and ask all own-label supplers to reduce
their business footprint too,

¢  Treaung pcople fairly — We beheve in
treating our cuistomers, Partners, farmers
and suppliers fairly as well as supportung
local charities and community groups
through our Community Matters and
Partner volunteering schemes, and

*  Liing well - We believe that eaung well
should be enjoyable We provide a wide
range of imaginative and nuiritious
choices to mspire people to eat more
healthily and are ahead of targets for salt
reduction

John Lewss ‘Bringing Quality to Life’ 15

. A better way of domg busimess — Bninging
quality to life through a better way of
deing business, from our umique
Partnership structure to our commitment
to reducing our impact on the
environment,

. Encouraging sustainable living — Bringing
quality to life through the products and
services we sell by ensuning they are
responsibly made and by helping
customers choose and use them 1n ways
that are more sustainable, and

. Engaging with our communites —
Bringing quahty to hfe through the
commumities we touch, whether local to
our shops, or to our supphers throughout
the world

Performance

We measure the Parthership’s performance
and therefore our eficcuveness i managig
CSR through strategic development,
moultoring programme implementatton and
performance improvement, and external
perception and benchmarking Internal Aud:t
and external authontes have been used to
prowvide independent assurance on our
performance

We remain commuitted 10 openly
communicating our CSR acuvity, achievements
and challenges Detaled mformanon 1s
inchided within our Sustamabihity Reportwhich
can be found on the Parmership website,

wunw johnleunspartnevship co uk /sustarnabityreport




We bwild long-term
relationshaps unth
our farmers and
suppliers, which helps
our customers get the
best possible products
to help them to Lve
more healthily

The Wautrose
Foundation supports
suppliers and thewrr
Jamilies in three
Afncan countres

Waztrose won a
‘Big Soctety” award
Sfor its Communaty

Matters scheme
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Customers, products and suppliers

We are commuitted to selling responsibly
sourced products, dealing fairly with supphers,
engaging with and acting in the interests of our
customers and providing excellent value and
unrvalled customer service

In2012/13

In Waitrose we achieved our target of
sourcing 100% RSPO Cerufied palm o1l
and palm kernel o1l based ngredients and
derivatives m own brand products,

The maugural Waitrose way Suppher
Awards took place m April 2012 to
acknowledge the hard work and improving
environmental performance of our supply
base,

To enable customers to make an informed
choice about the products they buy John
Lews introduced a sustamable product
idenufier to highhght products that will
help our customers lead more sustainable
hves and launched a ‘Made in UK’
wdentifier — a small union flag symbol - for
products made n thus country,

Both John Lewis and Waitrose have
conunued to put the tools, processes and
frameworks in place 10 engage and
manage suppliers, ensuring comphance
with our Responsible Sourcing Code of
Practice, which sets out requirements on
labour standards, worker welfare and the
environment,

The Partnershup’s two supply chain
foundatons contunued to support the
communities where our products are
sourced and made

Chantable and community investment

Being a ‘force for good’ in the community has
always been part of the Partnership’s viston and
our Partners offer therr ume to support local,
regronal and national imuatves that help to
build more vibrant, economcally sustainable
communities We exceeded our target to
contribute at least 1 per cent of pre-tax profits
to charitable and community acuvites
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Commumnity Performance Indicators

% change

2013 2012 on last year

Total value of all
chantable and
community
Investment

contnbutions* (Em)

116 109 67%

Community
Investment as a % of
Profits before
Partnership Bonus

and tax (%}

28% 31% -7 7%

* Includes cash, in-kind, time and management cosis as
defined by the London Benchmarking Group model and
also includes the donations for chantable purposes detarled
on page 32

Commumty programmes mncluded

The Partnership donating over £11 6m 1n
2012/13 to a wide range of chanties and
commuuty groups through Community
Matters Waitrose won a Big Society Award
for the scheme and Community Matters
was extended to all John Lews stores,

Community Rooms in many of our John
Lews stores and other locations make
space available free of charge to local
chariiues and community groups,

The Partnership-wide payroll giving
scheme which 1s well established enabhing
Partners to make tax-free charitable
donations directly from their pay,

Volunteering enables our Partners to get
mvolved in our community acuvities and
reinforces our commitment not just to our
commmunitres, but to our Pariners as well
The Golden Jubilee Trust 1s the
Parwnership’s flagship employee
volunteering scheme where any Partner
can apply for a full- or part-ume
volunteering secondment with a UK
registered chanity for up to six months In
2012/13, this scheme saw 17,494 hours
awarded to 55 Partners for 54 UK
charities, and

John Lewis shop Partners donating
approximately 20,000 hours to
volunteering in their local communities




Wazstrose Bracknell
shoiwrases a host
of brodrversity
Sfeatures, including
a '‘rng’ wall
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Resources and relatronships (continued)

Envvronment

As a minimum, the Partnership meets or
exceeds all relevant environmental legislation
Where no environmental legislation exisis we
will seek to develop and implement our own
appropnate standards We take all reasonable
steps (o manage our Operations so as to
minirmise our environmental impact and to
deliver excellence in environmental practice
across our business

Environment performance indicators

% change

2013 2012 on last year

Total greenhouse

gas {(GHG)

ermissions {COz)
Greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions Intensity
{CO: tonnes/Em sales)
Transport related CO:
emissions {tonnes/Em
sales)

Waitrose refrigeration
and cooling direct
emissions {COz tonnes)
Proportion of generated
waste diverted

from landfill (%) 92 89
Waitrose shop water
consumption {cubic
metres per sq ft trading
floor area)

John Lewis shop water
consumption

{cubic metres per sq ft
trading floor area)

557,017 528,532 54%

58 4 605 -3 5%

217 9 45 -3 0%

67,254 61,758 8 9%

34%

¢13 013 0%

011 012 -8 3%

* Emussions data was revised for 2011/12 to take account
of updated emission factors issued by DEFRA Our
emussions data has been caleulated using Defra-DECC
emussion factors, unth the exception of thase for Pure Plant
Oul bang used m a small number of Wartrese distnbution
vehicles, certain refrigerants, and some emissions sources
assocrated with our Leckford farm, data includes emassions

resulting from UK owned and operated parts of the business

and signaficant enussions from third-party operated
distribution sites that are solely operated for Wautrose
Emassions from energy were calculated using base data
collected for the CRC Energy Efficrency Scheme Order 2010
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During 2012/13, we conunued to focus on our
carbon target to reduce operational carbon
dioxide (COq) equivalent emissions by 15% by
the end of 2020/21 against a 2010/11 baseline
Our operations are regulated under the CRC
Energy Efficiency scheme, which requires
organisations o monitor and report on their
energy usage

It was anucipated that emissions would rise for
the first couple of years before decreasing in
response to the implementauon of a range of
cmissions saving projects Our CO:z equuivalent
emussions grew by 5 4% m 2012/13 1o 557,017
tonnes, a period in which gross sales grew by
9 3% Our Greenhouse Gas Emission mtensity
therefore decreased by 3 5% m the same
period

To reduce our operauonal emissions the
Partnership 1s focussed on

A Energy
We are tackling energy reducuon 1in two
key ways introducing technology 1o
reduce usage and supporung Partners in
operaung our buldings more efficiently
As an example, following successful trials,
LED highung will now be specified as
standard throughout the Waitrose and
John Lews estate, delivering a 10%
reducton i elecinaty demand

¢  Transport
Aganst our target to reduce transport COxz
equivalent enussions by 15% relatve to
wrnover by 2013/14, we have made an
improvement of 11 1% against our
2005/06 baseline Progress has been
achieved by sharing vehicle space with our
suppliers to avord three million miles in
shop deliveries 1n a year, using telematcs
w0 monitor driver performance and
encourage more efficient driving styles,
limiting the speed of our heavy goods
vehicles to 1improve miles per gailon
performance, reducing miles driven using
smart scheduling, increasing the use of
double deck trailers and improving
loading efficiency, and using dual-fuel
technology where a percentage of the
diesel requirement 1s replaced by bio-
methane or gas




We promote the
use of reusable
bags, encourage
sustamnabaiity and
cut down on
waste and litter

Waitrose Bracknell
won a BREEAM
Award achienng the
highest score in the
retail category
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Environment (continued)

*  Refrigeration
Over the last four years, new water-cooled
refrigeraton systems have been nstatled
m 97 stores — the majority of these mnto
new stores The reason for the increase in
leakage 15 that 1n 2012/13 there was a
smaller investment mn the existing estate
than was ongmally planned In 2013/14
the predicted refurbishment spend has
doubled which in turn will mean a greater
level of water-cooled refrigeration and
therefore fewer CO: equuivalent emissions
There has also been and will continue to
be much work taking place to ensure that
the leakage across the estate 1s contamed
This will include containment work across
the worst leaking stores and auditors
proacuvely wistting branches 1o idennfy
leaks and take action

. Waste
We diverted 92% of our operational waste
from landfill last year, by segregating more
recyclable matenal by source, recovering
energy from unavoidable food waste 1n an
increasing number of shops, and
processing general waste through
Materials Recovery Facihues (MRFs) to
extract recyclable elements from the
residual, unsegregated waste We recycled
over 74% of our operational waste,
including food waste, narrowly missing our
target of 75% by January 2013 We met
our target to divert all Waitrose shop-
generated food waste from landfill by
January 2013 (excluding Channel Islands)
and expect to divert John Lewis hospitality
food waste from landfill in 2013/14 In
March 2012, we launched our Food Waste
Hierarchy to help enable surplus food, fit
for consumpuon, to be donated locally,
rather than becoming waste

e  Water
The Partnership delivered an
improvement of 8 3% over the prior year
in John Lewis in shop water consumpuon
per square foot of trading floor area and
Waitrose water consumption per square
foot of trading floor area remained the
same at 0 13m® per square foot of trading
floor area
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Responsible development

Our Responsible Development Framework
details our approach to the development and
refurbishment of our shops, offices and
warehouses which can be found on the
Partnership website

wuww johinleunspartrership co uk/esr/our-
enwvironment fresponsible-development html

During 2012/13 we commenced work to
update the framework to include social,
economic and environmental impacts of our
whole property portfolio rather than just
construction, and cover the whole-life
approach to buildings including acquusition,
design, build, fit-out, operatnons and
maintenance, setting out not only whatis
important to us m 2013/14, but for years to
come

John Lewis Partnership buildings represented
32 of the top 42 BREEAM (Building Research
Establishment Environmental Assessment
Method) rated retail buildings The
Partnership 1s the only retailer to have achieved
4 BREEAM post-construction outstanding
rating

Packaging

We place over 135,000 tonnes of product
packaging on the market each year We
contribute towards imvestment in domestic
coliecuon and public recyching centres,
promote packaging recyclability and explore
ways to optimise our packaging More
mformation 1s available on our website,

wuwn johnleunspartnership co wuk/csr/our-latest-
report/our-enuvironment/packaging himl.




Watrose 15
commutted to only
selling sustarnably
sowrced fresh fish
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Resources and relationships (continued)

Loohking ahead

We will continue to pursue own brand product
mnovation and development and increase the
availability of sustainable products Waitrose
will continue to work towards 1ts targets for
100% cerufied sustainable soya and fish John
Lewis will continue to improve the
sustainability of own-brand clothing, texules,
electrical apphances, and paper and wooden
products

We will also look to prownide more
environmental product informaton to make 1t
easier for customers to make sustainable
choices John Lewis, for example, aums to
increase the number of products that carry the
Sustainable Product Idenufier and the Made 1n
UK identifier We will actively encourage our
Buying teams to increase the number of 1ts
products with a sustaimabihity story and we will
work with our suppliers to measure and reduce
their impact on the environment

Durning the year we began to undersiand the
ways in which we could measure the impact of
our community investment actvities We mtend
to develop this understanding and tnal
methods for assessing 1impact

Conunuing to drive improvements through our
carbon reductton programme will remamn a key
focus and challenge We will also broaden our
response to chimate change by giving greater
considerauon to the possible impacts of the
changing chmate on our business
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Risks and uncertarnties

Risks and uncertainties

Our nsk management strategy 1s consistent with
our founder's philosophy to run the
Parinership on sound principles of good
governance, Lo actively idenufy the nisks being
run 11 the busmess and mitigate them to the
extent considered appropnate to safeguard the
Partnership, both its business and 1ts
reputation We therefore adopt a disciplined
and proactive approach to balancing risk and
reward during our annual business planning
cycle An overview of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Partnership along with
mitigating actions in place 1s set out below

Econonuc

As a retail business based and operaung
predominantly i the UK, the Parinership 1s
particularly exposed to any economic
downturn 1 the UK which could affect
consumer confidence and therefore spending

The strength and diversity of the Waitrose and
John Lewis businesses and brands, alongside
our growing mulu-channel and online strategy,
help to mitugate our economic risk in the
current reta] environment Qur range and
diversity of producis and services bring us into
competion with a wiade range of UK and
internauonal retailers in largely mature market
segments with low underlying growth For this
reason we conunually focus on maintaming our
product quality, customer service and suppler
relationships, whilst retaining our competiuve
positton, including 1n value and pricing

Financial rnisk

The principal finanaal risk which we face 1s the
abihity to generate and access sufficient funds to
satsfy our business needs, to meet our
Partners’ expectauons for Partnership Bonus
and to mitigate agamst any adverse finanaial
impact resulung from risks crystallising The
other financial risks, together with mtigations,
are covered in more detail below and 1n note
23 1o the accounts

*  Funding and liqudity
Liquudity requurements are managed n
line with short and long term cash flow
forecasts inked to our trading patterns,
business plans and budgets and reviewed
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agamnst the Partnership’s debt portfolio
and maturrty profile Funding levels are
managed to ensure that there 15 adequate
headroom avaitable to mitigate the
fundmng and hquidity rnisks Details of the
Partnership’s borrowings, together with
their interest rates and maturity profiles,
are provided in note 26 to the accounts

Interest rate risk .
In order to manage the nisk of interest rate

fluctuauons the Partnership targets a ratio

of fixed and floaung rate debt in ine with

1ts treasury policy Exposures to interest

rate fluctuatons are managed using

mnterest rate derivauves Details of the

Partership’s borrowings and interest rate

exposures are provided mm note 26 to the

accounts

Foreign currency risk

The Partnership uses dervatives to
manage exposures to movements in
exchange rates arising from transactions
with foreign supphers Foreign currency
exposures are hedged primarily using
forward foreign exchange contracts
Details are provided i note 23 to the
accounts

Credit risk

The Partnership has no significant

customer credit risk due to transactions

being principally of a high volume, low

value and short maturity Cash deposits

and other financial instruments give rise

to credit risk on the amounts due from

bank counterparues These risks are

managed by restricling such transactions

to counterparues with a credit raung not

less than a Standard & Poor’s equuvalent

‘A’ raung and designating approprnate ‘
limats togeach coungterpargty PPIoP :

Capital risk

The Partnership mamtains a capital
structure which 1s consistent with an
mvesiment grade credit raung and
mamtains a prudent level of gearing

Energy risk
The Partnershup operates risk
management processes for the
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Rasks and uncertainiies (continued)

procurement of energy associated with 1ts
acuviues including hedging energy pricing
exposure

¢ Insurable nsk
The Partnership's captive msurance
company, |LP Insurance Limited based in
Guernsey, provides remsurance of the
Partnership’s employer’s, public and
vehicle third party habiity msurances and
of the Partnership’s healthcare insurance
cover It also remsures extended warranty
cover purchased by customers of John
Lewis

Pensions nisk

Our pension obligation represents our longest
term nisk and 1s of criiical importance We
conunue to Maintan an open non-
contnbutory final salary defined benefit
pension scheme

The Partnership takes a4 long term view of 1ts
pensions habilities but recognises that there are
significant risks from increasing longevity and
from volaulity and uncertainty in the
mvestment markets

The Pension Fund assets are held in separate
funds admimstered by the Trustees, who
delegate day-to-day management of these funds
to a number of mvestment managers Cur
pension arrangements and funding position
are explained i note 25 o the accounts We
have executed a deficit mitigation strategy over
the past seven years including a one-off cash
contribution made by the Partnership in
January 2013 The next formal actuanal
valnatons of the schemes will be as at

31 March 2013 Each month, we monitor asset
and hability performance against both
accounung and actuarial assumptions We also
have a formal framework, agreed with the
Trustees, for managing the Financial and
Investment Risk of the Penston Fund
proacuvely rather than retrospectively The
hiquudity risk 1s managed by seeking to ensure
the annual contribution to the Fund more than
covers 1ts outgomngs and thatimcome generated
from the investment activities 1s more than
adequate to cover any short fall that may occur
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Partners’ trust and engagement

The commutment of Partners to the business 1s
4 unique source of compeutve advantage
which could be eroded by the loss of Partners’
trust and engagement The risk s rutigated by
the Parmership’s democrauc structure as set
out n the Consutunon This includes elected
councils and forums to hold semor
management responsible for decisions and
acuions, the Partnership Counal which acts as a
governing authonty and holds the Chairman to
account, the Partners’ Counsellor department
which seeks to ensure that the Partnershup 15
true to the Constitution, and the Partnership’s
publications which ensure that Partners, as
co-owners, are given the informaton that they
need and all thewr questions answered by
management

Managing change

The successful delivery of key strategic projects,
such as the implementation of new systems, the
re-engimeerig of business processes or major
mfrastructure development, 1s of paramount
importance to the Partnership as such
mvestments improve the efficiency and
resthence of our operauons whilst providing a
strong platform for future growth The
successful delivery of these projects depends on
the resources and skills sets available to the
Partnership Our Personnel strategy aims to
cnsure that the Partnership possesses the
appropnate skills and resources requured 1o
deliver these projects Resources are
continually reviewed and aligned with the
busmness critical prionues Skills gaps are
addressed through training and development
of Partners When the required skills are not
available due to resource constramts or ther
highly specialised nature the Partnership will
recrunt these externally

Competitor pricing

The retail landscape has become increasingly
compettive and as a result one of our key risks
15 margin erosion due to the pricing strategies
of our compettors In response we conunue 1o
mvest I mnovation, service and our store
environment 1o maintam appeal, whilst also
focusmg on operational improvements to help
drive further growth and pricing efficiencies
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Busimness Interruption

The Partnership faces a number of sigmificant
risks that have the poienual to interrupt
business such as a major informaunon loss,
farlure of information technology systems or
terrorist attack To monttor, manage and
mitigate these risks and continue trading, we
have an appropnate and effecuve Business
Conunuty capability with operanonal and
informauon technology plans, processes,
procedures and orgamisanons The Head of
Operauonal Risk Management, who reports to
the Finance Director, 18 responsible for the
further development and maintenance of this
capabiliy

Talent management

The attraction, development and retenton of
talent are critical to the delivery of our
strategies and represents a key nsk for the
Partnership Our benefits and remuneration
are benchmarked annually to support
compeutive packages and attract talent We also
have a Leadership Development Programme
that meets the succession and capabihity needs
of the business, and we are rolling out
improved performance and talent
management processes to enable robust career
development across the business, helping
Partners reahse therr full potennal

Reputation

Any fallure in products and service would
damage our reputation resulung in a loss of
customer confidence The Parmership has
ngorous Product Safety tesung for supphers
and products All suppliers of own brand
product have their manufactunng sites assessed
and, where product safety 1s relevant, an
accredited third party tests these supplers on
our behalf

Food safety 1s monitored throughout the supply
chain Our Food Technology department works
externally with suppliers, government bodies
and trade associauons to ensure all 1ssues of
food safety are momtored, addressed and
policies implemented Suppliers are audited
and reviewed on an ongoing basis to ensure
they continue 1o meet both legal and
Partnership criteria in terms of food safety,
legality, quality and brand
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Health and safety

The Partnership 1s committed to going about
1ts business in a way that avoids causing harm to
people or property, so far as 1s reasonably
pracucable, and to promoung the wellbeing of
1ts workforce through 1ts extensive eccupauonal
health service This commitment underpins
our approach to health and safety, with Board
level responsibility being carned by the
Director of Personnel, supported by specialist
technical advisers in safety and occupational
health employed within the divisions We
cannot expect to ehmmate health and safety
rsk totally from the workplace but our current
priority is to ensure that management at all
levels know and understand the risks within
their areas of responsibility We review the
quality and effectiveness of our risk assessment,
mcident investigation processes and the
completeness of our health and safety
management systems We seek to enhance our
systems 1o support a proactive approach m
meeting our commitments to the safety and
well-being of our Partners, suppliers and
customers

Input cost inflation

Input cost price inflaton 1s a nsk 1o our
businesses and as a result we closely monitor
the environment to ensure that we are
obtaining the best value, at a fair price, for
products and raw materials that we source We
also continue to focus on delivering
operational efficiencies, to help offset these
mcreases, through a number of efficiency
programmes and mitauves In addiuon, input
cost mflauon 1s managed through our financial
hedging strategy for future foreign exchange
and energy pricing exposure

Other significant risks and uncertamties

The Partnership also faces other, sometumes
unforeseen, sigmficant risks and uncertammties,
such as criminal and public disorder incidents,
and the need to comply with new legislauve
and regulatory requirements The Partnership
Board proacuvely reviews other potenual risk
areas and has the means to manage and
miugate these risks where feasible
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Rusks and uncertainties (continued)

Compliance statement

This review has been prepared 1 accordance
with sectiion 417 of the Compames Act 2006
The review’s intent 1s to provide information to
Partners and shareholders It should not be
relied upon by any other party or for any other
purpose

Where this review contains forward-looking
statements, these are made by the directors in
good faith based on the mformaton available
to them at the ume of their approval of this
report These statements should be treated with
caution due to the inherent uncertaintes
underlying any such forward-looking
mformauon

Other information

Additional financial and non-financial
mformation, including press releases and year
end presentations, can be accessed on our
website, www johnlewisparinership co uk.

28




John Lewis plc annual report and accounts 2013

Darectors and aduvisers

DIRECTORS
Charhe Mayfield

Execunve Chairman since March 2007
Member of the Board since 2001 Jomned
the Partnership in 2000 Also Chairman
of the John Lews Partnership Trust
Limited and Chairman of the UK
Commuission for Employment and Skills

Tracey Killen

Director of Personnel since Apri 2007,
when she joined the Board Jomned the
Partmership i 1982

Rachel Osborne

Finance Director, John Lewis Division
since July 2011 Member of the Board
since January 2013 Joined the
Partnership in July 2011

OFFICERS AND ADVISERS
Margaret Casely-Hayford

Director of Legal Services and
Company Secretary

Independent Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Solcitors
Hogan Lovells International LLP

Bankers

Rovyal Bank of Scotland PLC

Mark Price

Managing Director, Waitrose since
Aprnil 2007 Member of the Board since
2005 Jomned the Partnership in 1982
Also a non-executive member of
Channel Four Telewision Corporation
and a director of The Prince’s
Countryside Fund, Countryside Fund
Trading Limited and Chairman of
Business i the Community

Andy Street

Managing Director, John Lews since
February 2007 Member of the Board
since 2002 Jomed the Partnership in
1985 Also a director of Performances
Birmingham Limited, and Greater
Birmingham and Solthull LEP

Helen Weir CBE

Group Finance Director simce June
2012 Jowned the Partnership in April
2012 Also a non-executive director of
SAB Miller plc, a member of the SAID
Business School Advisory Council and a
Fellow of the Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants

Registered Office

171 Victona Street, London SWI1E 5NN,
Incorporated and 1egistered in England
No 233462

Transfer Office

Capita Registrars, The Registry,
34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU




Margares Cousely-Feyford
Lhnrector of Legal Servaces and
Company Serreiary

John Lewis plc annual report and accounts 2013

Darectors’ report

The directors present their repori and the
audited financial statements for the group and
the Company for the year ended

26 January 2013

Principal activity, business review and future
developments

The principal acuwvity of John Lews plc s
retailing with the main trading operations
being the Waitrose and John Lewis businesses

The Company controls the entines listed 1n
note 33, comprising 30 John Lewis department
stores, 9 John Lews at home stores,

Johnlewss com, 255 Waitrose supermarkets, 35
Waltrose convenience stores, waitrose com and
business Lo business contracts in the UK and
abroad and ancillary manufacturing acuvities
A review of the business and likely future
developments 1s included and the Busmess
Review on pages 3 to 28, which forms part of
this Directors’ report

Key performance indicators and directors’
responsibilities

The key performance indicators and statement
of directors’ responsibilites are set out on
pages 6 and 88 respecuvely

Governance of John Lews plc within the John
Lewis Partnership

John Lewss plc, as the principal trading
subsidiary of John Lews Partnership plc, falls
within the governance auspices of the
Partnership, details of which can be found on
pages 36 to 50 of the annual report and
accounts of John Lewis Partnershup plc

Going concern

The directors, afier reviewing the group’s
operaung budgets, investment plans, financing
arrangements and possible downsides, consider
that the Company and the group have adequate
financial resources to conunue in cperation for
the foreseeable future A full description of the
group’s business activities, financial position,
cash flows, hquudity positon, committed
facihues and borrowing position, together with
the factors likely to affect 1ts fuiure
development and performance, 1s set out 1n the
Business Review The Company and group have,
at the date of this report, sufficient financing
available for their esumated requurements for
the foreseeable future and, accordingly, the
Directors are saustied that it1s appropniate to
adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements
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Fmancial nsk management and insurance,
treasury and tax pohcies

The Partnership Board of John Lewis
Partnership plc approves the Partnership’s
financial nsk management, insurance, treasury
and tax policies, which are delegated to the
Partnership’s Group Finance Director to
implement and control Further details of the
Partership’s financial risk management
arrangements are provided 1n the Business
Review and note 23 to the financial statements

Dividends

Dimidends on Preference Stocks for 2013 were
£125,000 (2012 £125,0000 The directors do
not recommend the payment of a dnidend
(2012 £125,000)

Directors

The following directors served dunng the year
ended 26 January 20135

Date of Date of
Mame Appotntment Resignation
Charlie Mayfield
Marrsa Cassom 1 June 2012
Tracey Killen
Rachel Osborne 23 January 2013
Mark Price
Andy Street
Helen Weir 1 June 2012

Directors’ interests

Under the Constutution of the Partnership, the
directors, as employees of John Lews plc, are
necessarily interested i the 612,000 Deferred
Ordinary Shares in John Lewis Partnership plc
which are held in trust for the benefit of
employees of John Lewis plc and of certam
other companies

No director has, or had, a material interest 1n
any contract or arrangement to which the
company or any subsidiary 1s, or was, a party
Employees

The Constumunon of the Partnership provides
for the democratic involvement of Partners, or
employees, as co-owners of the business
Partners are provided with extensive
informauon on all aspects of business
operations and are encouraged to take an
active interest in promotng its commercial
success The aim 1s to ensure that the co-owners
are given the mformation they need to be able
to decide whether the Chairman, the
Partnership Board and management are being
effecuve The Partnership’s democraucally
elected bodies, including the Parmership
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Directors’ report

continued

Council and other elected councils and forums,
provide regular opportuniues at all levels of the
business for management to report to Partners
and for Partners to quesuon management
Addiuonalily, there 15 an open system of
Journalism, includmg the weekly Gazette,
which provides a means of sharing informauon
extensively with all Partners and contributes to
effecuve accountability

Partners receve an annual Partnership Bonus
from the profits of the busmess Thisisa
shared bonus for shared effort

Diversity

The Partnership seeks to embrace diversity and
15 commuitted to providing equal opportunities
for all in employment at all levels of the
orgamsation, regardless of indmvidual differences
such as gender, age and ethnic origin

The Partnership recruuts people with
disabihines to suitable vacancies on merit
Where disability occurs during the period of
employment, every effortis made to conunue
10 provide suitable employment with the
prowiston of appropriate tramning

The Parwnership Board of John Lews
Partnership plc recogmses that balanced and
diverse boards are cffective boards One half of
the John Lews plc board are women

Corporate social responsibility

The terms of the Partnership’s Consutunon
clearly define the behaviour expected towards
customers, supphers, the environment, the wider
community and its Partners Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) programmes and
governance structures have been developed based
on these provisions The princapal responsibility
for managmg and coordinating social, ethical and
environmental 1ssues rests with the Director of
Personnel of John Lewis Partnership ple More
detailed imnformaton on the Partnership’s CSR
policies and procedures 1s set out it the Busmcss
Review, and copies of its pubhshed CSR reports
can be found on the Parinership website,

www johnlewisparinership co uk

Social and community invelvement and
political donations

The Parmership donated £5,745,000 (2012
£4,494,000) for chantable purposes during the
year, comprising £5,272,000 (2012 £4,049,000) for
welfare causes and £473,000 (2012 £445,000) for
music and the arts, learnmg and the environment
In addiucn, the Parmership provided substanual
financial and pracucal support to causes i the
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commuinities where 1t trades, as set out on page 21
of the Business Review The Partnership made no
poliucal donations

Supplier payment policy

The Partnership’s policy on the payment of 1ts
suppliers 1s to agree terms of paymentin
advance and, provided a suppher fulfils the
agreement, to pay proemptly in accordance with
those terms The Partnership’s trade creditors
at 26 January 2013 were equivalent to 34 days
of average purchases (2012 27 days)

Capital Structure

A1 26 January 2013, the Company has i 1ssue
1,457,500 5% First Cumulatve Preference
Stock, 750,000 7% Cumulatuve Preference
Stock and bonds and 6,750,000 ordinary shares
of £1 each The nghts attaching to the
preference stock are set out i note 18 of the
these accounts

Each ordinary share carries the nght to one
vote at general meeung of the Company The
ordinary shares are wholly owned by John
Lewts Partnership plc

Annual General Meeling

The Annual General Meeung will be held at

12 45pm on 6 June 2013 aL Partmership Services
Dhavision head office, Spedan House, Doncasile
Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8YA

Auditors and disclosure of mformation to
auditors

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLLE,
have mdicated therr willingness 1o continue n
office and a resolution that they be
reappointed will be proposed at the Annual
General Meeung, together with a resolution to
authonse the directors 10 determine the
auditors’ remuneraton

The directors of John Lews plc have taken all
the steps that they each ought to have taken as
directors in order to make themselves aware of
any information needed by the Partnership’s
auditors in connection with preparning their
report and to establish that the auditors are
aware of that mmformanon So far as the directors
are aware there 15 no such mformauon of which
the Partmership’s auditors are unaware

Approved by the directors and signed on behalf
of the Board

Margaret Casely-Hayford T
Director of Legal Services and W/%-__
Company Secretary

22 Apnil 2013
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Consolidated income
statement

for the year ended 26 January 2013

Year to Year to

26 January 28 January

2013 2012

Notes £m £m
2 Gross sales 9,541 3 8,729 5
2 Revenue 8,465 5 7,758 6
Cost of sales (5,640 1) (5,166 5)
Gross profit 2,825 4 25921
Other operating income 641 596
3 Operating expenses (2,439 8) {2,260 7}
2 Operating profit 449 7 3910
4 Finance costs (81 0) (70 5)
4 Finance income 401 328
Profit before Partnership Bonus and tax 408 8 3533
Partnership Bonus (210 8) {165 2)

5  Profit before tax 1980 1881
&  Taxation (46 5) (51 9)
Profit for the year 1515 136 2

Consolidated statement of
comprehensive expense

Jor the year ended 26 January 2013

Year to Year to

26 lanuary 28 January

2013 2012

Notes £m £m
Profit for the year 1515 1362

Other comprehensive expense

25 Actuarnal losses on defined benefit pension schemes (326 3) (254 8)
&  Movement in deferred tax on pension schemes 289 48 4
6  Movement in current tax on pension schemes 346 65
Net gain on cash flow hedges a7 02
Total comprehensive expense for the year (107 6) (63 5}
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Consolidated balance sheet

as at 26 January 2013
2013 2012
Notes Em £m
Non-current assets
11 Intangible assets 2137 164 3
12 Property, plant and equipment 38209 3,798 4
15 Trade and other receivables* 558 513
22 Deferred tax assets 256 -
4,116 0 40140
Current assets
14 Inventories 5140 4652
15 Trade and other receivables* 1919 2132
Current tax recewvable 31 -
24 Denvative financtal mstruments 42 27
16 Cash and cash equivalents 5344 550 8
1,247 6 12319
Total assets 5,363 6 52459
Current habilities
18 Borrowings and overdrafts (156 3) (302 1)
19 Trade and other payables {1,451 3) (1,207 3}
Current tax payable - 92)
20 Finance lease liabilities (30) (0 6}
21 Provisions (110 0) (90 6)
24 Denvative financial instruments {0 6) (2 5)

1,721 2} {1,612 3)

Non-current llabilities

18 Borrowings (627 7) (726 7)

19 Trade and other payables (119 3) (85 8)

20 Finance lease Habilities (35 9} (26 4)

21 Provisions (136 2} (115 6)

Deferred tax habilities - (32 1)

25 Retirement benefit obligations (822 1) (638 1)

(1,741 2) (1,624 7)

Tota! habilties (3,462 4) (3,237 0)

Net assets 1,901 2 2,008 9
Equity

27 Share capital 67 67

Share premium 03 03

Other reserves 63 16

Retained earnings 1,888 9 2,000 3

Total equity 1,901 2 2,008 9

*The comparatives have been represented in respect of current and non-current rade and other recevables as
explained 1n note 1

The financial statements on pages 34 to 87 were approved by the Board of Directors on
22 April 2013 and signed on 1ts behalf by

Charlie Mayfield h UA\/‘ 'L’l
Helen Weir : L\A
Directors

John Lewis plc Registered number 00233462

* P Dy N
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Balance sheet of the company

as at 26 January 2013
2013 2012
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
11 Intangible assets 128 7 1377
12 Property, plant and equipment 8770 8799
13 Investments 854 3 966 7
15 Trade and other receivables 46 4 410
22 Deferred tax asset 177 9 1291
2,0843 2,154 4
Current assets
14 Inventones 2939 2635
15 Trade and other receivables 863 845
Current tax receivable 47 7 508
24 Dernvative financial instruments 42 27
16 Cash and cash equivalents 424 9 459 5
857 0 8610
Total assets 29413 30154
Current labihities
18 Borrowings and overdrafts (154 7) (301 O)
19 Trade and other payables (1,154 3} (993 7)
20 Finance lease liabilities (02) (02)
21 Provisions (96 9) {80 3)
24 Denvative financial instruments (0.6) (2 5)
(1,406.7) (1,377 7}
Non-current liabilities
18 Borrowings (627 7) (726 7)
19 Trade and other payables (104 2) (75 9)
20 Finance lease hablities {14 3) (14 5)
21 Provisions {118 2) {100 Oy
25 Retirement benefit obligations (714 1) (543 5)
(1,578 5) (1,460 6)
Total habilities (2,985 2) (2,838 3)
Net {labilibies)/assets (43 9} 177 1
Equity
27 Share capital 67 67
Share premium 03 03
Other reserves 39 02
{Accumulated losses)/retained earnings (54 8) 1699
Total equity (43 9) 177 1

The financial statcments on pages 34 to 87 were approved by the Board of Directors on

22 Apnl 2013 and signed on 1its behalf by
Charlie Mayfield

Helen Wer

Directors
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Consolidated statement of changes
i equaty

Jor the year ended 26 January 2013

Share Share Capital  Hedging Retained Totat
capital premium reserve reserve earnings equity

Notes Consolhdated £m £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 29 January 2011 67 03 14 - 20641 20725

Profit for the year - - - - 1362 1362
25  Actuarial loss on defined benefit

pension schemes - - - - (254 8) (254 8)
6 Tax on above 1tems recogmsed

in other comprehensive expense - - - - 549 549

Fair value gains ¢n cash flow

hedges - - - 04 - 04

— Transfers to inventores - - - {0 2) - (02)

Dividends - - - - (01) on

Bafance at 28 January 2012 67 03 14 02 20003 2,0089

Profit for the year - - - - 1515 1515
25  Actuanal loss on defined benefit

pension schemes - - - - (326 3} (326 3)
6 Tax on abave items recognised

in other comprehensive expense - - - - 635 635

Fair value gains on cash flow

hedges - - - 03 - 03

— Transfers to inventories - - - 34 - 34

Dividends - - - - on 0L

Balance at 26 January 2013 67 03 14 39 1,8889 1,9012

Retamed earmings comprise £1,481 5 (2012 £1,590 8m) of distributable and £407 4m (2012
£409 5m) of non distributable reserves, arising on the revaluation of freehold and long
leasehold propertes prior to 31 January 2004
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Company statement of changes

I equily

Jfor the year ended 26 January 2013

Share Share  Hedging Retained Total
capital premium reserve  earmngs equity

Notes Company £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 29 January 2011 67 63 - 2903 297 3

Profit for the year - - - 754 754
25  Actuanal loss on defined benefit

pensicn schemes - - - {(2515) (251 5)
6 Tax on above items recognised

in other comprehensive expense - - - 558 558

Fair value gains on cash fiow hedges - - 04 - 04

- Transfers to inventories - - {0 2) - (0 2)

Dividends - - - 01 (01)

Balance at 28 January 2012 67 03 02 1699 177 1

Profit for the year - - - 150 150
25 Actuanal loss on defined benefit

pension schemes - - - {3062) (3062)
6 Tax on above items recognised

in other comprehensive expense - - - 66 6 66 6

Fair value gains on cash flow hedges - - 03 - 03

— Transfers to inventories - - 34 - 34

Dividends - - - {01) (0 1)

Balance at 26 January 2013 67 03 39 (548 (439

38




John Lewts plc annual report and accounts 2013

Statement of consolidated
cash flows

Jfor the year ended 26 January 2013

Year to Year to
26 January 28 lanuvary
2013 2012
Notes £m £m
28 Cash generated from operations 9911 774 0
Net taxation pard (52 9) (33 2)
Partnership Bonus paid (164 3) (194 5)
Additional contnbution to the Pension Scheme (125 0) -
Finance costs paid (49) 23)
Net cash generated from operating activities 644 0 544 0
Cash fiows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (261 5) (425 7)
Purchase of intangible assets {96 5} (88 4)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 19 118
Finance income received 19 24
Net cash used in investing activities (354 2) (499 9)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid in respect of bonds (56 8) 54 7)
Payment of capital element of finance leases (35) (07)
Payments to preference shareholders (G 1) (0 1)
Cash inflow from borrowings - 54 7
Cash outflow from borrowings (242 0) -
Net cash used in financing activities (302 4) (0 8)
{Decrease)ncrease in net cash and cash equivalents (12 6) 433
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 490 7 447 4
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of year 4781 4907
16 Net cash and cash equivalents compnse
Cash 1200 836
Short term deposits 414 4 467 2
Bank overdrafts (56 3) (60 1}
478 1 490 7
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Statement of company
cash flows

for the year ended 26 January 2013

Year to Year to
26 January 28 January
2013 2012
Notes £m £m
28 Cash generated from operations 457 8 3193
Net taxation recewved/{paid) 118 {151)
Partnership Bonus pad (73 8) (94 2)
Additional contribution to the Pension Scheme {125 Q} -
Finance costs paid (35) (14)
Net cash generated from operating activities 267 3 2086
Cash flows from nvesting activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (101 5) (142 4)
Purchase of intangible assets (64 8) (66 7)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 11 157
Investment in subsidiary (VY] -
Dividends {paid}/received (0 1) 12
Loans advanced to group companies 1651 215
Finance income received 18 24
Net cash generated from/{used 1n} investing activities 15 (168 3)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs paid in respect of bonds (56 8) (54 7)
Payment of capital element of finance leases 02 {02)
Payments to preference shareholders (01) {0 1)
Cash inflow from borrowings - 54 7
Cash outflow from borrowings {242 0) -
Net cash used in from financing actities {299 1} {0 3)
{Decrease)increase i net cash and cash equivalents (30 3} 400
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginming of year 400 5 3605
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3702 400 5
16 Net cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash 456 245
Short term depostts 3793 4350
Bank overdraft (54 7) {59 0)
3702 400 5
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Notes to the accounts

1 Accounting policies

Accounting convention and bas:s of consolidation

The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convenuon, with the exception of certain
land and buildings which are included at their revalued ameounts and financaial assets and financial
liabilities (including dervative instruments) valued at fair value through profit and loss, and n
accordance with Internauonal Financial Reporung Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Union and with those parts of the Compames Act 2006 apphcable to companies reporting under
IFRS The consohdated financial statements include the accounts of the company and all

s subsidiary undertakings

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with International Financial
Reporung Standards requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and habihines at the date of the consohidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year Although these estimates arc based
on management’s best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual results ulumately may
differ from those estimates

The comparatives have been re-presented in respect of the split of recewvables on credit sale
agreements for the Partnership’s car finance scheme for Partners between current trade and other
recevables and non-current trade and other recewables, to be on a consistent basis to the current
year end For the year ended 28 January 2012 £9 5m has been reported in non<current trade and
other recewables This was previously reported in current trade and other recewvables

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated

The following standards, amendments and interpretations were adopted by the group from
29 January 2012 and have not had a sigmificant impact on the group’s profit for the year, equity or
disclosures

- Amendment to IAS 12 ‘Income taxes’ on deferred tax

There are a number of new accounting standards and amendments to exisung standards that
have been published and are applicable for the group’s accountung periods beginning on or after
27 January 2013 or later periods, and which the group has not adopted early These are as follows

— [IFRS 10 'Consolidated financial statements’,

— [IFRS 11 ‘Joint arrangements’,

- [IFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of interests in other enuues’,

— IFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurement’,

— Amendment to IFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments Disclosures’ on derecognition’,
-  Amendment tc IAS 1 ‘Presentation of financial statements’,

-~ Amendment to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’, and

- Amendment to 1AS 32 ‘Financial instruments presentation’

Except for the Amendment to IAS 19, these are not expected to have a matenal impaci on the
group’s profit or equuty for future years, but may affect disclosures The Amendment to [AS 19 will
replace the expected return on pension scheme assets and the interest cost on pension scheme
habilies with a net interest expense or income calculated by applying the hability discount rate to
the net defined benefit asset or hability This wilt result in an increase in finance costs but will not
impact wtal equity For 2013, had the Amendment been apphed, the net finance income
recogmised on defined benefit reurement schemes of £38 2m would have been a net finance cost
of £31 6m
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Notes to the accounts

continued

1 Accounting policies {continued)

Gross sales and revenue

Gross sales are the amounts recevable by the group for goods and services supplied to customers,
net of discounts but including sale or return sales and VAT Revenue 15 gross sales excluding sale
or return sales and VAT

Sales of goods and services arc recogmised as revenue when the goods have been delivered or the
services rendercd Revenue in respect of ‘sale or return sales’ which represents concession mcome
15 stated at the value of the margimn that the group recetves on the transactton Revenue 1s also net
of Partner discounts and VAT Revenue 1s recognised 1n respect of sales under bill and hold
arrangements when the goods are segregated for the customer’s benefit at their request, and
made available for delivery Sales of gift vouchers are treated as future habihues, and revenue 1s
recognised when the gift vouchers are redeemed against a later transacuon Certain companies
within the group sell products with a night of return, and experience 1s used to estimate and
provide for the value of such returns at the time of sale

I'he business 1s predominantly carried out in the United Kingdom and gross sales and revenue
derve almost enurely from that source

Inventory valuation

Inventory 1 stated at the lower of cost, which 15 computed on the basis of average unit cost, and
net reahisable value Inventory excludes merchandise purchased by the group on a sale or return
basis, where the group does not have the risks and rewards of ownership

Employee benefits

The group’s principal reurement benefit scheme 15 a defined benefit pension fund with assets held
separately from the group The cost of providing benefits under the scheme 15 determined using
the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method, which measures the hability based on service
completed and allowing for projected future salary increases The current service cost, which 1s
the increase 1n the present value of the reurement benefit obligation resulung from employee
service 1n the current year, and gamns and losses on settlements and curtailments, which anse on
transactions that ehminate part or all of the benefits provided or when there are amendments to
terms such that a significant element of future service will no longer qualify for benefits or will
qualify only for reduced benefits, are included within operating profit in the consolidated mcome
statement Past service costs are simifarly included where the benefits have vested, otherwise they
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period

The expected return on assets of funded defined benefit pension plans and the imputed mterest
on pension plan habilities are included 1in net finance costs

Dufferences between the actual and expected return on assets, changes in the reurement benefit
obligaton due to experience and changes in actuarnal assumpuons are mcluded as actuanal gans or
losses in the consohdated statement of comprehensive expense and income n full i the pertod m
which they anse

There are a number of unfunded pension Labilites, where the actuanally assessed costs of providing
the benefit are charged to the income statement There are no assets supporung these arrangements

The group also operates a defined contribution scheme Contributions are charged 1n the income
statement as they fall due The group has no further obligations once the contribuuons have been
made

The group has a scheme to provide up to six months paid leave after 25 years’ service (long leave) The
costs of prowiding the benefits under the scheme 1s determined actuanally The current service cost 1s
included within operaung profit in the consolidated income statement The financng «lements of long
leave are ncluded 1n finance costs in the consolidated income statement

Property valuation

The group's freehold and long leasehold properues were last valued by the directors, afier consultauon
with CB Richard Ellss, Chartered Surveyors, at 31 January 2004, at fair value T'hese values have been
mcorporated as deemed cost, subject to the requirement to test for impawrment, in accordance with
IAS 36 The group decided not 1o adopt a policy of revaluation sice 31 January 2004

Other assets are held at cost
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Depreciation

No depreciauon 1s charged on freehold land and assets 1in the course of construcuon Depreciation
1s calculated for all other assets to write off the cost or valuation, less residual value, on a straight
line basis over ther expected useful life, at the following rates

Freehold and long leasehold builldings - 2% 10 4%

Other leaseholds — over the shorter of the useful economic life and the remainung penod of the
lease

Building fixtures — 2 5% 1o 10%

Fixtures and fitungs (mcluding vehicles and information technology equipment) - 10% to 33%

Property residual values are assessed as the price in current terms that a property would be
expected to realse, if the buildings were at the end of their useful economtc life The assets’
residual values and useful lives are reviewed at lcast at each balance sheet date

Leased assets

Assets used by the group which have been funded through finance leases on terms that transfer to
the group substanually all the risks and rewards of ownership are capitalised at the incepuon of
the lease at the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, at the present value of the mimimum lease
payments Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reducuon of the lease
hability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the hability The
interest element of finance lease rentals 1s charged to the iIncome statement Capitalised leased
assets are depreciated over the shorter of the esumated useful Ife of the asset or the lease term

Leases where the group does not retain substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset are classified as operaung leases Operating lease rental payments, other than contingent
rentals, arc recognised as an expense 1n the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
lease term Conungent rentals are recognised as an expense mn the income statement when
mcurred

Lease premiums and inducements are recognised in current and non-current assets or latnhues as
appropnate, and amoertised or released on a strarght-line basis over the lease term

Sub-ease income 15 recogrised as income on a straight-hine basis over the sub-lease term, less
allowances for situations where recovery 1s doubtful

Taxaton

The charge for corporation tax 1s based on the results for the year as adjusted for items which are
not taxed or are disallowed It 1s calculated using tax rates in legislation that has been enacted or
substanuvely enacted by the balance sheet date

Deferred income tax 1s accounted for using the balance sheet hab:lity method i respect of
temporary differences ansing from differences between the tax bases of assets and labihues

and their carrying amounts 1n the financial statements Deferred 1ax arising from the 1mual
recogniuon of an asset or habihty 1n a transaction, other than a business combination, that at the
ume of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, 1s not recognsed

In principle, deferred tax habihities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deducuble temporary differences can be utlised

Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
1s realised or the Liability 1s setted Deferred tax 1s charged or credited 1in the income statement,
except when 1t relates o items credited or charged to other comprehensive expense, m which case
the deferred tax 15 also dealt with 1n other comprehensive expense
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Notes to the accounts

continued

1 Accounting polictes (continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, compnising both purchased and internally developed computer software, are
carrted at cost less accumulated amorusation and impairments The cost of internally developed
software, mcluding all directly attributable costs necessary 10 create, produce and prepare the
software for use, 1s capitalised where the development meets the critera for capitalisation required
by IAS 38 Internally developed software assets that are not yet in use are reviewed at each
reporung date to ensure that the development sull meets the criteria for capuialisauon, and 1s not
expected to become impaired or aboruve Once available for use, the purchased or mternally
developed software 1s amortised on a straight line basis over 1ts useful economic Life, which 1s
deemed to be between 3 and 10 years

Financial mstruments

The group uses dervauve financial instruments to manage 1ts exposure to fluctuatons n foreign
exchange rates and interest rates Dervative financial instruments used by the group mclude forward
currency contracts Hedge accountung has been adopied for derivauve financial instruments where
possible Such dervauve financial instruments are measured at fair value The fair value of a
dervanve financial instrument represents the difference between the value of the outstanding
contracts at their contracted rates and a valuation calculated using the forward rates of exchange
and nterest rates prevailling at the balance sheet date

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the relationship between the item being hedged and the
hedging mstrument 1s documented m advance of entering mto the hedge, and assessed to show that
the hedge will be highly effecuve on an ongoing basis This effecuveness tesung 1s reperformed at
each period end to ensure that the hedge remains highly effecuve

Hedge accounung 1s disconunued when the hedging mstrument matures, 1s sold, terminated
or exercised, the designation 1s revoked or 1t no longer qualifies for hedge accounung For
dervauves that do not qualify for hedge accounting, any gams or losses arising from changes
n fair value are taken directly to the income statement

A cash flow hedge 15 a hedge of the exposure to vaniability of cash flows that are euher atunbutable
to a parncular nisk associated with a recogrsed asset or hability, or a mghly probable forecast
transaction The effective portion of changes 1n the intrinsic fair value of derivauves that are
designated and quabfy as cash flow hedges are recognised in equuty All other changes in far
value are recognised immediately m the income statement within other gains or losses Amounts
accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statement in the periods when the hedged 1tem
affects profit or loss Dervauve financial instruments quahfying for cash flow hedge accountung
are principally forward currency contracts

Borrowings

Borrowings are mtially recogmsed at fair value net of transaction costs and subsequently
measured at amorused cost Where there 1s an effective related fair value hedge, the movement in
the fair value attnbutable to the hedged risk 1s separately disclosed

Loan arrangement costs in respect of debt are capitalised and amorused over the hife of the debt
at a constant rate Finance costs are charged to the income statement, based on the effecuve
interest rate of the associated borrowings

Insurance

The group’s capuve msurance company, JLP Insurance Limited, provides remsurance of the
group’s employer’s, public and vehicle third party hability insurances, and of the group's
healthcare insurance cover It also insures ServicePlan Limiuted, and remnsures Landmark Insurance
Company Limited, third party providers of extended warranty products to customers of John
Lewis For the lability insurances, the results of each underwnting year are esumated at the year
end using mndependent actuanal assessments, when any profits or losses ansing are recogrmised
Other classes are also accounted for on an annual bass, with unearned premuums attributed

to unexpired periods of insurance at the year end
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Impairment

Assets that are subject to amorusauon or depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or aircumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable An impairment loss

1s recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount,
the latter being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use Value in use
calculations are performed using cash flow projections, discounted at a pre-tax rate which reflects
the asset specific nsks and the ime vaine of money

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the group has an obligation 1n respect of a past event, 1t 1s more
likely than not that payment (or a non cash settlement) will be required to settle the obhigauon
and where the amount can be reliably estimated Provisions are discounted when the tme value
of money 1s considered materral

Partnership Bonus

Partnership Bonus, determined 1n relauon to the results for the previous financial year, 15 paid to
Partners each March No hability 15 recorded for Partnership Bonus at the half year as the majonity
of the group’s profit 1s earned 1n the second half year and, until the annuat profit 1s known, 1t 1s
not possible to make an estmate of the habihity A hability for this bonus 15 included 1n the year
end accounts, with the amount confirmed by the Partnership Board shortly after the year end

Offsetng

Balance sheet netting only occurs to the extent that there 1s the legal ability and intention to settle
net As such, bank overdrafts are presented in current habilities to the extent that there 1s no
mienuon 1o offset with any cash balances

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate at the date

of the transaction Foreign exchange gains and losses resulung from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and habilities
denominated 1n foreign currencies are recognised 1n the income statement, except when deferred
in other comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprse cash at bank and in hand and short-term
deposits with maturiues of less than 90 days In the consohidated cash flow statement, net cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash and cash equivalents, as defined above, net of bank overdrafis

Net debt
Net debt incorporates the group’s borrowings, bank overdrafts, fair value of dernivatives and
obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Trade recevables are imitiaily recogmised at fair value and subsequently measured at amorused cost
less allowances for situations where recovery 1s doubtful Such allowances are based on an
ndividual assessment of each recewvable

Investments
Investments are valued at cost, less allowances for imparrment Impairment reviews are performed
annually

Trade payables
Trade payables are imtially recogmsed at fair value and subsequently measured at amorused cost
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Notes to the accounts

continued

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Cnitical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are conunually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other relevant faciors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances

The preparauen of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions concerning the future The resulting accounung estimates will, by defimition,
be likely to differ from the related actual resulis The esumates and assumpuons that have
a sigmficant nisk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
habihttes within the next financial year are discussed below

Retrrement benefils

Pension accounting requires certain assumptions to be made in order to value our
obhigauons and 1o determine the charges to be made 1o the income statement These figures
are particularly sensiive to assumpuons for discount rates, mortality, mflanon rates and
cxpected long-term rates of return on assets Details of assumptions are given i note 25

Prouvisions and habilities

Provisions and habihities recognised at the balance sheet date are detailed in notes 19 and 21
mclude amounts for long leave, unredeemed gift vouchers, service guarantee costs,
customer refunds, msurance claims, reorganisaton costs, accrued hohday pay and property
related costs

Although provisions and habilities are reviewed on a regular basis and adjusted to reflect
management’s best current esumates the judgementat nature of these items means that
future amounts seitled may be different from those provided

Imparrment

The group 1s required to test whether assets in use in operations have suffered any
mmpairment The recoverable amounts of cash generaung units have been determined based
on the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use The calculauon of value 1n use
requures the esumauon of future cash flows expected (o anse from the contimung operauon
of the cash generaung unit and the selecuon of a sunable discount rate 1 order o calculate
the present value Given the degree of subjectivity invelved, actual outcomes could vary
significantly from these esumates

2 Segmental reporting

In accordance with [FRS 8 ‘Operaung Segments’, an operating segment 1s defined as a
business acuvity whose operating results are reviewed by the chief operatng decision maker
(*CODM’) and for which discrete information 1s availlable The group’s CODM 1s the
Partnership Board

T'he group’s operating segments have been 1dentified as John Lewis, Waitrose and Corporate
and other Corporate and other princapally includes corporate overheads, transformation
costs and Partnership Services The operating profit of each segment s reported after
charging relevant corporate and shared service costs based on the business segments’ usage
of corporate and sharcd service faciliies and services
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2 Segmenta! reporting {continued)

Comorate
Waitrose John Lewts and other Group

2013 £m £m £m £m
Gross sales 5,763 9 3,777 4 - 9,541 3
Adjustment for sale or return sales - (134 6) - (134 6)
Value added tax (347 8} (593 4) - (941 2)
Revenue 54161 3,049 4 - 8,465 5
Operating profit excluding property profits 2923 216 7 (59 3) 449 7
Property profits - - - -
Operating profit 292 3 216 7 (59 3) 449 7
Finance costs - - (81 0) (81 0)
Finance incecme - - 401 401
Partnership Bonus - - (210 8) {210 8)
Profit before tax 2923 216 7 (311 0) 198 0
Taxation - - (46 5) (46 5)
Profit after tax 2923 2167 (357 5) 1515
Segment assets 2,6247 1,770 2 968 7 5,363 6
Segment habilities (553 7} (648 1) (2,2606) (3,462 4)
Net assets 2,071 0 1,1221 (1,2919) 19012
Other segment items
— Depreciation 142 7 96 7 157 2551
— Amortisation 194 79 146 41 9
- Capital expenditure — property, plant and

equipment 166 9 102 9 110 2808
— Capital expenditure — intangible assets 313 41 4 234 961
— Movement in provisions 42 63 295 400
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Notes to the accounts

continued

2 Segmental reporting (continued)

Comporate
Waitrose  John Lewis and other Group

2012 £m £m £m £m
Gross sales 5,400 4 3,3291 - 8,7295
Adjustment for sale or return sales - (1207 - {120 7)
Value added tax (328 1) (522 1) - (850 2}
Revenue 50723 2,686 3 - 7,758 6
Operating profit excluding property profits 2606 156 4 (27 B5) 3895
Property profits - 15 - 15
Operating profit 2606 157 9 (27 B) 3910
Finance costs - - (70 5) (70 5)
Finance income - - 328 328
Partnershup Bonus - - (165 2) (165 2}
Profit before tax 2606 1579 (230 4) 1881
Taxation - - (51 9) (51 9}
Profit after tax 260 6 157 9 (282 3) i362
Segment assets 2,713 9 1,648 5 8835 5,245 9
Segment liabilities (591 6} (538 8) (2,1066) (3,237 0)
Net assets 2,122 3 1,1097 (1,2231) 20089
Other segment items
- Depreciation 1340 914 156 241 0
— Amortisation 143 107 73 323
- Capital expenditure — property, plant and

equipment 247 6 1538 280 429 4
— Capital expenditure — intangible assets 450 286 14 8 884
- Movement In provisions 14 {14} 83 83
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3 Qperating expenses

2013 2012
£m £m
Branch operating expenses 1,901 7 1,796 9
Administrative expenses 5381 463 8
2,439 8 2,2607
4 Net finance costs
2013 2012
£m £m
Finance costs
Interest payable on
Bank loans and overdrafts 21 26
Other loans repayable within 5 years 136 122
Other loans repayable in more than 5 years 413 43 8
Finance lease interest payable 17 12
Amortisation of issue costs of bonds 12 10
Preference dividends 01 o1
Finance costs in respect of borrowings 600 60 9
Farr value measurements and other 06 31
Net finance costs ansing on other employee benefit schemes 204 65
Total finance costs 810 705
Finance income
Interest receivable (19 24
Finance income In respect of cash and short term 1nvestments {19 (2 4)
Fair value measurements and other - 01
Net finance income ansing on defined benefit retirement schemes (note 25) (382) (30 3)
Total finance income (40 1) (32 8)
Net finance costs 409 377
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Notes to the accounts

conbinued

4 Net finance costs {continued)

2013 2012
£m £m
Finance costs in respect of borrowings 600 609
Finance income 1n respect of investments (19) (2 4)
Net finance costs 1n respect of borrowings and investments 581 585
Net farr value measurements and other 0é6 30
Net finance income arising on defined benefit retirement schemes (38 2} (303)
Net finance costs arising on other employee benefit schemes 204 65
Net finance costs 409 377
5 Profit before tax
2013 2012
£m £m
Profit before tax 1s stated after charging/{crediting) the following
Staff costs (note 10} 1,605 0 14759
Depreciation — owned assets 2517 2404
Depreciation — assets held under finance |leases 34 06
Amortisation of intangible assets 419 323
Profit on sale of property - {15)
Loss on disposal of other plant and equipment and
intangible assets 61 54
Inventory - cost of inventory recognised as an expense 56401 5,166 5
Recrganisation costs 162 21
Operating lease rentals
— land and buildings 127 9 1134
— ptant and machinery 02 04
Sub lease income
— land and bwldings (6 1) {59}
Fees payable to group’s auditors and its associates for the audit of
parent company and consolidated financtal statements 04 03
Fees payabie to group's auditors and its associates for other services
— the audit of the company's substdiaries 04 04
— tax advisory services 01 -
— other non-audit services 01 02

In additon to the above, the group’s auditors alse acted as auditors to the group’s pension
schemes The aggregate fee for audit services to the pension schemes durmg the year was

£53,900 (2012 £49,500)

Conungency rents expensed during the year were £2 7m (2012 £2 6m) Contingency

rents are determined based on store revenues
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& Taxation
2013 2012
Analysis of tax charge £m £m
Corporation tax - current year 775 67 3
Corporation tax - pnor years (22 (12)
Total current tax charge 753 66 1
Deferred tax — current year (28 6) (180)
Deferred tax — prior years {02) 38
465 519
2013 2012
Tax credited to other comprehensive expense £m £m
Movement In current tax on pension schemes (34 6} (6 5}
Movement in deferred tax on penston schemes (28 9} (48 4)
(63 5} (54 9)

The tax charge tor the vear 15 lower (2012 higher) than the standard corporation tax rate of

24 33% (2012 26 33%) The differences are explained below

2013 2012
£m £m
Profit before tax 198 0 1881
Profit before tax multiphed by standard rate of corporation tax
mn the UK of 24 33% (2012 26 33%) 48 2 49 5
Effects of
Adjustment to current tax in respect of prior years {2 2) (12)
Restatement of deferred tax balances for reduction in the
corporation tax rate to 23% (2012 25%) (136) {14 4)
Depreciation on assets not quahfying for tax rehef 136 128
Difference between accounting and tax base for 1and and buildings 20 (19)
Adjustment to deferred tax in respect of prior years 02) 38
Sundry disallowables 27 33
Total tax charge 46 5 519
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Notes to the accounts

continued

6 Taxation (continued)

The Finance Act 2013 reduced the main rate of corporation tax from 25% to 23% from

1 April 2013 Further reductions to the main rate are proposed in the Finance Bill 2013 1o
reduce the rate by 2% 1n 2014 and 1% 1n 2015 to 20% from ! April 2015 The 2% reduction
to 23% has been substantively enacted at the end of the year, and therefore 1s reflected in
the consohdated financial statements

The effect of the 2% rate change on the current year (2012 2% rate change) was to mncrease
the deferred tax liabihity by £0 5m (2012 £4 Om decrcase) with a £14 2m charge (2012

£10 4m charge) being taken directly to reserves and a £13 6m tax credit (2012 £14 4m
credit) to the income statement Adjustments m future years are expected to be higher than
the year ended 26 January 2013, assuming reductions proposed are substanuvely enacted
annually and a comparable level of deferred tax

7 Profit and loss of the company for the financial year

As pernuited by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, John Lewss plc has not presented
1ts own mmcome statement or statement of comprehensive expense The result dealt with in
the accounts of the company amounted to £15 Om profit (2012 £75 4m profit), mcluding an
exceptional gain of £l (2012 £78 4m) on the hquudation of subsidiary undertakings

8 Dmdends
2013 2012
£Em £m
Equity interests
Ordinary shares
(20 pence per share, 2012, 20 pence per share) 01 01

The ordnary shares are all held by the parent company John Lews Partnership plc which 1s
registered in England and Wales

9 Directors' emoluments

An executive director with an external appomtment may not retain any earnings from such
appomument unless it dates from before he or she joned the Partnership
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9 Directors’' emoluments (continued}

Highest paid director

The total emoluments for the year ended 26 January 2013 and 28 January 2012 of the
Chairman, who was also the highest paid director, were £1,478,000 (2012 £1,447,000),
compnsing pay of £825,000 (2012 £821,000), Partnership Bonus of £140,000 (2012
£115,000), pension supplement in heu of further defined pension accrual of £495,000
(2012 £493,000) and benefits with a cash value of £18,000 (2012 £18,000)

Total emoluments paid to directors were £5,605,000 (2012 £5,330,000)

Penston arrangements

All the directors, except one, have cecased o accrue further pension benefits in the
Partnership's pension schemes including the semor pension scheme Their accrued pensions
increase in line with either price inflation or future pay increases, depending on their
individual arrangements Where there are any accrued defined benefit pensions remaining
on an unfunded basis, the Partnership has made provision for the associated hiabihity

The Chairman’s aggregate defined benefit pension enutlement from the age of 60 accrued
at the end of the year was £224,000 per annum (2012 £223,000 per annum) There was no
increase 1n the accrued enutlement above consumer price inflanon during the year

Contracts of employment for the directors provide for a notice period of between six months
and one year No contract contains a provision regarding early termination compensauon

10 Employees

During the year the average number of employees of the group was as follows

Consolidated 2013 2012
John Lews 29,300 28,200
Waitrose 51,000 48,400
Other 1,600 2,100

81,900 78,700
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Notes to the accounts

continued

10 Employees (continued}

Employment and related costs were as follows

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Staff costs
Wages and salaries 1,1623 11,0963
Social secunty costs 885 855
Partnership Bonus 187 4 146 9
Employers’ national insurance on Partnership Bonus 234 183
Pension costs (note 25) 1380 124 0
Long leave cost 54 49
Total before partner discounts 16050 14759
Partner discounts {deducted from revenue) 574 501

1,6624 15260
Included above are the following amounis 1n respect of key
management compensation
Salanes and short-term benefits 135 124
Post-employment benefits* 46 49

* Includes pension supplements 1n lieu of future pension accrual

Key management include directors of group companies, members of the group’s
management boards and officers of the group Key management compensation includes
salanes, national mmsurance costs, pension costs and the cost of other employment benefits
such as company cars, private medical insurance and termination payments where
applicable

Key management participate in the group’s long leave scheme, which 15 open to all
employees and provides up to six months’ paid leave after 25 years” service There 1s no
proporuonal entitlement for shorter periods of service It is not pracucal o allocate the cost
of accruing enutlement to this benefit to individuals, and so no allowance has been made
for this benefit in the amounts disclosed
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10 Employees {continued)

During the year the average number of employees of the company was as follows

Company 2013 2012
John Lews 29,300 28,200
Other 1,600 2,100
30,900 30,300
Emptoyment and related cosis were as follows
2013 2012
Company £m £m
Staff costs
Wages and salanes 520 3 500 8
Social securnty costs 44 1 440
Partnership Bonus 847 661
Employers national insurance on Partnership Bonus 106 82
Pension costs 685 59 9
Long leave cost 26 23
Total before partner discounts 730 8 681 3
Partner discounts 315 280
762 3 7093
Included above are the following amounts in respect of key management
compensation
Salaries and short term benefits 90 B3
Post-employment benefits* 31 34

* Includes pension supplemenis i hew of future pension acerual
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Notes to the accounts

continued

11 Intangible assets

Computer software

Internally Work in

Purchased developed progress Total
Consolidated £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2011 44 3 1492 452 2387
Additions - - 88 4 884
Transfers 218 369 (58 7} -
Disposals {6 5) 177 25 26 7)
At 28 January 2012 B9 6 168 4 724 3004
Additions - - 961 961
Transfers 237 300 {63 7) -
Disposals {5 3) 27 (4 8) (12 8)
At 26 January 2013 780 1957 1100 3837
Accumulated amortisation
At 29 January 2011 319 954 - 127 3
Charge for the year 85 238 - 323
Disposals (6 5) (17 0) - (23 5)
At 28 January 2012 339 102 2 - 1361
Charge for the year 80 339 - 419
Disposals (08 (7 2) - (8 0)
At 26 January 2013 411 128 9 - 1700
Net book value at 28 January 2012 257 66 2 72 4 164 3
Net book value at 26 January 2013 369 66 8 1100 2137

For the year to 26 January 2013 computcr systems valued at £53 7m (2012 £58 7m) were
brought mto use This covered a range of selling, support, supply chain, administration
and informauon technology infrastructure applicauons, with asset lives ranging from
three to ten years

Amorusatuon of intangible assets 1s charged within operating expenses
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11 Intangible assets (continued)

Computer software
Internally Work 1n
Purchased developed progress Total
Company £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2011 246 148 9 433 2168
Additions - - 667 667
Transfers 113 369 (48 2) -
Disposals (27) (17 7) (25 (22 9
At 28 January 2012 332 168 1 593 2606
Additions - - 648 648
Transfers 121 105 (22 6) -
Disposals (49 {75 4) (21 3) (101 6)
At 26 January 2013 40 4 103 2 802 2238
Accumulated amortisation
At 29 January 2011 194 952 - 114 6
Charge for the year 43 237 - 280
Disposals (27} (17 0} - (19 7)
At 28 January 2012 210 101 ¢ - 1229
Charge for the year 27 198 - 225
Disposals {0 5) (49 8} - (50 3)
At 26 January 2013 232 719 - 951
Net book value at 28 January 2012 122 66 2 593 1377
Net book value at 26 January 2013 17 2 313 802 128 7

For the year to 26 January 2013 computer systems totalhing £22 6m (2012 £48 2m} were
brought into use This covered a range of selling, support, supply chain, administration and
mformaton technology infrastructure applicauons, with asset lives ranging from three to ten

years

Amorusation of intangible assets 1s charged within operating expenses

At 29 january 2012, John Lews plc disposed of intangible assets with a net book value of
£46 bm to one of s subsidiaries, Waitrose Limited
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Notes to the accounts

continued

12 Property, plant and equipment

Assets in

Land and  Fixtures and course of

buildings fithngs  construction Total
Consolidated £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2011 3,391 0 15750 2309 5196 ¢
Additions - 15 427 9 4294
Transfers 3732 194 O (567 2} -
Disposals (21 5) (174 8) (27) (198 8)
At 28 January 2012 3,742 7 1,5959 889 5,427 5
Additions 141 27 264 0 2808
Transfers 1458 936 (239 4) -
Disposals (11 4) (64 4) {14) (77 2)
At 26 January 2013 3,8912 1,627 8 1121 56311
Accumulated depreciation
At 29 January 2011 5822 982 1 - 1,674 3
Charges for the year 819 1591 - 2410
Disposals (12 5) (1737} - (186 2)
At 28 January 2012 6516 977 5 - 16291
Charges for the year 98 9 156 2 - 2551
Disposals (10 1} (63 9} - (74 0}
At 26 January 2013 740 4 1,069 8 - 1,810 2
Net book values at 28 January 2012 30911 6184 889 3,798 4
Net book values at 26 January 2013 3,1508 5580 1121 38209

Included above are land and buildings assets held under finance leases with a net book value
of £30 9m (2012 £19 Om)
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12 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Assets in

Land and  Fixtures and course of

bunldings fithngs  construchon Total
Company £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2011 642 7 792 5 248 1,460 0
Additions - 11 1467 147 8
Transfers 603 857 (146 O) -
Disposals {23 6) (123 8) 27) (150 )
At 28 Januvary 2012 679 4 7555 228 1,457 7
Additions 01 10 102 7 1038
Transfers 44 6 450 {89 6) -
Disposals (06) (46 7) (16) (48 9)
At 26 January 2013 7235 754 8 343 1,512 6
Accumulated depreciation
At 29 January 2011 1140 495 ¢ - 609 0
Charges for the year 179 798 - 977
Disposals (6 0) (122 9) - {128 9)
At 28 January 2012 1259 4519 - 577 8
Charges for the year 230 800 - 1030
Disposals {02) (45 O} - (45 2)
At 26 January 2013 148 7 486 9 - 6356
Net book values at 28 January 2012 553 5 3036 228 8799
Net book values at 26 January 2013 5748 267 9 343 877 0

Included above are land and buildings assets held under finance leases with a net book value
of £12 8m (2012 £13 0m)
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Notes to the accounts

continued

13 Investments

Shares in Loans to
group group
companies companies Total
Company £m £m £m
At 28 January 2012 41 6 9251 966 7
Movements 01 {112 &) (112 4)
At 26 January 2013 417 8126 8543
A list of substdiary undertakings 1s provided 1in note 33
The movements in shares in group companies relate to an increase in the company’s
mvestment m john Lewis Delivery Limited
14 Inventoties
2013 2012
Consohidated £m £m
Raw matenals 31 36
Work in progress o9 o8
Finished goods and goods for resale 5100 4608
5140 4652
Company
Raw materials 02 03
Fimished goods and goods for resale 2937 2632
2939 2635

The cost of inventory recognised as an expense by the group m the year was

£5,640 1m (2012 £5,166 5m) Prowisions agamnst inventories of £12 7m were charged

(2012 £3 2m charged) n operating expenses
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15 Trade and other receivables

2013 2012
Consolidated £m Em
Current
Trade recevables 495 77 1
Other receivables 46 2 377
Prepayments and accrued icome 96 2 98 4
1919 2132
Non-curren{
Other receivables 126 95
Prepayments and accrued income 43 2 41 8
558 513
Company
Current
Trade receivables 96 113
Other recewables 27 2 196
Prepayments and accrued income 49 5 536
863 845
Non-current
Prepayments and accrued incame 46 4 410

Trade receivables are non interest bearing and generally on credit terms of less than

90 days Concentrauons of credit nisk are considered to be very mited The carrying
amount of trade and other recevables approximates to fair value and 1s denoeminated

in sterling

As of 26 January 2013, group trade recevables of £2 3m (2012 £1 2m) were impaired and
fully provided for Movements in the provision for impairment of recevables were as follows

2013 2012
Consohdated £m £m
At start of year (12) (10
Charged to income statement (14) (05)
Utilised - 01
Released 03 02
At end of year (23) (12)
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Notes to the accounts

continued

15 Trade and other receivables {continued)

As of 26 January 2019, company trade and other rccevables of £1 8m (2012 £0 7m) were
impatred and fully provided for Movements in the provision for impairment of recevables
were as follows

2013 2012
Company £m £m
At start of year on (05
Charged to income statement (11) (0 3)
Utihsed - 01
Released to Income statement - -
At end of year (18 {07)

The creation and release of the provision for impaired recevables have been included in
operating expenses 1n the income statement

As of 26 January 2013, group trade and other receivables of £21 Om (2012 £20 4m) were
past due but not impaired The agemng analysis of the past due amounts 1s as follows

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Up to 3 months past due 181 180
3 to 12 months past due 20 18
Over 12 months past due 09 06
210 204

As of 26 January 2013, company trade and other rccewvables of £ 6m (2012 £11 9m) were
past due but not impawred The ageing analysis of past due amouts 1s as follows

2013 2012

Company £m £m
Up to 3 months past due 74 113
3 to 12 months past due 13 04
Over 12 months past due 09 02
96 119
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16 Cash and cash equivalents

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 1200 836
Short-term investments 414 4 467 2
534 4 550 8

Company
Cash at bank and 1n hand 45 6 245
Short-term Investments 3793 4350
424 9 459 5

For the year ended 26 January 2013, the effecuve interest rate on short-term mvestments
was 0 5% (2012 06%) and these deposits had an average matunity of 1 day (2012 2 days)

At 26 January 2013, £34 4m (2012 £32 Im) of the Group’s cash balance and £0 Im

(2012 £0 Im) of the Group's accrued nterest balance was pledged as collateral This 1s
part of the Partership’s msurance arrangements and the release of these funds 1s subject

10 approval from the third partes

In the conschdated and company statement of cash flows, net cash and cash equuvalents are

shown after deducung bank overdrafts, as follows

2013 2012
Consolidated Em £m
Cash and cash equivalents, as above 534 4 550 8
Less bank overdrafts (56 3) (60 1)
Net cash and cash equivalents 478 1 4907
Company
Cash and cash equivalents, as above 4249 459 5
Less bank overdrafts (54 7) (59 0)
Net cash and cash equivalents 3702 400 5
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Notes to the accounts

continued

17 Analysis of financial assets

The currency and interest rate exposures of the group’s and company’s financial assets are as
set out below Shortterm recervables and uvestments n subsidiary compaties are excluded

from thus analysis, on the basis that they are all non-interest bearing and denominated n

sterling
Interest rate and currency analysis Floating  Non interest
Effective rate beanng Total
Consoclidated Interest rate Em £m £m
Sterling 0 5% 5200 143 534 3
Other 0 0% 01 - 01
At 26 January 2013 5201 143 534 4
Sterling 0 6% 537 0 135 550 5
Other 00% 03 - 03
At 28 January 2012 537 3 1356 550 8
Interest rate and currency analysis Effective Fleating  Non interest
interest rate rate beanng Tetal
Company % £m £m £m
Sterling 0 5% 421 6 32 424 8
Other 0 0% 01 - 01
At 26 January 2013 4217 32 424 9
Sterling 06% 455 9 33 459 2
Other 0 0% 03 - 03
At 28 January 2012 456 2 33 459 5

Floatng rate assets are bank balances and short-term deposits at interest rates inked to
LIBOR Non-interest bearing balances include cash floats, primarily held n the stores
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18 Borrowings and overdrafts

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Current
Bank overdraft 563 601
Loans - 1000
6%% Bonds, 2012 - 142 0
10%% Bonds, 2014 1000 -
156 3 3021
Non-current
10%% Bonds, 2014 - 1000
Partnership Bond, 2016* 561 556
8%% Bonds, 2019 2750 2750
6%% Bonds, 2025 3000 3000
Unamortised bond transaction costs (57) 62)
5% First Cumulative Preference Stock 15 15
7% Cumulative Preference Stock 08 08
627 7 7267
Company
Current
Bank overdraft 547 59 0
Loans - 1000
6%% Bonds, 2012 - 142 0
10%% Bonds, 2014 1000 -

1547 3010

Non-current

10%% Bonds, 2014 - 1000
Partnership Bond, 2016* 561 556
8%% Bonds, 2019 2750 2750
6%4% Bonds, 2025 3000 3000
Unamertised bond transaction costs 5N 62)
5% First Cumulative Preference Stock 15 15
7% Cumulative Preference Stock 08 08

6277 7267

* The Partnership Bond 15 a five vear imestment product offering a fixed annual return of 4 5% 1 cash and a further
2% n John Lewss Partnership gift vouchers

All borrowings are unsecured, denominated 1n sterling, and are repayable on the dates
shown, at par

If the preference dividends are n arrears or 1n the event of winding up, the 5% Frrst
Cumulauve Preference Stock and the 7% Cumulauve Preference Stock have one vote per
share Otherwise, the holders of preference stock have one vote for every ten shares,
whereas the holders of ordinary shares have one vote for every ordinary share held The
amounts recevable i a winding up would be limited to the amounts paid up, the 5% First
Cumulative Preference Stock taking prionty over the 7% Cumulauve Preference Stock
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19 Trade and other payables

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Current
Trade payables 698 1 5301
Amounts owed to parent undertaking 89 2 74 2
QOther payables 1151 1012
Other taxation and social secunty 1740 1431
Accruals 1515 1851
Deferred income 334 250
Partnership Bonus 1900 1486
1,451 3 1,207 3
Non-current
Accruals - 09
Other payables 07 08
Deferred income 1186 841
1193 858
Company
Current
Trade payables 3055 2020 :
Amounts owed to parent undertaking 89 2 74 2
Amounts owed to group companies 2209 2093
Other payables 922 801
Other taxation and social security 1361 1250
Accruals 94 6 134 2
Deferred income 27 8 235
Parinership Bonus 1880 1454
1,154 3 9937
Non-current
Accruals - 09
Deferred income 104 2 750
104 2 759

The carrymg amount of trade and other payables approximates to fair value
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20 Finance lease liabilities

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
The mimmum lease payments under finance leases fall due as follows
Not later than one year 46 18
Later than one year but not more than five 16 0 68
More than five years 46 6 46 2
67 2 54 8
Future finance charge on finance leases (28 3) (27 8)
Present value of finance lease liabilities 389 270
Of which
Current 30 06
Non-current 359 26 4
Company
The minimum lease payments under finance leases fail due as follows
Not later than one year 05 05
Later than one year but not more than five 20 20
Mare than five years 244 249
269 27 4
Future finance charge on finance leases (12 4) (12 7)
Present value of finance lease habilities 145 147
Of which
Current 02 02
Non-current 143 145

The group’s finance lease habiliues relate to buildings and plant, property and equipment
that have been classified as finance leases in accordance with IAS 17 Leases
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21 Provisions

Service
Long guarantee Customer Insurance

leave costs refunds claims Other Total

Consclidated £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 28 January 2012 929 49 4 221 205 213 206 2
Charged to income statement 25 8 264 45 4 107 232 1315
Released to income statement - 6 1) - - 31) (9 2)
Utilised 6 5) (17 0} (41 2) (97) (7 9) (82 3)
At 26 January 2013 112 2 527 263 215 335 246 2

Of which
Current 337 192 263 48 260 1100
Non-current 78 5 335 - 167 75 136 2
Service
Long guarantee Customer

leave costs refunds Other Total

Company £m £m £m £m Em
At 28 January 2012 929 49 4 221 159 180 3
Charged to income statement 258 264 45 4 160 1136
Released to income statement - (61} - 30 91)
Utihsed {6 5) (17 0} (41 2) 50 (69 7)
At 26 January 2013 112 2 527 263 239 2151

Of which

Current 337 192 263 177 96 9
Non-current 785 335 - 62 1182

The Partnership has a long leave scheme, open to all employees, that provides up to six
months’ paid leave after 25 years’ service There 1s no proportional enutlement for shorter
periods of service The prowvision for the habiliues under the scheme 15 assessed on an
actuarial basis, reflecting employees’ expected service profiles, and using economic
assumpuons consistent with those used for the group’s reurement benefit obhigations (note
25) with the exception of the discount rate, where a rate appropnate to the shorter durauon
of the long leave liabihity 15 used, so as to accrue the cost over employees’ service periods

Prowisions for service guarantee costs reflect the group’s expected habihity for future repair
costs based on expected failure rates and unit reparr costs for the classes of goods sold

Provision for customer refunds reflects the group’s expected habihity for returns of goods
sold based on experence of rates of return

Provisions for insurance claims are 1n respect of the group’s employer’s, public and
vehicle third party habihiy insurances and extended warranty products Liabihues have
been assessed on an actuarial basis

Other provisions include reorganisation costs, accrued holiday pay and property related
COS1s

The exact uming of unlisation of these provisions will vary according to the mdmvidual
crrcumstances However, the Partnership’s best esumate of utilisation 1s provided above
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22 Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s calculated n full on temporary cifferences under the hability method

using a tax rate of 23% (2012 25%)

The movement on the deferred tax account is shown below

2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Opening hability 321 94 7
Credited to income statement (28 8) (14 2)
Credited to other comprehensive expense (28 9) (48 4)
Closing {assetl/habihty (25 6) 321

2013 2012
Company £m £m
Opening asset (129 1} (77 8)
Credited to income statement {16 8) (2 0)
Credited to other comprehensive expense {32 0) (49 3}
Closing asset (177 9) (129 1)

The movements in deferred tax assets and habilities during the year (prior 1o the

offsetting of balances within the same junisdiction, as permitted by IAS 12} are shown

below

Deferred tax assets and habilities are only offset where there 1s a legally enforceable nght

of offset and there 1s an intention 10 settle the balances net

Accelerated Revaluation
tax of land and Rollover

depreciation buildings gains Other Total
Deferred tax habihties - consolidated £m £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2011 1790 49 218 18 2075
(Credited)/charged to income statement {13 0) 08 07 18 (97)
At 28 January 2012 166 0 57 225 36 197 8
Credited to income statement (18 8) (10 (2 6) (14) (23 8)
At 26 January 2013 147 2 47 199 22 1740
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22 Deferred tax (continued)

Captal
gains tax on Pensions

land and and Capital

buildings provisions losses Total
Deferred tax assets — consolidated £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2011 (2 3) (110 5) - (112 8
Credited to income statement (4 2) 03 - (4 5)
Credited to other comprehensive expense - (48 4) - (48 4)
At 28 lanuary 2012 {6 5) (159 2) - (165 7)
Credited to income statement (0 8) (42 - (50)
Credited to other comprehensive expense - (28 9) - (28 9)
At 26 January 2013 (7 3) (192 3) - (199 6)

Accelerated Revaluation
tax of land and Rollover
depreciation buildings gains Other Total
Deferred tax hiabilities — company £m £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2011 765 01 82 15 863
{Credited)/charged to income statement (55) - c3 03 (49
At 28 January 2012 710 01 85 18 814
{Credited)/charged to income statement (10 6) - (12) (05 (123
At 26 January 2013 604 01 73 13 691
Capital
gains tax on  Pensions
land and and
buildings provisions Total

Deferred tax assets — company £m £m £m
At 29 January 2011 (122) (1519 (1641)
Charged to income statement - 29 29
Credited to other comprehensive expense - (49 3) (49 3)
At 28 January 2012 (122) {1983) ({2105}
Charged to income statement 08 53 61
Credited to other comprehensive expense - (42 ©) (42 6)
At 26 January 2013 (114) (2356) (247 0}

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent that the
realisauon of the related tax benefit through future profits 1s probable There were no
unrecogmsed deferred tax assets n respect of losses, for the group or the company, for
the year ended 26 January 2013 (2012 nil)
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22 Deferred tax {continued)

The deferred tax balance associated with the pension deficit has been adjusted to reflect the
current tax benefit obtained 1n the financial vear ended 30 January 2010 following the
contributon of the hmited partnership mterest i JLP Scottish Limited Partnership to the
pension scheme (see note 25)

All of the deferred tax assets for the group were available for offset against deferred tax
habihities and hence the net deferred tax asset at 26 January 2013 was £25 6m (2012
hability of £32 1m) The net deferred tax asset for the group 1s recoverable after more
than one year

All of the deferred tax habilities for the company were available for offset against deferred
tax assets and hence the net deferred tax asset at 26 January 2013 was £177 9m (2012
asset of £129 Im) The net deferred tax asset for the company 1s recoverable after more
than one year

23 Management of financial nsks

The prinapal financial risks to which the group is exposed are hquidity nsk, interest rate
nisk, foreign currency risk, credit nisk, capital risk and energy nisk These risks are
managed as {ollows

Liquidity risk

Liquudity requirements are managed i line with short and long-term cash flow forecasts
and reviewed against the group's debt portfolio and mamnty profile During the year, the
group refinanced £310m hilateral borrowing faciiies with a £325m five year syndicated
revolving horrowing facility At the year end the group had undrawn committed revolving
borrowings facihties of £325m (2012 £310m) In addiuon to these facihues, the group has
listed bonds totalling £675m, of which £100m mature in 2014, £275m 1n 2019 and £300m
in 2025, and the Partnership bond 1ssued i April 2011 and matring in 2016, which
raised gross proceeds of £58m The bonds are not subject 1o repricing, and thewr interest
rates and matunty profiles are set out m note 26

The group’s bank borrowing facility contamns one financial covenant, based on fixed
charge cover The minimum covenant that apphes 1s that consolidated EBITDAR shall not
be less than 2 5 times rent adjusted total net interest costs Throughout the year the
Partnership maintained comfortable headroom against this covenant and 1s expected to
do so into the foreseeable future

During the year, a term loan of £100m was repaid at matunty in December 2012 and
£142m of bonds were repaid 1n January 2012

The group’s total commitied sources of funds at the date of signing these accounts are
£1,058m
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23 Management of financial nsks (continued)

The followimg analysis shows the contractual undiscounted cash flows payable under
financtal habilities and derwvative financial habilites at the balance sheet date

Due within  Due between  Due 2 years
1year 1and2years and beyond
Consolidated £m £m £m
Non-derivative financial liabiities
Borrowings and overdrafts (156 3) - (635 1)
Interest payments on borrowings* {54 5) (44 Q) {304 1)
Finance lease liabihties {4 6) (4 6) (58 O)
Trade and other payables (1,243 9} (07} -
Derivative financial liabilities
Derivative contracts — receipts 163 0 - -
Derivative contracts — payments (166 7} - -
At 26 January 2013 (1,463 0} (49 3} (997 2)
Non-denvative financial habthties
Borrowings and overdrafts {302 1) (100 O) (635 1)
Interest payments on borrowings* (64 2) (54 5) (358 6)
Finance lease habilities (18) (18) {51 2)
Trade and other payables (1,039 2) (17) -
Dervative financial liabilities
Dernvative contracts — receipts 152 9 - -
Dernwvative contracts — payments (153 2) - -
At 28 January 2012 1,407 6 (15800 (1,044 9)

* Excludes annual interest of £0 1m on cumulative preference stock which have no fixed redempuon date
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23 Management of financial nsks (contmued)

Due within - Due between  Due 2 years
1year 1 and 2years and beyond

Company £m £m £m
Non-derivative financial habilities

Borrowings and overdrafts {154 7} - (635 1)

Interest payments on borrowings* (54 5) (44 O) (304 1)

Finance lease habiliies (0 5) (0 5 (25 9)

Trade and other payables {990 4) - -
Denwvative financial habihties

Dervative contracts - receipts 163 0 - -

Dernwvative contracts - payments (166 7) - -
At 26 January 2013 (1,203 8) (44 5) (965 1)
Non-denvative financial habilities

Borrowings and overdrafts (301 O (100 0} (635 1)

Interest payments on borrowings* (64 2) (54 5) (358 6)

Finance lease habilities (0 5 {0 5) (26 4)

Trade and other payables (845 2) H{oR°)] -
Derivative ftnancial llabilities

Derivative contracts — receipts 152 9 - -

Derivative contracts — payments {153 2) - -
At 28 January 2012 (1,211 2) (15659) (1,020 1}

* Excludes annual interest of £0 Im on cumulative preference stock which has no fixed redempuon dawe

Interest on horrowings is calculated based on the borrowing posinon at the financial year
end without taking account of future 1ssues

Far the purposes of this note, the foreign currency element of forward foreign currency
contracts s translated at spot rates prevailing at the year end

Interest rate rnisk

In order to manage the nisk of interest rate fluctuations the group targets a rauo of fixed
and floating rate debt 1n hne with the Parimership Board approved treasury pelicy An
analysis of the group’s financial iabilites 1s detailed 1n note 26 Exposures to inierest rate
fluctuations are managed using imnterest rate dervauves As authorised by the Partnership
Board, the ratio of fixed to floaung rate borrowing has remained outside treasury pohcy
during the year, as 1t was decided not to enter into new mterest rate swaps given the
historically low bond yield levels

Foreign currency risk

The group uses dervauve financial mstruments to manage exposures to movements m
exchange rates ansing from transacuons with foreign supphers Foreign currency
exposures are hedged primanily using forward foreign exchange contracts covenng up to
100% of forecast exposures on a rolling basis Forward foretgn exchange contracts used to
hedge forecast currency requirements are designated as cash flow hedges with fair value
movements recogmsed 1 equity Dervative financial instruments that were designated as
cash flow hedges during the year were fully effective At the balance sheet date, forward
currency contracts of £163 Om (2012 £152 9m) had been entered nto to hedge purchases
i foreign currencies which will mature over the next 18 months
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23 Management of financial risks {continued)

Credit risk

The group has no significant exposure to customer credit risk due to transactions being
principally of a high volume, low valuc and short maturity Cash deposits and other
financial instruments give rise to credit risk on the amounts due from counterpartics
These risks are managed by restrictung such transacuons to counterparties with a credit
raung not less than a Standard & Poor’s equivalent ‘A’ raung and designaung appropriate
linmits to each counterparty

The group and company consider thewr masimum exposure to credit nsk 1s as follows

2013 2012

Consolidated £m £m
Trade and other receivables 108 2 124 3
Cash and cash equivalents 534 4 550 8
Derwvative financial instruments 42 27
646 8 677 8

2013 2012

Company £m £m
Trade and other receivables 368 309
Cash and cash eguivalents 424 9 459 5
Derivative financial instruments 42 27
4659 493 1

Capatal risk

The group’s objectives when managing capital (defined as net debt plus equuty) are to
safeguard 1ts ability 1o continuc as a going concern, provide returns for 1ts Partners and to
maimntain a prudent level of debt funding The group 1s a long-term business, held in trust
for the benefit of 1ts Partners The co-ownership model means that 1t 15 not able to raise
cquity externally

The group manages capital to ensure an approprnate balance between investing in Pariner,
customer and profit The policy 1s to mamntain a capatal structure consistent with an
wnwvestrnent grade credit raung Although the group does not have an external credit rating,
it routinely monuors 1ts capital and hiquidity requirements using capital ratios commonly
used by rating agencies to assess 11sk, whilst mamntaning an appropriate level of debt
headroom and a smooth debt matunity profile to ensure conunuty of funding The group
borrows centrally 1o meet the requurements of i1ts dwisions using a mix of funding including
capatal market 1ssues and bank facitlines The group further diversified 1ts funding sources
through the 1ssue of a Partnership bond to 1ts Parers and customers m April 2011 Other
forms of borrowing mclude SIP shares 1ssued by John Lews Partnership plc as part of the
BonusSave scheme and a small amount of cumulauve preference siock
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23 Management of financial nsks (continued)

Energy risk

The group operates risk management processes for the group’s energy costs associated with
s activities The group’s energy policy 15 reviewed by an energy commuttee which meets
regularly to review pricing exposure to electricity and gas consumption and determines
strategy for forward purchasing and hedging of energy costs using flexible purchase
contracts

Sensitivity analysis

The following analysis illustrates the sensiuvity of the group’s financial mstruments to
changes in market vanables, namely UK interest rates and the US dollar, ewro and Hong
Kong dollar to sterling exchange rates The level of sensiuvities chosen, being 1%
movement 1 Sterling interest rates and a 10% movement in Sterhng when compared to
the US dollar, euro and Hong Kong dollar, reflects the Partnership’s view of reasonable
possible changes to these vanables which existed at the year end

The analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value
of pension and other postretirement obligauons and provisions

The analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the rato of
fixed to Hoaung rate borrowings and the proportion of financial mmstruments i foreign
currencies are constant throughout the year, based on posittons as at the year end

The following assumptions have been made 1n calculating the sensitivity analysis

* the sensiuvity of interest costs to movements 1 wnterest rates 1s calculated using
floaung rate debt and investment balances prevaihing at the year end,

¢ changes in the carrying value of derivative financial instruments not 1n hedging
relationships are assumed only to affect the 1mcome statement, and

*  all derwvative financaal mstruments designated as hedges are assumed to be fully

effecuve
2013 2012
Income Income
statement Equity statement Equity I
+/- £m +-£m +-£m  +/~£m i
UK interest rates +/~ 1% (2012 +/- 2%) as - 43 - .
US dollar exchange rate +/~ 10% {2012 +/- 10%}) 04 93 06 65
Euro exchange rate +/~ 10% (2012 +/- 10%) 05 49 05 60
Hong Kong dollar exchange rate +/- 10% (2012 +/- 10%) - 01 - 03
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24 Derivative financial instruments

All financial assets and hiabilines are held at amorused cost with the excepuon of
derwvative financial instruments which are held at fair value

Details of the group’s dervauve financial instruments, used 1o manage the financial risks
as idenufied 11 note 23, are as follows

Fair value of denvative 2013 2013 2012 2012
financial tnstruments Assets Liabilities Assets Liabibities
Consolidated and Company E£m £m £m £m
Currency derivatives — cash flow hedge 42 06 27 25

42 06 27 25

The fair value of the derwauve financial mstruments held by the group are classified as
level 2 under the IFRS 7 fair value hierarchy as all significant inputs to the valuauon
model used are based on observable market data

The fair values of the group’s listed bonds and preference stock, which have been
determined by reference to market price quotations, are shown below For cash and other
financial habilities, book values approximate to fair value

2013 2012
Consolidated and Company £m £m
Bonds 826 8 914 3
Preference stock 19 20

25 Retirement benefit obligations

The principal pension scheme operated by the group 15 a defined bencfit scheme,
providing benefits based on final pensionable pay The assets of this scheme are held
1n a separate, trustee adminustered fund

The fund was last valued by an independent professionally qualfied actuary as at

31 March 2010 using the projected unit method, which resulted i a funding surplus of
£83m The market value of the assets of the fund as at 31 March 2010 was £2,341m The
actuarial valuauon of these assets showed that they were sufficient 1o cover 104% of the
benefits which had accrued to members

The actuaries recommended a normal future annual contribuuon rate of 12 2% of gross
taxable pay of members The next triennial actuanial valuation of the fund will take place
as at 31 March 2013

The senior pension scheme provided additional benefits to certain members of senor
management The actuaries recommended an annual contribunon rate of £1 5m The
senor pension scheme was merged mto the main scheme on 31 March 2013

In January 2013, the group made a one-off contnibution of £125m nto the pension
scheme The ongoing contributions expected (o be paid to the pension schemes during
the year to 25 January 2014 amount to £115m
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25 Retirement benefit obhigations (continued)

Pension commitments have been calculated based on the most recent actuarial valuations,
as at 31 March 2010, which have been updated by the actuanes to reflect the assets and
halnhities of the schemes as at 26 January 2013

Scheme assets are stated at market values at 26 January 2013 The following financial
assurmptions have been used

2013 2012
Future retail price inflation 320% 2 BO%
Future consumer price inflation 230% 2 00%
Discount rate 4 60% 4 95%
Expected return on assets 7 50% 7 60%
Increases in earnings 370% 3 30%
Increases in pensions — in payment 300% 2 60%
Increases in pensions — deferred 2 30% 2 00%

The expected return on assets 1s a weighted average of the individual asset categories

and their expected rates of return, which are determined by consideration of historical
experience and current market factors Increases in earnings are projected at 0 5% above
retail price inflation, with increases in pensions in payment being 0 2% below retail price
inflation, reflecting the impact of a cap on the tevel of pension increases, and mcreases m
deferred pensions being in line with consumer price inflanon

The financial assumption which has the most significant effect on the valuation of scheme
habilites and the current service cost 1s the real discount rate, 1 € the discount rate less
the rate of future retail price inflaton A movement in the real discount rate of 0 10%
would have the effect of increasing or decreasing the 1AS 19 defined benefit oblhigauon by
circa £65m, and would increase or decrease the current service cost by circa £3 5m

The post-retirement mortality assumpuons used in valuing the pensions habihties were based
on the “S1 Light” senies standard tables for all retirements, together with medium cohort
improvement factors, and reflecing anticipated future improvements in mortality rates

The average hfe expectancies assumed were as follows

2013 2012
Men Women Men Women
Average Ife expectancy (in years) for a 60-year-old 262 285 262 284
Average life expectancy (in years) at age €0,

for a 40-year-old 27 6 299 275 298

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Amounts recognised in the balance sheet £m £m £m £m £m
Defined benefit obligation for

funded arrangements {3,781 00 (3,164 0) (2,8690) (2,8240) (2,3340)
Defined benefit obligation for

unfunded arrangements (15 0) (11 0) (11 (29 Q) (18 0)

Total defined benefit gbligation (3,796 0) (3,1750) (2,8800) (2,8530) (2,3520)

Total value of assets 29739 2,536 9 2,466 0 1,948 4 1,622 0

Defined benefit hability at end of year (822 1} (638 1) (414 0) (904 6} (7300
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25 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Year ended Year ended
26 January 28 January

2013 2012
Amounts recognised in the income statement £m £m
Current service cost 1290 117 4
Contribution expense* 64 49
Administrative expenses 26 17
Operating expenses 1380 124 0
Interest cost on habilities 154 8 160 2
Expected return on assets (193 0} (190 5)
Finance income (38 2} (30 3)
Total pension charge 99 8 937

* Includes group contrtbutions to the defined conwibution scheme and conwibunons to 4 separate plan managed by
4 third party, together with pension supplements in respect of certain Partners in heu of future pension accrual

Year ended Year ended
26 lanuary 28 January

2013 2012
Amounts recogmsed 1n equity £m £m
Actuarial {gains)/losses on assets (108 3} 1451
Actuarnal losses on defined benrefit obhigation 434 6 1097
Total losses recognised in equity 3263 254 8
Cumulative loss recognised in equity 8119 4856

2013 2012
Reconcihation of net defined benefit hability £m £m
Net defined benefit habiity at beginning of year (638 1} (414 Q)
Pension expense {90 8) (87 1)
Contnbutions 2331 117 8
Total losses recognised 1n equity (326 3) (254 8)
Net defined benefit hability at end of year (822 1} (638 1)
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25 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

2013 2012

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation £m £m
Defined benefit obligatton at the beginning of year 3,175 0 2,8800
Current service cost 1290 117 4
Interest on pension lrabilities 154 8 1602
Actuanal losses 434 6 1097
Benefits paid (97 4) {92 3)
Defined benefit obhgation at the end of year 3,796 0 3,1750
2013 2012

Reconciliation of value of assets £m £m
Value of assets at the beginning of year 25369 2,466 0
Expected return on assets 193 0 190 5
Actuarial gains/{losses) 108 3 {145 1}
Benefits paid (97 4) {92 3)
Contnibutions 2331 1178
Value of assets at the end of year 29739 2,536 9
2013 2013 2012 2012

Analysis of assets % £m % £m
Equities 73 2,168 3 77 1,958 6
Bonds 12 3630 12 3098
Properties 6 181 6 8 1910
Other 9 2610 3 775
2,973 9 2,536 9

2013 2012

Actual return on assets £m £m
Expected return on assets 1930 1905
Actuanal gains/{losses) 108 3 (145 1)
Actual return on assetls 3013 415 4
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25 Retirement henefit obligations (continued)

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
History of experience of gains and losses £m £m £m £m £m
Gains/(losses) on assets 108 3 {145 1) 179 2 164 7 (514 5)
% of assets at the end of the year 4% 6% 7% 8% 32%
Experience gains/(losses) on defined
benefit obligation 303 (33 4) 106 5 280 17 4
% of defined benefit obligation at the
end of the year 1% 1% 4% 1% 1%

Contnbuuens will be as follows untl the next actuarial valuation, due as at 31 March 2013

The John Lews Partnership Trust for Pensions - 12 2% of scheme members’ gross taxable pay
{excluding Partnershup Bonus)

For the John Lews Partnership Sentor Pension Scheme - £1 5m, or such other amount as
certtfied by the scheme actuary based upon an analysis of the membership data at the start of the
scheme year

On 30 January 2010 the group entered into an arrangement with the Pension Scheme Trustees
to address an element of the scheme deficit that exasted at that ume

The group established two partnerships, JLP Scottish Limuted Partnership and JLP Scottish
Partniership, which are both consolidated within these group finanaal statements

Together with another group company, JLP Scottish Limited Paruership prownided sufficient
capital to JLP Scotush Partmership to cnable 1t to procure property assets with a market value of
£150 9m from other group compamnes The group retans control over these properues,
mcluding the flexibility to substitute alternatve properues The Propernes held m JLP Scotush
Parmership have been leased back to John Lews ple and Wartrose Limited In September 2011,
the group withdrew properties with a market value of £70 Om and subsututed these with other
properues with a market value of £72 8m

As a pariner m JLP Scotush Limited Partnership, the pension scheme 1s entutled to an annual
share of the profits of the JLP Scottish Limited Partnership each year over 21 years At the end of
this penod, the partnership capital allocated to the pension scheme will be reassessed,
dependmg on the fundmg posinon of the pension scheme at that ume, with a potential value in
the range £0 5m 10 £99 5m At that pomt, the group may be requured to transfer this amount n
cash to the scheme

Under IAS 19, the investment held by the pension scheme in JLP Scowush Limited Partnership, a
consohdated enuty, does not represent a plan asset for the purpose of the group’s consolidated
finanaal statements Accordingly, the pension deficit positton presented in these consolidated
accounts does not reflect the £108 Om (2012 £94 6m} investment m JLP Scotush Lumited
Partnership held by the pension scheme The distmbuuen of JLP Scotush Limited Partnership
profits to the pension scheme 15 reflected as penston contributions mn these consohdated
financial statements on a cash basis

The mvestment does represent a plan asset for the purpose of the company accounts The
reurement benefit obliganon for the company as at 26 January 2013 was £714 1m (2012
£543 bm)
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26 Analysis of financial habilities

The currency and interest rate exposure of the group’s and company’s financial habihues
15 as set out below Short term payabies are excluded from this analysis on the basis that

they are all non-interest bearing

Interest rate and currency analysis Fixed Floating
rate rate Total
Consolidated £m £m £m
All sterling
At 26 January 2013 766 6 563 8229
At 28 January 2012 7537 3021 1,055 8
Maturity of financial habihties 2013 2013 2012 2012
Effective Effective
Consolidated interest rate £m  interest rate £m
Repayable within one year
Bank overdrafts and other borrowing 18% 56 3 18% 601
Property finance leases 7 6% 30 7 6% 06
Loans - - 15% 1000
Bonds 10 5% 1000 6 4% 1420
1593 3027
Repayable between one and two years
Property finance leases 7 6% 33 7 6% 06
Bonds - 10 5% 1000
33 1006
Repayable between two and five years
Property finance leases 7 6% 79 7 6% 21
Bonds 55% 561 5 5% 556
Unamortised bond transaction costs (0 4) (G 5)
636 57 2
Repayabfe in more than five years
Property finance leases 7 6% 247 7 6% 237
Bonds 7 2% 5750 72% 5750
Unamartised bond transaction costs (53) 57)
Preference stock 56% 23 56% 23
596 7 5953
8229 10558
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Notes to the accounts

continued

26 Analysis of financial liabilities {continued)

Interest rate and currency analysis Fixed Floating
rate rate Total
Company £m £m £m
All sterling
At 26 January 2013 742 2 547 796 9
At 28 lanuary 2012 741 4 3010 1,042 4
Matunty of financial habilities 2013 2013 2012 2012
Effective Effective
Company interest rate £m  nterest rate £m
Repayable within cne year
Bank overdrafts 18% 547 1 8% 590
Property finance leases 7 6% 02 7 6% 02
Loans - - 1 5% 1000
Bonds 10 5% 100 0 6 4% 142 0
154 9 3012
Repayable between one and two years
Property finance leases 7 6% 02 7 6% 02
Bonds - - 10 5% 1000
02 100 2
Repayable between two and five years
Property finance leases 76% 06 7 6% 06
Bonds 5 5% 561 5 5% 556
Unamoertised bond transaction costs (0 4) (O 5)
56 3 557
Repayable \n more than five years
Property finance leases 7 6% 135 7 6% 137
Bonds 7 2% 5750 7 2% 5750
Unamortised bond transaction costs (53) (57}
Preference stock 5 6% 23 56% 23
5855 5853
796 9 1,042 4
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27 Share capital

2013 2012
Em £m
Authonsed, 1ssued and fully pard
Equity
Ordinary shares
6,750,000 of £1 each 67 67
67 67
28 Reconcihation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations
Year to Year to
26 January 28 January
2013 2012
Consolidated £m £m
Profit before tax 198 0 1881
Amortisation of intangible assets 41 % 323
Depreciation 2551 2410
Net finance costs 409 377
Partnership Bonus 2108 1652
Loss on disposal of other plant and equipment and intangble assets 61 39
Increase in inventories (48 8) (43 2)
Decrease/(increase) 1n recevables 167 (12 6)
Increase In payables 2299 160 3
Increase/{decrease} In retirement benefit obligations 209 (0 4)
Increase 1IN provisions 196 17
Cash generated from operations 9911 7740
Year to Year to
26 January 28 January
2013 2012
Company £m £m
Profit before tax 240 799
Amortisation of intangible assets 225 280
Depreciation 1030 977
Net finance costs 396 369
Partnership Bonus 95 2 74 4
Exceptional gain on liguidation of subsidiaries - (78 4)
Loss on disposal of other plant and equipment and intangible assets 539 87
Increase n inventonies (30 4) (18 0}
(Increase)/decrease In receivables (7 2) 36
increase in payables 1151 820
Increase in retirement benefit obligations 27 7 63
Increase/(decrease} in provisions 144 {18)
Cash generated from operations 457 8 3193
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Notes to the accounts

continued

29 Analysis of net debt

Other
28 January non-cash 26 lanuary
2012 Cash flow movements 2013
Consolidated £m £m £m £m
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5508 (16 4) - 534 4
Derivative financial instruments 27 - 15 42
5535 {16 4) 15 5386

Current habibities
Borrowings and overdrafts (302 1) 2458 (100 Q) {156 3)
Finance leases (0 6} 35 {(59) (30)
Derivative financial instruments (2 5) - 19 (0 6)

{305 2) 2493 (104 Q) (159 9)

Non-current habihities

Borrowings {732 9) - 99 5 {633 4)
Unamoertised bond transaction costs 62 - (0 5) 57
Finance leases 26 &) - (9 5) {35 9)

(763 1) - 895 (663 6)
Total net debt {504 8) 2329 (130} (284 9)

Reconcihation of net cash flow to net debt

Year to Year to

26 January 28 January

2013 2012

Consohidated £m £m
(Decrease)/increase In cash In the year (12 6) 43 3
Cash outflow/Ginflow) from decrease/(increase) in debt and lease financing 2455 (54 0)
Movement n debt for the year 2329 (107)
Opening net debt (504 8) (493 0)
Non-cash movements (13 0) {11)
Closing net debt (284 9) (504 8)
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30 Commitments and contingent habilities

At 26 January 2013 contracts had been entered into for future capstal expenditure
of £11 1m (2012 £24 Om) for the group, and £3 5m (2012 £18 9m) for the company

John Lewis plc conunues to provide lease guarantees in favour of the group’s former

associate company, Ocado Limned, of £6 8m (2012 £6 8m)

31 Operating lease commitments

2013 2012
Future aggregate mimmum lease Land and Land and
payments under non-cancellable bulldings buildings
operating leases, payable £m £m
Consolidated
Within one year 1384 117 0
Later than one year and less than five years 503 4 4410
After five years 2,299 3 1,890 1
Company
Within one year 47 9 394
Later than one year and less than five years 156 6 1458
After five years 1,0011 %968 6
Future aggregate minimum lease 2013 2012
payments under non-cancellable Land and Land and
operating leases, payable after five burldings bundings
years comprnise the following £m £m
Consolidated
Later than five years and less than ten years 5295 4505
Later than ten years and less than twenty years 6775 5715
Later than twenty years and less than forty years 3230 2507
Later than forty years and less than eighty years 296 6 2584
After eighty years 4727 3590
2,299 3 18901
Company
Later than five years and less than ten years 154 0 1420
Later than ten years and less than twenty years 2246 2199
Later than twenty years and less than forty years 144 9 1366
Later than forty years and less than eighty years 1557 144 8
After esghty years 3219 3253
1,0011 968 6

Total future sub-lease payments recervable relaung to the above operaung leases

amounted 1o £11 8m (2012 £13 6m) for the group, and £3 6m (2012 £3 1m) for the

company

85




John Lewis plc annual report and accounts 2013

Notes to the accounts

conltinued

32 Related party transactions

During the year John Lews plc entered into transactions with other group companies in
respect of the supply of goods for resale and associated services totalling £16 6m

{2012 £24 3m), purchase of goods for resale totalling £51 Om (2012 £45 2m), the use of
land and buldings totalling £39 Om (2012 £41 6m), the supply of IT and related services
totalling £n1l (2012 £44 5m), the supply of administrative and other shared services
totalling £26 6m (2012 £25 3m) and the hire of vehicles totallmg £15 6m (2012 £13 9m)

In addition, John Lews ple settled other transacuons on behall of group companzes for
admimstrative convenience, such as payroll and suppher settlement All such transacttons
were charged at cost to the relevant group company It1s not practical to quanufy these
recharges

The group entered into an arrangement with the Pension Scheme Trustee on 30 January
2010 to address an element of the scheme deficit that existed at that ime Details of this
arrangement and changes made in September 2011 are set out 1n note 25

In December 2011 the group sold a property to the main pension scheme for £10 6m and
entered mnto an operaung lease in respect of the property These transactions were at
market values

The John Lews Partnership Trust Limited 1s a related party and holds the Deferred
Ordinary Sharcs 1n the Partnership on behalf of the Partners The John Lewis Partnership
Trust Limited facilitates the approval and payment of the Partnership Bonus The John
Lewis Partnershup Trust Limited facilitates the approval and payment of the Parmership
Bonus and BonusSave At the year end there was a balance of £9 8m (2012 £3 3m) owed
to John Lews plc by The John Lews Partnership Trust Limited in respect of BonusSave

Key management compensauon has been disclosed m note 10

Loans payable to group companies are included 1n note 19
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33 Subsidiary and associated undertakings

Principal subsichary undertakings as at 26 January 2013 were as follows

Herbert Parkinson Limited (Weauing and making up)

JLP Insurance Lumuted (Insurance, incorporated and operating in Guernsey)

JLP Scotush Limited Partnershup (fnvestment holding undertaking)

JLP Scotush Partnership (Investment holding undertaking)

John Lewis Car Finance Limited (Car finance)

John Lewis Delivery Limited (International delrvery)

John Lews Properues plc (Property holding company)

Waitrose (Jersey) Limited (Food retailing, incorporated and operating in fersey)
Waitrose (Guernsey) Limited (Food retarling, icorporated and operating rn Guernsey)
Waitrose Limited (Food retailing)

The whole of the ordinary share capital of the subsidiary undertakings of John Lewss plc 1s
held within the group The lList excludes non-trading subsidiary undertakings which have
no material effect on the accounts of the group Except as noted above, all of these
subsidiary undertakings operate wholly or mamly in the United Kingdom and are
registered 1 England and Wales or Scotland, and the company undertakings are
incorporated i England and Wales

John Lewis Partnership plc 1s the company’s immediate and ultimate parent company
and prepares consolidated accounts which include the accounts of the company

Ulumate control rests with John Lewis Partnership Trust Limited, which holds the equuty
of John Lew:s Partnership plc in trust for the benefit of the employees Both of these
companies are registered in England and Wales

Copies of these accounts may be obtained from the Company Secretary,
John Lewis Partnership, 171 Victoria Street, London SW1E 5NN

The group has taken advantage of the exempuon conferred by regulauon 7 of the
Partnerships {Accounts) Regulations 2008 and has therefore not appended the accounts of
JLP Scotush Partnership and JLP Scotush Limited Partnership to these accounts Separate
accounts for these partnerships are not required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities
Jor the annual report and accounts

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and Accounts i accordance
with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year
Under that law the directors have preparcd the group and parent company financial statements
i accordance with Internatonal Financial Reporung Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union Under company law the directors must not approve the financal statements
unless they are sausfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the group and
the company and of the profit or loss of the group for that period In prepanng these finanaal
statements, the directors are requured to

— select sutable accounting pohcies and then apply them consisiently,
— make judgements and accounung estumates that are reasonable and prudent, and

— state whether applicable IFRSs as adopted by the European Union have been followed,
subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the finanaal statements

The directors are respensible for keeping adequate accounung records that are sufficient to
show and explan the company’s transacuons and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial posiion of the company and the group and enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Compames Act 2006 and, as regards the group financial
statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the company and the group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularines

The directors are responsible for the mamtenance and integrity of the company’s website
Legislation in the Umited Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of finanaal
statements may differ from legislauon m other jurisdicnons

Each of the directors, whose names and functuons are listed in the directors and advisers section
of the annual report confirm that, to the best of their knowledge

— the group financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the EU, give a true and fair view of the assets, habihities, financial position and
profit of the group, and

— the business review includes a fair review of the development and performance of the
business and the position of the group, together with a descripuon of the principal risks
and uncertainties that 1t faces

By order of the Board .
Charlie Mayfield CA'\M L—\ u
Helen Weir

Directors

22 April 2013 ' ,
L2
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Independent auditors’ report
to the members of
John Leuns plc

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the “financial
statements”) of John Lews plc for the year ended 26 January 2013 which comprise the
consohdated income staiement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive expense, the
consolidated balance sheet, the balance sheet of the company, the consolidated and company
statements of changes i equuty, the consolidated and company statements of cash flows and the
related notes to the accounts The financial reporting framework that has been applied 1n their
preparauon s applicable law and International Finanaial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as
adopted by the European Umion and, as regards the parent company financial statements, as
applied n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006

Respective responsiihities of directors and auditors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilines Statement set out on page 88, the
directors are responsible for the preparauon of the financial statements and for being sausfied
that they give a true and fair iew Our responsibihity 1s to audit and express an opiion on the
financial statements 1n accordance with applicable law and Internauonal Standards on Audiung
(UK and Ircland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Pracuces Board’s
Ethical Standards for Auditors

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company's
members as a body i accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 and for
no other purpose We do not, in gning these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 1s shown or into whose hands 1t may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements sufficient 1o give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from
material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This includes an assessment of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and company's circumstances
and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of sigmificant
accounung esumates made by the directors, and the overall presentauon of the financial
statements In addition, we read all the inancial and non-financial informaten 1n the annual
report and accounts to wdenufy matenal inconsistencies with the audited financial statements If
we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or mconsistencies we consider the
mmplicauons for our report

Opimion on financial statements
In our opmion

— the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent
company’s affairs as at 26 January 2013 and of the group’s profit and group’s and parent
company’s cash flows for the year then ended,

— the group financal statements have been properly prepared 1n accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the European Unton,

— the parent company financial statements have been properly prepared 1in accordance with
IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and as applied 1in accordance with the provistons
of the Compames Act 2006, and

- the financial statements have been prepared 1 accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the group financial statements, Arucle 4 of the IAS
Regulation
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Independent auditors’ report
to the members of
John Lew:s plc

continued

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opimnion the mformanon given in the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared 1s consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006
requires us to report to you if, 1 our opinion

- adequate accounung records have not heen kept by the parent company, or returns
adequate for our audit have not been receved from branches not visned by us, or

— the parent company financial statements are not 1n agreement with the accountng records
and returns, or

— certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made, or

- we € not recewved all the informauon and explanations we require for our audit

Jv.
Ranjan Snigkandan (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London
22 Apnl 2013
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Retail branches

John Lewis Stores

London

Southern England

Midlands, East Angla,

Northern England, Wales and Scotland

Juhn Lewns, Oxford Street
John Lewrs Brent Cross

Peter Jones, Sloane Square
Juhn Lewas, Kingston

John Lewis Stratford Ciy
John Lewss at home Croydon

John Lews, Bluewater

John Lewis Cnbbs Causeway
John Lewis Exeter

John Lewis, High Wycombe
Jobn Lews Midton kevnies
John Lews, Reading

Jobn Lewis, Svuthampton
John Lewis Wartford

John Lews, Welwyn

Knight & Lee Southsea

John Lewis at home, Chuchester
John Lewis at home Newbury
John Lewis at home Poole
John Lewts at home, Swindon

John Lews, Aberdeen
John Lewirs Cambndge
John Lewis Cardaff
John Lewis Cheadle
John Lewss, Edinburgh
John Lewss, Glasgow
John Lews, Leicester
John Lewas, Liverpool
John Lewis, Newcastle

John Lews, Norwich

John Lewis Nottingham

John Lewss, Peterborough
John Lews Sheffield

John Lews, Solthull

fohn Lewss, Trafford

John Lewss at home Chester
John Lewis at home, Ipswich
John Lewis at home Tamworth

John Lewis at home, Tunbridge Wells

Waitrose Supermarkets and Stores

London

Balham Cheam Enfield Kensington Ravnes Park Touenham Court Read
Barbican Chelsea Finchley Kingston Richmond Twickenham
Barnet Chiswack Fulham Knighwsbridge Rushp Upnunster
Bayswater Clapham Fulham Palace Road  Marvlebone Sanderstead Vauxhall
Beckenham Clapham Commaon Gloucester Road Mill Hull South Harrow Wandsworth
Belgravia Clerkenwell Green Street Green Muswell Hill South Weodford West Ealing

Biggin Hill Coulsdon Hampton New Malden Suunes Westfield
Bluomsbury Ctouch End Harrow Weald Northwood Stratford City Whetstone

Brent Cross Crondon Highbury Corner Otd Brompion Road St Katharine Docks  Wimbledon
Bromley East Sheen High Holborn Palmers Green Surbiton Wimbledon Hill
Bromley South Edgware Road Hollowy Road Parsons Creen Swiss Cottage Waorcester Park
Canary Wharf Enheld € hase Ishngton Putney Temple Forwne

Southern England

Abingdon Chandters Ford Fleet Lewes Saffron Walden Wantage

Allington Park Cheltenham Frimley Lattlehampton Sahsbury Warminster

Alton Chesham Gerrards Cross Longfield Saltash Waterloowlle
Amersham Chichester Gillingham Lymington Sandhurst Welhngton
Ampthill Chippenham Godalming Madenhead Sevenoaks Welwyn Garden Cuy
Andover Chrnistchurch Coldsworth Park Marlborough Sedmouth Westhury Park
Ashford Cirencester Gosport Marlow Southampton Weston Super Mare
Banstead Clifton Halsham Melksham Southend West Bytleet

Bath Cobham Harpenden Muton Kevnes Southsea Weybridge
Beaconsfreld Colchester H wslemere Nailsea St Albans Wimborne

Bedford Crewkerne Havant Newbury Swevenage Winchester
Berkhamsied Crowborough Headington Gkehampton Storringoen Windsot

Billericav Dartford Henlev Oxted Stroud Winton

Bishop s Stortford Dibden Hersham Paddock Wood Sunningdale Witney

Bracknell Do chester Herdord Parkstone Tenterden Wokingham
Brndport Dorking Hitchin Petersfield Thame Woodley

Brighton Eastbourne Holsworthy Porushead Thatcham Vorthing
Buckhurst Hill East Cowes Hurley Poundbury Tonbndge Yatelev ,
Buckingham East Grninstead Horsham Ramsgate Torguav

Burgess Hill Epsom Hvthe Reading Twyford

Cantetbury Esher Kings Hifl Rackmansworth Uckfield

Caterham Exerer Leigh on Sea Ringwood Wallingford

Caversham Farnham Leighton Buzzard Romsey Walton on Thames
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Retail branches

confinued

Midlands, East Angla, Wales, Northern England and Scotland

Abergaienny Cheadle Hulme Harrugte e inwood
Alcesten Chester Hexbam Mcna Bidge
Alderley Edge Colmore Row Hunungdon Monmouth
Alunincham Comely Bank Ipmwich Maorningside
Ashbuourne Cowhndge Ipswach Cranes Newcastle
Barry D nentry Jesmond Newark

Blaby Drottwich henworth Newmarket
Brackley Eh Ringsthorpe Newport

Bury St Edmunds Fitrroy Street knuwsford Newton Mo rns
Buxton Formby Leeds N th Walsham
Byres Road Four Gaks Lachhield Nurwich
Caldicor Great Malvern Lincoln Notnngham

¢ imbnidge Hdl Green Lutterwuorth Qudby

Cardiff Harborne Market Harborough  Odey

Channel Islands

Peterborough
Ponteland
Pontprennau
Poynion
Rushden
Sandbach
Saxmundham
Sheffield
Shrewsburvy
Sprinmngfields
Suamford
Surhng

St lves

St Neots

Swourbndge
Stratford Upon Aven
Sudbury

Sutton Coldfield
Swaffham
Towcester
Walton Le Dale
Willerby
Wilmslow
Wolverhampton
Wymondham
York

Adtmral Park Rahats Red Houses St Heler

In addition to the shops Iisted above, the Partnership uperates the following businesses
Johnlewss com Internel retml

John Lewss Insurance fnsurance produrts and services

waitrose com Inlernet retml, maxl order and wholesale imcluding export

Herbert Parkinson, Darwen Weauing and making up

Leckford Estate, Stockbndge Farmmng
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Notice of AGM

Nouce 1s hereby given that the eighty-fifth annual general meeung of the company will be held
at 12 45pm on 6 June 2013 at Partnership Services Division head office, Spedan House,
Doncastle Road, Bracknell, Berkshure RG12 8YA

- To recewve the Company’s annual accounts, together with the Directors’ Report, and the
Auditor’s Report on thase accounts for the year ended 26 January 2013

— To re-elect Tracey Killen, Rachel Osborne, Mark Price, Andy Street and Helen Weir as
directors of the Company

Biographical details of the directors and their experience 15 set out on page 30

- To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as Auditor of the Company to hold office from
the conclusion of the meetng unul the conclusion of the next meeting of the Company at
which accounts are laid

— To authorise the directors to determine the remunerauon of the Auditor

By Order of the Board

Margarei Casely-Hayford

Company Secretary

171 Victona Street, London SWIE 5NN
22 April 2013

A member enutled to attend and vote at this meeting ts entitled to appoint one or more proxies
to attend and vote instead of him

A proxy need not be a member of the company, but a proxy who 1s not a member has only the
rights conferred by section 329 of the Compames Act 2006 To be effective, a proxy form must
reach the company’s registered office not later than forty-eight hours before the tme for
holding the meeting For the convenience of members a form of proxy 1s enclosed
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4. Resumen Informacién Registral

Datos Generales

Fecha inscripcién mas antigua 20-sep-1928
Fecha ultima inscripcion 28-ago-2013
Fecha publicacién mas antigua 20-sep-1928
Ultima fecha publicacion 28-ago-2013
Nuamero total de actos publicados 185

Resumen por tipo de acto inscrito

Ultimo acto publicado Declaracion anual (Annual Return): 27/06/13
FULL LIST

Cambio de detalles para director/a (Change of | 1
particulars for director)

Fin del nombramiento de un director/a 1
(Termination of appointment of director)

Detalles para el registro de un cargo para 1
garantizar una serie de obligaciones
(Particulars for the registration of a charge to
secure a series of debentures)

Documentos de constitucion (New 1
incorporation documents)

Cambio de ubicacion de los registros de la 1
compaiiia a la ubicacion alternativa unica de
inspeccion (Change of location of company
records to the Single Alternative Inspection
Location (SAIL))

Registro subsiguiente de una compafiia 1
transformada de privada a publica (Re-
registration of a company from private to
public)

Cambio en la situacion o la direccion del 1
domicilio social (Change in situation or
address of Registered Office)

Declaracion de satisfaccion total o parcial de 1
una hipoteca o carga (Declaration of
satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or
charge)

Registro de miembros (Register of members) |1

Modificacién de estatutos (Alteration To 1
Memorandum And Articles)

Memorando de asociacion (Memorandum Of | 1
Association)

Carta de renuncia del auditor (Auditor's letter | 2
of resignation)

Cambio en Memorando y Articulos (Alter Mem | 2
And Arts )

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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Solicitud de registro de un memorando de 3
satisfaccion de parte [0 toda] de la propiedad
que (A) ha sido liberada de la carga; (B) ya no
forma parte de la empresa (Application for
registration of a memorandum of satisfaction
that part [or the whole] of the property charged
(a) has been released from the charge; (b) no
longer forms part of the company's property)

Notificaciéon de ubicacion alternativa Unicade |3
inspeccion (Notification of Single Alternative
Inspection Location (SAIL))

Folleto con informacién financiera 4
(Prospectus)

Nombramiento de director/a (Appointment of |7
director)

Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o 7

secretarios/as (Notice of appointment of
directors or secretaries)

Aviso de cese de directores/as o 12
secretarios/as (Notice of resignation of
directors or secretaries)

Nombramientos (Appointments) 13
Resignations (Resignations) 13
Aviso de cambio de directores/as o 21

secretarios/as o en sus datos (Notice of
change of directors or secretaries or in their

particulars)

Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado 26
(Director Resigned;New Director Appointed)
Declaracion anual (Annual Return) 30
Cuentas anuales (Annual Accounts) 31

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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5. Informacién Registral

Fecha Acto publicado Informacioén
28-ago-2013 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |27/06/13 FULL LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC
06-ago-2013 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento |DIRECTOR APPOINTED MRS BERANGERE
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC MICHEL
06-ago-2013 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento |DIRECTOR APPOINTED MR REYN HAUFF
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
28-jun-2013 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 26/01/13
01-feb-2013 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento |DIRECTOR APPOINTED RACHEL CLAIRE
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC ELIZABETH OSBORNE
01-feb-2013 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento |DIRECTOR APPOINTED GUY WILLIAM WALTON
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
01-feb-2013 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento |DIRECTOR APPOINTED ALEXANDER JOHN
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC YOUNG
01-feb-2013 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento | DIRECTOR APPOINTED IAN ASHLEY FLEMING
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
- - Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |DIR: FLEMING IAN ASHLEY;:CORPORATE
23-ene-2013 Nombramientos) TREASURER: FLEMING IAN ASHLEY;DIR:
OSBORNE RACHEL CLAIRE
ELIZABETH;FINANCE DIRECTOR: OSBORNE
RACHEL CLAIRE ELIZABETH;DIR: WALTON GUY
WILLIAM;SOLICITOR (ENGLAND AND WALES):
WALTON GUY WILLIAM;DIR: YOUNG
ALEXANDER JOHN;CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT:
YOUNG ALEXANDER JOHN
02-ago-2012 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |27/06/12 FULL LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC
13_u|_201 2 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
J JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 28/01/12
15-jun-2012 Nombramiento de director/a (Nombramiento |[DIRECTOR APPOINTED MRS HELEN ALISON
de director/a) en JOHN LEWIS PLC WEIR
14-jun-2012 Fin del nombramiento de un director/a (Fin |APPOINTMENT TERMINATED, DIRECTOR
J del nombramiento de un director/a) en MARISA CASSONI
JOHN LEWIS PLC
i Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |DIR: WEIR HELEN ALISON;FINANCE DIRECTOR:
01-jun-2012 (Rombramientos) WEIR HELEN ALISON
29-mavy-2012 Cambio de detalles para director/a (Cambio |DIRECTOR'S CHANGE OF PARTICULARS /
y de detalles para director/a) en JOHN LEWIS |MARKIAN PRICE / 25/05/2012
PLC
20_ju|_201 1 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 29/01/11
15-jul-2011 Degclaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |27/06/11 BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC
13-may-2011 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |28/06/10 FULL LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC
27-abr-2011 Notificacion de ubicacion alternativa tnica | SAIL ADDRESS CHANGED FROM:
de inspeccion (Notificacion de ubicacion  |C/O CAPITA IRG PLC
alternativa tnica de inspeccion) en JOHN |BOURNE HOUSE BECKENHAM ROAD
LEWIS PLC BECKENHAM
KENT
BR3 4TU
ENGLAND
27-abr-2011 Cambio de ubicacion de los registros de la |REGISTER(S) MOVED TO SAIL ADDRESS
compaiiia a la ubicacion alternativa tnica | 114-REG MEM
de inspeccion (Cambio de ubicacién de los
registros de la compafiia a la ubicaciéon
alternativa Unica de inspeccién ) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
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SAIL ADDRESS CHANGED FROM:

27-abr-2011 Notificacién de ubicacion alternativa unica
de inspeccion (Notificacion de ubicacion géosgéﬁgﬁHﬁAGgoTESRs
alternativa unica de inspeccion) en JOHN
2 e nspeccion) BECKENHAM
KENT
BR3 4TU
ENGLAND
28-jul-2010 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |27/06/10 FULL LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC
24-iun-2010 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
J JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 31/01/10
29-ene-2010 Solicitud de registro de un memorando de  |DECLARATION THAT PART .OF THE
satisfaccion de parte [o toda] de la PROPERTY/UNDERTAKING:
propiedad que (A) ha sido liberada de la RELEASED/CEASED /WHOLE /CHARGE NO 1
carga; (B) ya no forma parte de la empresa
(Solicitud de registro de un memorando de
satisfaccion de parte [o toda] de la
propiedad que (A) ha sido liberada de la
carga; (B) ya no forma parte de la empresa)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
20-ene-2010 Solicitud de registro de un memorando de |DECLARATION THAT PART OF THE
satisfaccion de parte [o toda] de la PROPERTY/UNDERTAKING:
propiedad que (A) ha sido liberada de la RELEASED/CEASED /WHOLE /CHARGE NO 2
carga; (B) ya no forma parte de la empresa
(Solicitud de registro de un memorando de
satisfaccion de parte [o toda] de la
propiedad que (A) ha sido liberada de la
carga; (B) ya no forma parte de la empresa)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
29-ene-2010 Solicitud de registro de un memorando de |DECLARATION THAT PART _OF THE
satisfaccion de parte [o toda] de la PROPERTY/UNDERTAKING:
carga; (B) ya no forma parte de la empresa
(Solicitud de registro de un memorando de
satisfaccion de parte [o toda] de la
propiedad que (A) ha sido liberada de la
carga; (B) ya no forma parte de la empresa)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
15-dic-2009 Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |DIR: HAUFF REYN:ALTERNATE DIRECTOR:
LEWIS PLC HAUFF REYN;DIR: MICHEL
BERANGERE;ALTERNATE DIRECTOR: MICHEL
BERANGERE
09-oct-2009 Notificacion de ubicacion alternativa unica |SAIL ADDRESS CREATED
de inspeccion (Notificacion de ubicacion
alternativa unica de inspeccion) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
24-ago-2009 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
9 JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 31/01/09
20-jul-2009 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/09; FULL LIST OF
J JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
13-ag0-2008 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
9 JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 26/01/08
11-ago-2008 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/08; FULL LIST OF
9 JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
16-ag0-2007 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
g JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 27/01/07
26-jul-2007 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/07; FULL LIST OF
J JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
07-jun-2007 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
16-may-2007 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
30-abr-2007 Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN [DIR: KILLEN TRACEY ANNE;DIRECTOR: KILLEN

LEWIS PLC

TRACEY ANNE
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_ahr. Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN DIR: ESOM STEVEN DEREK;DIRECTOR: ESOM
24-abr-2007 9 [Resignations) STEVEN DEREK
16-abr-2007 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
01-abr-2007 Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN DIR: HAMPSON STUART;CHAIRMAN: HAMPSON
LEWIS PLC STUART
22-2q0-2006 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
g JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 28/01/06
09-ago-2006 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
28-jul-2006 Declaracién anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/06; FULL LIST OF
JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
20-jul-2006 Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |DIR: CASSONI MARISA LUISA;DIRECTOR:
LEWIS PLC CASSONI MARISA LUISA
23-may-2006 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW SECRETARY APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
17-may-2006 Aviso de cese de directores/as o SECRETARY RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
_ahr. Nombramientos (Nombramient JOHN |SEC: CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET
28-abr-2006 ombramientos (Nombramientos) en HENRIETTA AUGUSTA:DIRECTOR OF LEGAL
SERVICES: CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET
HENRIETTA AUGUSTA
27-abr-2006 Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN SEC: NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK
LEWIS PLC
15-dic-2005 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
_ _ Resignations (Resiagnations) en JOHN DIR: ALEXANDER IAN DAVID,DIRECTOR
27-nov-2005 'gnations (Resignations) ALEXANDER IAN DAVID
O5_Se _2005 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
P JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 29/01/05
26-jul-2005 Declaracién anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/05; FULL LIST OF
JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
10-feb-2005 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
-ene-2 Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |DIR: PRICE MARK IAN;DIRECTOR: PRICE MARK
30-ene-2005 LEWIS PLC IAN
06-ene-2005 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
_Ain Resignati Resignati JOHN DIR: MAYHEW CHRISTOPHER LUKE;DIRECTOR:
24-dic-2004 esignations (Resignations) en MAYHEW CHRISTOPHER LUKE
10-sep-2004 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
_ _ Resignations (Resiagnations) en JOHN DIR: FELWICK DAVID LEONARD,DIRECTOR
03-sep-2004 'gnations (Resignations) FELWICK DAVID LEONARD
28-jul-2004 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en I\R/IIIEE-II\-/IUBl-\I’E’\Il?g/IADE UP TO 27/06/04; FULL LIST OF

JOHN LEWIS PLC
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17-jun-2004

Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en
JOHN LEWIS PLC

GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
TO 31/01/04

09-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

09-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

09-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

08-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

08-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

08-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

08-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

08-dic-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

SECRETARY'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

25-jul-2003

Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en
JOHN LEWIS PLC

RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/03; FULL LIST OF
MEMBERS

05-jul-2003

Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en
JOHN LEWIS PLC

GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
TO 25/01/03

31-may-2003

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED

25-abr-2003

Carta de renuncia del auditor (Carta de
renuncia del auditor) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

AUDITOR'S RESIGNATION

22-ene-2003

Aviso de cese de directores/as o
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR RESIGNED

22-ene-2003

Aviso de cese de directores/as o
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR RESIGNED

30-dic-2002

Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC

DIR: STREET ANDREW JOHN;DIRECTOR:
STREET ANDREW JOHN

27-dic-2002

Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC

DIR: WREFORD-BROWN WILFRED
NIGEL;DIRECTOR: WREFORD-BROWN WILFRED
NIGEL

16-oct-2002

Folleto con informacioén financiera (Folleto
con informacién financiera) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC

LISTING OF PARTICULARS

18-sep-2002

Aviso de cambio de directores/as o
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC

DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
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RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/02; FULL LIST OF

28- -2002 Declaracién anual (Declaracién anual) en
8-ago-200 JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
26-jul-2002 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
26-jul-2002 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
26-jul-2002 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
26-jul-2002 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
27-mav-2002 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
y JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 26/01/02
10-abr-2002 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
15-mar-2002 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
- - Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |DIR: ESOM STEVEN DEREK;DIRECTOR: ESOM
11-mar-2002 Nombramientos) STEVEN DEREK
02-ene-2002 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
~ . Nombramientos (Nombramient JOHN |DIR: MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES;DIRECTOR:
24-sep-2001 ombramientos (Nombramientos) en MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES
13-jul-2001 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/01; FULL LIST OF
J JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
13-jul-2001 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
13-jul-2001 Modificacion de estatutos (Modificacion de |[ALTERATION TO MEMORANDUM AND
estatutos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC ARTICLES
31-may-2001 Aviso de nombramiento de directores/as o |NEW SECRETARY APPOINTED
secretarios/as (Aviso de nombramiento de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
22-may-2001 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 27/01/01
JOHN LEWIS PLC
17-may-2001 Aviso de cese de directores/as o SECRETARY RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
10-may-2001 Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN [SEC: NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK
LEWIS PLC
09-may-2001 Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN SEC: PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES
LEWIS PLC
01-may-2001 Folleto con informacion financiera (Folleto  |LISTING OF PARTICULARS
con informacion financiera) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
- - Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/00; BULK LIST
03-ago-2000 ( JeN | AVAILABLE SEPARATELY

JOHN LEWIS PLC
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04-jul-2000 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 29/01/00
JOHN LEWIS PLC
08-feb-2000 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
_ _ Resignati Resignati JOHN DIR: O'CALLAGHAN BRIAN
28-ene-2000 esignations (Resignations) en ANTHONY:DIRECTOR OF TRADING (DS):
O'CALLAGHAN BRIAN ANTHONY
05-ene-2000 Aviso de cese de directores/as o DIRECTOR RESIGNED
secretarios/as (Aviso de cese de
directores/as o secretarios/as) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
-dic- Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN DIR: CARPENTER JOHN BARNARD
24-dic-1999 ° [Resignations) GRANTLEY;DIRECTOR OF BUILDING & SVC:
CARPENTER JOHN BARNARD GRANTLEY
28-0ct-1999 Memorando de asociacion (Memorando de |MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
asociacion) en JOHN LEWIS PLC ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
28-0ct-1999 Cambio en Memorando y Articulos (Cambio |[ALTER MEM AND ARTS 13/10/99
en Memorando y Articulos) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
22-0ct-1999 Registro de miembros (Registro de LOCATION OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
miembros) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
15-jul-1999 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/99; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
24-may-1999 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 30/01/99
JOHN LEWIS PLC
28-ago-1998 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
30-jul-1998 Carta de renuncia del auditor (Cartade  |AUDITOR'S RESIGNATION
renuncia del auditor) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
il Decl i6 | (Decl i6 | RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/98; BULK LIST
22-jul-1998 eclaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en |10 AILABLE SEPARATELY
31-may-1998 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 31/01/98
JOHN LEWIS PLC
28-0ct-1997 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
29-jul-1997 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/97; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
29_may_1 997 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 25/01/97
JOHN LEWIS PLC
10-dic-1996 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
02-dic-1996 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
02-dic-1996 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
25-0ct-1996 Aviso de cambio de directores/as o DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
secretarios/as o en sus datos (Aviso de
cambio de directores/as o secretarios/as o
en sus datos) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
09-ago-1996 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
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17-jul-1996 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/96; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
01-jul-1996 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
_i _ Resignations (Resiagnations) en JOHN DIR: FALCONER PETER,DIR OF BUYING
20-jun-1996 'gnations (Resignations) WAITROSE: FALCONER PETER
22_may_1 996 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 27/01/96
JOHN LEWIS PLC
20-may-1996 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
01-may-1996 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DPIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
17-jul-1995 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/95; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
26-may-1995 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 28/01/95
JOHN LEWIS PLC
04-oct-1994 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
11-jul-1994 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/94; FULL LIST OF
JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
25_may_1 994 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 29/01/94
JOHN LEWIS PLC
21-abr-1994 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |SECRETARY'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
14-feb-1994 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DPIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
22-dic-1993 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
21-sep-1993 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
_ _ Resignati Resignati JOHN DIR: ORYAN PETER JEROME
09-sep-1993 esignations (Resignations) en FRANCIS:MANAGING DIRECTOR OF STORE:
ORYAN PETER JEROME FRANCIS;DIR: STILL
PETER WALKER KENNETH;MANAGING
DIRECTOR OF STORE: STILL PETER WALKER
KENNETH
29-jul-1993 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED;NEW DIRECTOR
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado) APPOINTED
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
Sintl Nombramientos (Nombramient JOHN |DIR: ALEXANDER IAN DAVID;DIRECTOR:
22-jul-1993 ombramientos (Nombramientos) en ALEXANDER IAN DAVID;DIR: MAYHEW
CHRISTOPHER LUKE;DIRECTOR: MAYHEW
CHRISTOPHER LUKE
Sinil Decl Te | (Decl Te I RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/93; BULK LIST
06-jul-1993 eclaracion anual (Deciaracion anual) en | NV AILABLE SEPARATELY
25-may-1993 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 30/01/93
JOHN LEWIS PLC
12-feb-1993 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED;NEW DIRECTOR
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado) APPOINTED
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
_faho Resignations (Resignations) en JOHN DIR: LEWIS PETER TYNDALE;CHAIRMAN: LEWIS
01-feb-1993 9 (Resignations) PETER TYNDALE
27-nov-1992 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
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26-nov-1992 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
15-jul-1992 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/92; FULL LIST OF
JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
27-jun-1992 Nombramientos (Nombramientos) en JOHN |SEC: PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES;DIR:
LEWIS PLC CARPENTER JOHN BARNARD
GRANTLEY;DIRECTOR OF BUILDING & SVC:
CARPENTER JOHN BARNARD GRANTLEY;DIR:
CLOAKE DUDLEY RICHARD;DIRECTOR:
CLOAKE DUDLEY RICHARD;DIR: FALCONER
PETER;DIR OF BUYING WAITROSE: FALCONER
PETER;DIR: FELWICK DAVID
LEONARD;DIRECTOR: FELWICK DAVID
LEONARD;DIR: FLETCHER LESLIE
HERBERT;DIRECTOR OF BUYING: FLETCHER
LESLIE HERBERT;DIR: HAMPSON
STUART;CHAIRMAN: HAMPSON STUART;DIR:
LEWIS PETER TYNDALE;CHAIRMAN: LEWIS
PETER TYNDALE;DIR: O'CALLAGHAN BRIAN
ANTHONY;DIRECTOR OF TRADING (DS):
O'CALLAGHAN BRIAN ANTHONY;DIR: ORYAN
PETER JEROME FRANCIS;MANAGING
DIRECTOR OF STORE: ORYAN PETER JEROME
FRANCIS;DIR: QUINN JEAN
MARGARET;DIRECTOR OF BUYING: QUINN
JEAN MARGARET;DIR: STILL PETER WALKER
KENNETH;MANAGING DIRECTOR OF STORE:
STILL PETER WALKER KENNETH;DIR:
WREFORD-BROWN WILFRED NIGEL;DIRECTOR:
WREFORD-BROWN WILFRED NIGEL
16-jun-1992 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 25/01/92
JOHN LEWIS PLC
09-jun-1992 Folleto con informacion financiera (Folleto  |LISTING OF PARTICULARS
con informacion financiera) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
17-jul-1991 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/91; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
25-jun-1991 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 26/01/91
JOHN LEWIS PLC
22-abr-1991 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED;NEW DIRECTOR
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado) |APPOINTED
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
17-dic-1990 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED;NEW DIRECTOR
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado) APPOINTED
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
09-jul-1990 Declaracion anual (Declaracion anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 27/06/90; FULL LIST OF
J JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
09-jul-1990 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 27/01/90
JOHN LEWIS PLC
05-feb-1990 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |SECRETARY RESIGNED;NEW SECRETARY
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado) APPOINTED
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
10-oct-1989 Cambio en la situacion o la direccion del  |REGISTERED OFFICE CHANGED ON 10/10/89
domicilio social (Cambio en la situacion o la ZRO?_ASI:CAVENDISH STREET
direccion del domicili ial JOHN
ireccion de Lcl’Er\T/]\IICI:ISKI):’E%CIa )en LONDON WA 42R
14-sep-1989 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
25-jul-1989 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 28/06/89; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY; AMEND
-iul-1 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 28/06/89; FULL LIST OF
05-jul-1989 JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
04-jul-1989 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 28/01/89
JOHN LEWIS PLC
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03-jul-1989 Cambio en Memorando y Articulos (Cambio [ALTER MEM AND ARTS 140689
en Memorando y Articulos) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
19-may-1989 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
11-abr-1989 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
04-feb-1989 Folleto con informacion financiera (Folleto  |LISTING OF PARTICULARS
con informacién financiera) en JOHN
LEWIS PLC
05-ago-1988 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 30/06/88; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
23-may-1988 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
23-may-1988 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 30/01/88
JOHN LEWIS PLC
01-dic-1987 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
19-ago-1987 Declaracion anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 09/07/87; BULK LIST
JOHN LEWIS PLC AVAILABLE SEPARATELY
03-ago-1987 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anuales) en FULL GROUP ACCOUNTS MADE UP TO 31/01/87
JOHN LEWIS PLC
27-jul-1987 Declaracion de satisfaccion total o parcial |DECLARATION OF SATISFACTION OF
J de una hipoteca o carga (Declaracion de  |MORTGAGE/CHARGE
satisfaccion total o parcial de una hipoteca o
carga) en JOHN LEWIS PLC
29-abr-1987 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |NEW DIRECTOR APPOINTED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
06-abr-1987 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR RESIGNED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
30-jul-1986 Declaracién anual (Declaracién anual) en  |RETURN MADE UP TO 03/07/86; FULL LIST OF
JOHN LEWIS PLC MEMBERS
30-jul-1986 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
23-iul-1986 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado SECRETARY RESIGNED;NEW SECRETARY
J (Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado) APPOINTED;DIRECTOR RESIGNED;NEW
en JOHN LEWIS PLC DIRECTOR APPOINTED
28-may-1986 Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado |DIRECTOR'S PARTICULARS CHANGED
(Director cesado, nuevo Director nombrado)
en JOHN LEWIS PLC
19_ma _1 986 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en GROUP OF COMPANIES' ACCOUNTS MADE UP
y JOHN LEWIS PLC TO 25/01/86
18_jun_1 985 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en ANNUAL ACCOUNTS MADE UP DATE 26/01/85
JOHN LEWIS PLC
18_may_1 984 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en ANNUAL ACCOUNTS MADE UP DATE 28/01/84
JOHN LEWIS PLC
04_mar_1 982 Reg|Stro Subsiguiente de una Compaﬁia CERTIFICATE OF REREGISTRATION FROM
transformada de privada a publica (Registro PRIVATE TO PLC
subsiguiente de una compania
transformada de privada a publica) en
JOHN LEWIS PLC
Og_may_1 980 Cuentas anuales (Cuentas anua|es) en ANNUAL ACCOUNTS MADE UP DATE 26/01/80
JOHN LEWIS PLC
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07-may-1934 Detalles para el registro de un cargo para |REG OF CHARGE FOR DEBENTURES
garantizar una serie de obligaciones
(Detalles para el registro de un cargo para
garantizar una serie de obligaciones) en
JOHN LEWIS PLC

20-sep-1928 Documentos de constitucion (Documentos  |INCORPORATION DOCUMENTS
P de constitucion) en JOHN LEWIS PLC ~ |CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS & REGISTERED
OFFICE

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
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6. Linea de tiempo resumida
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7. Administradores y equipo directivo actual

Nombre

Cargos

MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES
Fecha de nacimiento: 25-dic-1966

Cargos actuales

Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Direccién: London SW1E -
Director 24-sep-2001 233462
(Consejero)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
STREET ANDREW JOHN Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 11-jun-1963 9 4
Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Direccion: Birmingham B1
Direccién: Birmingham B2 Director 30-dic-2002 233462
Direccién: Eastbourne BN20 (Consejero)
Direccién: London SW1E (Director) en
Direccion: London SW1E 5NN JOHN LEWIS
PLC
PRICE MARK IAN (of tual
Fecha de nacimiento: 02-mar-1961 argos acta®es
Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 30-ene-2005 233462
(Consejero)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET HENRIETTA Cargos actuales
AUGUSTA
Fecha de nacimiento: 19-nov-1954 Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Nacionalidad: Britanica -
Secretario 28-abr-2006 233462
(Director de
servicios
juridicos)
(Secretary) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
KILLEN TRACEY ANNE Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 25-abr-1961
_ Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Direccion: London SW1E 5NN -
Director 30-abr-2007 233462
(Consejero)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
HAUFF REYN Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 18-abr-1951 9 -
Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director 15-dic-2009 233462
Suplente)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
MICHEL BERANGERE Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 06-nov-1973
Nacionalidad: Francesa Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director|  15.dic-2009 233462
Suplente)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
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WEIR HELEN ALISON

Cargos actuales

Fecha de nacimiento: 17-ago-1962

PLC

Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director 01-jun-2012 233462
Financiero)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
FLEMING IAN ASHLEY Cc tual
Fecha de nacimiento: 17-abr-1963 argos actuaes
Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 23-ene-2013 233462
(Tesorero
corporativo)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
OSBORNE RACHEL CLAIRE ELIZABETH Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 02-mar-1965
_ Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Direccion: London SW1E 5NN
Director (Director|  23.ene-2013 233462
Financiero)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
WALTON GUY WILLIAM Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 16-may-1971
Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 23-ene-2013 233462
(Abogado
(Inglaterra 'y
Gales)) (Director)
en JOHN LEWIS
PLC
YOUNG ALEXANDER JOHN Cargos actuales
Fecha de nacimiento: 05-dic-1977
Nacionalidad: Britanica Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Direccién: London SW1E -
Director 23-ene-2013 233462
(Contable
Publico)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS

Ver mas informacion sobre Andrew Charles Mayfield en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Andrew John Street en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Mark lan Price en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Margaret Henrietta Augusta Casely-Hayford en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Tracey Anne Killen en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Reyn Hauff en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Berangere Michel en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Helen Alison Weir en www.datocapital.com
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http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Andrew-Charles-Mayfield.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Andrew-John-Street.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Mark-Ian-Price.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Margaret-Henrietta-Augusta-Casely_Hayford.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Tracey-Anne-Killen.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Reyn-Hauff.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Berangere-Michel.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Helen-Alison-Weir.html

Ver mas informacion sobre lan Ashley Fleming en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Rachel Claire Elizabeth Osborne en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Guy William Walton en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Alexander John Young en www.datocapital.com
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http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Rachel-Claire-Elizabeth-Osborne.html
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http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Alexander-John-Young.html

8. Antiguos administradores y directivos

Nombre Cargo Fecha Inicio | Fecha Fin
FLETCHER LESLIE HERBERT D"_'e(:tor 27-jun-1992 22-jul-1993
Fecha de nacimiento: 30-dic-1934 (Director de
Nacionalidad: Britanica compras)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
LEWIS PETER TYNDALE D'rec!:or 27-jun-1992 01-feb-1993
Fecha de nacimiento: 26-sep-1929 (Presidente)
Nacionalidad: Britanica (Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
ORYAN PETER JEROME FRANCIS D"_'e(:tor 27-jun-1992 09-sep-1993
Fecha de nacimiento: 21-nov-1937 (Director de
Nacionalidad: Britanica tienda)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
QUINN JEAN MARGARET Director 27-un-1992 22-jul-1993
Fecha de nacimiento: 20-jul-1933 (Director de
Nacionalidad: Britanica compras)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
STILL PETER WALKER KENNETH Director 27-un-1992 09-sep-1993
Fecha de nacimiento: 25-ene-1948 (Director de
Nacionalidad: Britanica tienda)
Direccion: Enfield EN2 (Director) en
Direccién: Welwyn AL6 JOHN LEWIS
Direccion: Winchester SO23 PLC
FALCONER PETER Director (Dirde | 27.jun-1992 20-jun-1996
Fecha de nacimiento: 19-jun-1936 comprar
Nacionalidad: Britanica Waitrose)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
CARPENTER JOHN BARNARD GRANTLEY D'feCtor 27-jun-1992 24-dic-1999
Fecha de nacimiento: 28-abr-1936 (Director de
Nacionalidad: Britanica construccion &
Direccién: London N1 2PB Svc) (Director)
Direccion: Winchester SO21 en JOHN LEWIS
PLC
O'CALLAGHAN BRIAN ANTHONY D"_'e(:tor 27-jun-1992 28-ene-2000
Fecha de nacimiento: 13-jun-1942 (Director de
Nacionalidad: Britanica operaciones
(Ds)) (Director)
en JOHN LEWIS
PLC
PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES Secretario 27-un-1992 | 09-may-2001
Nacionalidad: Britanica (Secretary) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
CLOAKE DUDLEY RICHARD D'reCto_r 27-jun-1992 30-dic-2002
Fecha de nacimiento: 24-oct-1943 (Consejero)
Nacionalidad: Britanica (Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
WREFORD-BROWN WILFRED NIGEL D"'e(:to_r 27-jun-1992 27-dic-2002
Fecha de nacimiento: 04-sep-1942 ggggitecjﬁ)l’ogn
Nacionali : Britani
acionalidad anica SonN LEwie
PLC
YOUNG DAVID ERNEST D'feCtor 01-feb-1993 11-mar-2002
Fecha de nacimiento: 08-mar-1942 (Director
Nacionalidad: Britanica Financiero)
(Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
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FELWICK DAVID LEONARD Directo_r 27-jun-1992 03-sep-2004
Fecha de nacimiento: 09-nov-1944 gg_‘:_gzﬁl)‘:)mgn
Nacionalidad: Britanica !
Direccion: London SW1E 5NN JOHN LEWIS
Direccion: Plymouth PL2 PLC
Direccion: St. Albans AL1
Direccion: Streatley RG8
Direccién: Oxon OX10
MAYHEW CHRISTOPHER LUKE Directo_r 22-jul-1993 24-dic-2004
Fecha de nacimiento: 25-jun-1953 gg_‘:_gzﬁl)‘:)mgn
Naci lidad: Britani N Cel !
acionalidad: Britanico y Nuevo Celo SOHN LEWIS
PLC
ALEXANDER IAN DAVID Directo_r 22-jul-1993 27-nov-2005
Fecha de nacimiento: 21-mar-1950 (Consejero)
Nacionalidad: Britanica (Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK Secretario 10-may-2001 27-abr-2006
Fecha de nacimiento: 23-feb-1946 (Secretary) en
Nacionalidad: Britanica JOHN LEWIS
PLC
ESOM STEVEN DEREK Directo_r 11-mar-2002 24-abr-2007
Fecha de nacimiento: 13-nov-1960 (Consejero)
Nacionalidad: Britanica (Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC
HAMPSON STUART Director 27-jun-1992 01-abr-2007
Fecha de nacimiento: 07-ene-1947 (Presidente)
Nacionalidad: Britanica %mtfé)wﬁg
PLC
CASSONI MARISA LUISA Directo_r 20-jul-2006 01-jun-2012
Fecha de nacimiento: 27-dic-1951 (Consejero)
Nacionalidad: Britanica (Director) en
JOHN LEWIS
PLC

Ver mas informacion sobre Leslie Herbert Fletcher en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Peter Tyndale Lewis en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Peter Jerome Francis Oryan en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Jean Margaret Quinn en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Peter Walker Kenneth Still en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Peter Falconer en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre John Barnard Grantley Carpenter en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Brian Anthony O'callaghan en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Brian James Pritchard en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Dudley Richard Cloake en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Wilfred Nigel Wreford-Brown en www.datocapital.com
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http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Leslie-Herbert-Fletcher.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Peter-Tyndale-Lewis.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Peter-Jerome-Francis-Oryan.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Jean-Margaret-Quinn.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Peter-Walker-Kenneth-Still.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Peter-Falconer.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/John-Barnard-Grantley-Carpenter.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Brian-Anthony-O'callaghan.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Brian-James-Pritchard.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Dudley-Richard-Cloake.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Wilfred-Nigel-Wreford_Brown.html

Ver mas informacion sobre David Ernest Young en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre David Leonard Felwick en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Christopher Luke Mayhew en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre lan David Alexander en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Terence Frank Neville en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Steven Derek Esom en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Stuart Hampson en www.datocapital.com

Ver mas informacion sobre Marisa Luisa Cassoni en www.datocapital.com
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http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Stuart-Hampson.html
http://www.datocapital.com/uk/ejecutivos/Marisa-Luisa-Cassoni.html

9. Cargos hipotecarios

NUm | Codi Descripcion Fecha Fecha Persona con derecho al
ero | go creacion registro cargo
de de
carg | carg
o o
2 MORTGAGE 03-jul-1934 | 12-jul-1934 THE PRUDENTIAL
ASSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED
3 CHARGE 03-jul-1934 | 12-jul-1934 THE PRUDENTIAL
ASSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED
1 CHARGE BY WAY OF 27-abr- 07-may- THE PRUDENTIAL
SUBSTITUTED 1934 1934 ASSURANCE
SECURITY COMPANY LIMITED
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10. Historial de empresas para MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- UK COMMISSION FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SKILLS (ROTHERHAM, Reino Unido)
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10.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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10.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES en WAITROSE Cargos actuales
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 27-abr-2007 99405
(Consejero)
(Director)
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10.3. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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10.4. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES en CAVENDISH Cargos actuales
TRUSTEES Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 17-jul-2008 3280634
(Consejero)
(Director)
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10.5. UK COMMISSION FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SKILLS

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa UK COMMISSION FOR EMPLOYMENT AND
SKILLS

Numero de empresa 06425800

Direccion oficial de la empresa RENAISSANCE HOUSE ADWICK PARK,
WATH-UPON-DEARNE S635NB Wath

Fecha de inicio de actividad 13-nov-2007

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 84110
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Actividades de la administracion publica
general

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre UK COMMISSION FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SKILLS en www.datocapital.com
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10.6. Cargos en UK COMMISSION FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SKILLS

Nombre Cargos
MAYFIELD ANDREW CHARLES en UK COMMISSION Cargos actuales
FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SKILLS
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 01-abr-2008 6425800
(Consejero)
(Director)
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11. Historial de empresas para STREET ANDREW JOHN

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
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11.1. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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11.2. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
STREET ANDREW JOHN en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos actuales
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 28-ene-2005 3280634
(Consejero)
(Director)
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12. Historial de empresas para PRICE MARK IAN

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- BUSINESS IN THE COMMUNITY LIMITED (HACKNEY, Reino Unido)
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12.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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12.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
PRICE MARK IAN en WAITROSE PRIVATE LIMITED Cargos actuales
COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 27-abr-2007 99405
(Consejero)
(Director)

Cargos anteriores

Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 20-dic-1999 21-abr-2005
(Consejero)

(Director)
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12.3. BUSINESS IN THE COMMUNITY LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa

BUSINESS IN THE COMMUNITY LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 01619253

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 137 SHEPHERDESS WALK N17RQ Hoxton
Fecha de inicio de actividad 02-mar-1982

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social

OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007)

94110

Actividad principal (Descripcién UK SIC 2007)

Actividades de las organizaciones de
membresia empresarial y de los empleadores

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre BUSINESS IN THE COMMUNITY LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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12.4. Cargos en BUSINESS IN THE COMMUNITY LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
PRICE MARK IAN en BUSINESS IN THE COMMUNITY Cargos actuales
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director 27-oct-2010 1619253
Gerente)
(Director)
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13. Historial de empresas para CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET HENRIETTA AUGUSTA

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- PETER JONES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- JLP SCOTLAND LIMITED (ABERDEEN CITY, Reino Unido)
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13.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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13.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET HENRIETTA Cargos actuales
AUGUSTA en WAITROSE PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°

Secretario 28-abr-2006 99405
(Director de

servicios

juridicos)

(Secretary)
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13.3. PETER JONES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PETER JONES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00285318

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-mar-1934

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES
Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PETER JONES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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13.4. Cargos en PETER JONES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET HENRIETTA Cargos actuales
AUGUSTA en PETER JONES PRIVATE LIMITED

COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Secretario 28-abr-2006 285318
(Director de
servicios
juridicos)
(Secretary)
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13.5. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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13.6. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET HENRIETTA Cargos actuales
AUGUSTA en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Private, limited
by guarantee, no share capital Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Secretario 28-abr-2006 3280634
(Director de
servicios
juridicos)
(Secretary)
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13.7. JLP SCOTLAND LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa JLP SCOTLAND LIMITED

Numero de empresa SC370158

Direccién oficial de la empresa JOHN LEWIS ABERDEEN, GEORGE
STREET AB251BW George St/Harbour

Fecha de inicio de actividad 16-dic-2009

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre JLP SCOTLAND LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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13.8. Cargos en JLP SCOTLAND LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASELY-HAYFORD MARGARET HENRIETTA Cargos actuales
AUGUSTA en JLP SCOTLAND PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Secretario 21-oct-2011 14370158
(Secretary)
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14. Historial de empresas para WEIR HELEN ALISON

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC (Reino Unido)

- LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC (CITY OF LONDON, Reino Unido)

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- PETER JONES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- KINGFISHER INTERNATIONAL FRANCE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- KESA SOURCING LIMITED (CAMDEN, Reino Unido)

- SABMILLER PLC (SURREY, Reino Unido)

- ROYAL MAIL HOLDINGS PLC (CITY OF LONDON, Reino Unido)

- KINGFISHER GIFT VOUCHERS LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- KINGFISHER GROUP LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
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14.1. BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC
Ndmero de empresa SC327000
Direccidn oficial de la empresa EH11YZ

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacion financiera
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14.2. Cargos en BANK OF SCOTLAND PLC

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en BANK OF SCOTLAND PUBLIC Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 16-ene-2009 18-may-2011
(Consejero)
(Director)
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14.3. LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC

Ndmero de empresa 00002065

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 25 GRESHAM STREET EC2V7HN Bassishaw
Fecha de inicio de actividad 20-abr-1865

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 64191
Actividad principal (Descripcién UK SIC 2007) | Bancos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.4. Cargos en LLOYDS TSB BANK PLC

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en LLOYDS TSB BANK PUBLIC Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 26-abr-2004 18-may-2011
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.5. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.6. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en WAITROSE PRIVATE LIMITED Cargos actuales
COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director 01-jun-2012 99405
Financiero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 215



14.7. PETER JONES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PETER JONES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00285318

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-mar-1934

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES
Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PETER JONES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.8. Cargos en PETER JONES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en PETER JONES PRIVATE Cargos actuales
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director 01-sep-2012 285318
Financiero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.9. KINGFISHER INTERNATIONAL FRANCE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa KINGFISHER INTERNATIONAL FRANCE
LIMITED

Numero de empresa 02589977

Direccion oficial de la empresa 3 SHELDON SQUARE, PADDINGTON
W26PX Hyde Park

Fecha de inicio de actividad 08-mar-1991

Situacion de la empresa EN LIQUIDACION

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2003) 7415
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2003) | Sociedades de cartera, incluyendo sedes

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre KINGFISHER INTERNATIONAL FRANCE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.10. Cargos en KINGFISHER INTERNATIONAL FRANCE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en KINGFISHER Cargos actuales
INTERNATIONAL FRANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director|  0g9-mar-2001 2589977
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.11. KESA SOURCING LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa KESA SOURCING LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 02712261

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 2 FLOOR, 22 ELY PLACE EC1ING6TE Holborn
and Covent Garden

Fecha de inicio de actividad 06-may-1992

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47540
Actividad principal (Descripcién UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor de aparatos

electrodomeésticos en establecimientos
especializados

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre KESA SOURCING LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.12. Cargos en KESA SOURCING LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en KESA SOURCING PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  29.ene-2001 04-jul-2003
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.13. SABMILLER PLC

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa SABMILLER PLC

Numero de empresa 03528416

Direccién oficial de la empresa SABMILLER HOUSE, CHURCH STREET
WEST GU216HS Goldsworth East

Fecha de inicio de actividad 17-mar-1998

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social FABRICACION DE CERVEZA Y LA
FABRICACION DE REFRESCOS
PRODUCCION DE AGUAS MINERALES Y
AGUAS OTROS EMBOTELLADO

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 11070

Actividad principal (Descripcién UK SIC 2007) | Fabricacion de refrescos; produccién de
aguas minerales y otras aguas de embotellado

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre SABMILLER PLC en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.14. Cargos en SABMILLER PLC

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en SABMILLER PUBLIC LIMITED Cargos actuales
COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 19-may-2011 3528416
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.15. ROYAL MAIL HOLDINGS PLC

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa ROYAL MAIL HOLDINGS PLC

Numero de empresa 04074919

Direccién oficial de la empresa 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON
EC4Y0OHQ Castle Baynard

Fecha de inicio de actividad 20-sep-2000

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 53100

Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Actividades postales bajo obligacion de
servicio universal

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre ROYAL MAIL HOLDINGS PLC en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.16. Cargos en ROYAL MAIL HOLDINGS PLC

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en ROYAL MAIL HOLDINGS Cargos anteriores
PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  (1-ene-2006 31-jul-2009
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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14.17. KINGFISHER GIFT VOUCHERS LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa KINGFISHER GIFT VOUCHERS LIMITED

Numero de empresa 04210919

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 3 SHELDON SQUARE, PADDINGTON
W26PX Hyde Park

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-may-2001

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 82990
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Otras actividades de servicio negocio apoyo
n.c.o.p.

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre KINGFISHER GIFT VOUCHERS LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.18. Cargos en KINGFISHER GIFT VOUCHERS LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en KINGFISHER GIFT Cargos anteriores
VOUCHERS PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  (3-may-2001 31-ene-2004
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.19. KINGFISHER GROUP LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa KINGFISHER GROUP LIMITED

Numero de empresa 04210923

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 3 SHELDON SQUARE, PADDINGTON
W26PX Hyde Park

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-may-2001

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 82990
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Otras actividades de servicio negocio apoyo
n.c.o.p.

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre KINGFISHER GROUP LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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14.20. Cargos en KINGFISHER GROUP LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
WEIR HELEN ALISON en KINGFISHER GROUP Cargos anteriores
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  (3-may-2001 31-ene-2004
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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15. Historial de empresas para OSBORNE RACHEL CLAIRE ELIZABETH

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos
- SODEXO LIMITED (CAMDEN, Reino Unido)
- TRUSHELFCO (NO. 2044) LIMITED (CAMDEN, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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15.1. SODEXO LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa SODEXO LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00842846

Direccidn oficial de la empresa ONE, SOUTHAMPTON ROW WC1B5HA
Holborn and Covent Garden

Fecha de inicio de actividad 26-mar-1965

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 70100
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Actividades de oficinas centrales

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre SODEXO LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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15.2. Cargos en SODEXO LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
OSBORNE RACHEL CLAIRE ELIZABETH en SODEXO Cargos anteriores
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 08-sep-2010 13-jun-2011
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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15.3. TRUSHELFCO (NO. 2044) LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa TRUSHELFCO (NO. 2044) LIMITED

Numero de empresa 02987170

Direccidn oficial de la empresa ONE, SOUTHAMPTON ROW WC1B5HA
Holborn and Covent Garden

Fecha de inicio de actividad 04-nov-1994

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 70100
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Actividades de oficinas centrales

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre TRUSHELFCO (NO. 2044) LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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15.4. Cargos en TRUSHELFCO (NO. 2044) LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
OSBORNE RACHEL CLAIRE ELIZABETH en Cargos anteriores
TRUSHELFCO (NO. 2044) PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 31-ago-2010 13-jun-2011
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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16. Historial de empresas para FALCONER PETER

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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16.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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16.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
FALCONER PETER en WAITROSE PRIVATE LIMITED Cargos anteriores
COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin

Director (Dir de 07-may-1992 18-jul-1996
comprar
Waitrose)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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17. Historial de empresas para O'CALLAGHAN BRIAN ANTHONY

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- ELDON SQUARE MERCHANTS' ASSOCIATION LIMITED (NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE, Reino
Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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17.1. ELDON SQUARE MERCHANTS' ASSOCIATION LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa ELDON SQUARE MERCHANTS'
ASSOCIATION LIMITED

Numero de empresa 01358195

Direccién oficial de la empresa ELDON COURT ELDON SQUARE
SHOPPING CENTRE, PERCY STREET,
NEWCASTLE NE17JB Westgate

Fecha de inicio de actividad 16-mar-1978

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cddigo UK SIC 2007) 47190

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Otro venta por menor en establecimientos no
especializados

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre ELDON SQUARE MERCHANTS' ASSOCIATION LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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17.2. Cargos en ELDON SQUARE MERCHANTS" ASSOCIATION LIMITED

Nombre Cargos

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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18. Historial de empresas para PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- PETER JONES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
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18.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 242


http://www.datocapital.com/uk/empresas/Waitrose-Ltd.html

18.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES en WAITROSE PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 07-may-1992 09-may-2001
(Secretary)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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18.3. PETER JONES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PETER JONES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00285318

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-mar-1934

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES
Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PETER JONES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 244


http://www.datocapital.com/uk/empresas/Peter-Jones-Ltd.html

18.4. Cargos en PETER JONES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES en PETER JONES PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 18-jul-1992 15-abr-1994
(Secretary)
Secretario 18-jul-1994 09-may-2001
(Secretary)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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18.5. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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18.6. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
PRITCHARD BRIAN JAMES en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos anteriores
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 19-nov-1996 09-may-2001
(Secretary)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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19. Historial de empresas para YOUNG DAVID ERNEST

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- PETER JONES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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19.1. PETER JONES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PETER JONES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00285318

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-mar-1934

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES
Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PETER JONES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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19.2. Cargos en PETER JONES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
YOUNG DAVID ERNEST en PETER JONES PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  1g8-jul-1992 11-mar-2002
Financiero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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19.3. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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19.4. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
YOUNG DAVID ERNEST en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos anteriores
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 19-nov-1996 11-mar-2002
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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20. Historial de empresas para FELWICK DAVID LEONARD

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- TOWER NO 4 LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP LLP (BRENT, Reino Unido)
- PREMIER BRANDS FOODS PLC (HERTFORDSHIRE, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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20.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 254


http://www.datocapital.com/uk/empresas/Waitrose-Ltd.html

20.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
FELWICK DAVID LEONARD en WAITROSE PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 07-may-1992 03-sep-2004
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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20.3. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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20.4. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
FELWICK DAVID LEONARD en CAVENDISH Cargos anteriores
TRUSTEES Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 11-mar-2002 03-sep-2004
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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20.5. TOWER NO 4 LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP LLP

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa TOWER NO 4 LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP LLP
Numero de empresa 0C302902

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 99 KENTON ROAD HA30AN Northwick Park
Fecha de inicio de actividad 30-ago-2002

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre TOWER NO 4 LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP LLP en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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20.6. Cargos en TOWER NO 4 LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP LLP

Nombre Cargos
FELWICK DAVID LEONARD en TOWER NO 4 LIABILITY Cargos actuales
PARTNERSHIP LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Miembro de Una 18-dic-2002 6302902
Llp (LLP
Member)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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20.7. PREMIER BRANDS FOODS PLC

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PREMIER BRANDS FOODS PLC
Ndmero de empresa 05160050
Direccidn oficial de la empresa PREMIER HOUSE, CENTRIUM BUSINESS

PARK, GRIFFITHS WAY ST ALBANS
AL12RE Sopwell

Fecha de inicio de actividad 22-jun-2004

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 70100
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Actividades de oficinas centrales

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PREMIER BRANDS FOODS PLC en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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20.8. Cargos en PREMIER BRANDS FOODS PLC

Nombre Cargos
FELWICK DAVID LEONARD en PREMIER BRANDS Cargos anteriores
FOODS PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  19-jul-2004 28-abr-2011
de empresas)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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21. Historial de empresas para MAYHEW CHRISTOPHER LUKE

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- NEW INTERCONTINENTAL HOTELS GROUP PLC (BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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21.1. NEW INTERCONTINENTAL HOTELS GROUP PLC

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa NEW INTERCONTINENTAL HOTELS
GROUP PLC
Numero de empresa 05134420
Direccion oficial de la empresa EIR%ADWATER PARK UB95HR Denham
o
Fecha de inicio de actividad 21-may-2004
Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 70100
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Actividades de oficinas centrales

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre NEW INTERCONTINENTAL HOTELS GROUP PLC en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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21.2. Cargos en NEW INTERCONTINENTAL HOTELS GROUP PLC

Nombre Cargos
MAYHEW CHRISTOPHER LUKE en NEW Cargos actuales
INTERCONTINENTAL HOTELS GROUP PUBLIC
LIMITED COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director 01-ul-2011 5134420
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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22. Historial de empresas para ALEXANDER IAN DAVID

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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22.1. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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22.2. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
ALEXANDER IAN DAVID en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos anteriores
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 13-dic-1996 27-nov-2005
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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23. Historial de empresas para NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- PETER JONES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- 3308TH SINGLE MEMBER SHELF TRADING COMPANY LIMITED (TOWER HAMLETS, Reino
Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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23.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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23.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK en WAITROSE PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 10-may-2001 27-abr-2006
(Secretary)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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23.3. PETER JONES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PETER JONES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00285318

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-mar-1934

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES
Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PETER JONES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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23.4. Cargos en PETER JONES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK en PETER JONES Cargos anteriores
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 10-may-2001 27-abr-2006
(Secretary)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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23.5. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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23.6. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos anteriores
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 10-may-2001 27-abr-2006
(Secretary)
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23.7. 3308TH SINGLE MEMBER SHELF TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa 3308TH SINGLE MEMBER SHELF TRADING
COMPANY LIMITED

Numero de empresa 04645530

Direccién oficial de la empresa 8 CANADA SQUARE E145HQ Millwall

Fecha de inicio de actividad 23-ene-2003

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre 3308TH SINGLE MEMBER SHELF TRADING COMPANY LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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23.8. Cargos en 3308TH SINGLE MEMBER SHELF TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
NEVILLE TERENCE FRANK en 3308TH SINGLE Cargos anteriores
MEMBER SHELF TRADING COMPANY PRIVATE
LIMITED COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Secretario 11-mar-2003 20-jun-2003
(Secretary)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24. Historial de empresas para ESOM STEVEN DEREK

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 1 LLP (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 2 LLP (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 3 LLP (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- THE INVICTA FILM PARTNERSHIP NO.43 LLP (ISLINGTON, Reino Unido)

- TYRRELLS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED (HEREFORDSHIRE, Reino Unido)
- PHOENIX FILM PARTNERS LLP (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- COGN8HONEY LIMITED (SOUTHWARK, Reino Unido)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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Pagina 278


http://www.datocapital.com/uk/empresas/Waitrose-Ltd.html

24.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en WAITROSE PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 18-jul-1996 24-abr-2007
(Consejero)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24.3. INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 1 LLP

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 1 LLP
Ndmero de empresa 0C308659

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 15 GOLDEN SQUARE W1F9JG West End
Fecha de inicio de actividad 16-jul-2004

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 1 LLP en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24.4. Cargos en INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 1 LLP

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en INGENIOUS FILM Cargos anteriores
PARTNERS 1 LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Miembro de Una 04-feb-2005 06-abr-2010
Lip (LLP
Member)
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24.5. INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 2 LLP

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 2 LLP
Numero de empresa 0C314069

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 15 GOLDEN SQUARE W1F 9JG West End
Fecha de inicio de actividad 08-jul-2005

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 2 LLP en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
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24.6. Cargos en INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 2 LLP

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en INGENIOUS FILM Cargos anteriores
PARTNERS 2 LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Miembro de Una 27-0ct-2005 10-abr-2012
Lip (LLP
Member)
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24.7. INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 3 LLP

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 3 LLP
Ndmero de empresa 0C318988

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 15 GOLDEN SQUARE W1F9JG West End
Fecha de inicio de actividad 10-abr-2006

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 3 LLP en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24.8. Cargos en INGENIOUS FILM PARTNERS 3 LLP

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en INGENIOUS FILM Cargos anteriores
PARTNERS 3 LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Miembro de Una 25-ene-2007 15-feb-2008
Llp (LLP
Member)
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24.9. THE INVICTA FILM PARTNERSHIP NO.43 LLP

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa THE INVICTA FILM PARTNERSHIP NO.43
LLP

Numero de empresa 0C327396

Direccion oficial de la empresa 1 FLEET PLACE EC4M7WS Clerkenwell

Fecha de inicio de actividad 04-abr-2007

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre THE INVICTA FILM PARTNERSHIP NO.43 LLP en www.datocapital.com
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24.10. Cargos en THE INVICTA FILM PARTNERSHIP NO.43 LLP

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en THE INVICTA FILM Cargos actuales
PARTNERSHIP NO.43 LIMITED LIABILITY
PARTNERSHIP Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Miembro de Una 06-feb-2008 6327396
Llp (LLP
Member)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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Pagina 287



24.11. TYRRELLS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa

TYRRELLS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa

06527628

Direccion oficial de la empresa

TYRRELLS COURT, STRETFORD BRIDGE
HR69DQ Golden Cross with Weobley

Fecha de inicio de actividad

07-mar-2008

Situacion de la empresa

Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social

OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007)

70100

Actividad principal (Descripcién UK SIC 2007)

Actividades de oficinas centrales

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre TYRRELLS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24.12. Cargos en TYRRELLS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en TYRRELLS GROUP Cargos anteriores
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director 18-jun-2009 01-ago-2013
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 289



24.13. PHOENIX FILM PARTNERS LLP

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PHOENIX FILM PARTNERS LLP

Numero de empresa 0C339129

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 15 GOLDEN SQUARE W1F9JG West End
Fecha de inicio de actividad 04-ago-2008

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Descripcion -) -

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PHOENIX FILM PARTNERS LLP en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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24.14. Cargos en PHOENIX FILM PARTNERS LLP

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en PHOENIX FILM PARTNERS Cargos actuales
LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Miembro de Una 29-sep-2008 6339129
Llp (LLP
Member)
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24.15. COGNSHONEY LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa COGNS8HONEY LIMITED

Numero de empresa 06767258

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 4 LEATHERMARKET STREET SE13HN
Grange

Fecha de inicio de actividad 08-dic-2008

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 99999
Actividad principal (Descripcién UK SIC 2007) | Empresa inactiva

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre COGNS8HONEY LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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24.16. Cargos en COGNS8HONEY LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
ESOM STEVEN DEREK en COGN8HONEY PRIVATE Cargos actuales
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Anuncio n°
Director (Director|  02-abr-2012 6767258
de La Empresa)
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
Mercantil de Madrid. Tomo 17.037, Folio 167, Seccioén 8, Hoja 291.536.
Pagina 293



25. Historial de empresas para HAMPSON STUART

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)
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25.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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25.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
HAMPSON STUART en WAITROSE PRIVATE LIMITED Cargos anteriores
COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 21-abr-1994 26-mar-2007
(Presidente)
(Director)
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25.3. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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25.4. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
HAMPSON STUART en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos anteriores
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 19-nov-1996 16-jul-2008
(Presidente) )
(Director)

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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26. Historial de empresas para CASSONI MARISA LUISA

Empresas en las que esta persona tiene, o ha tenido, cargos

- WAITROSE LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- PETER JONES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED (WESTMINSTER, Reino Unido)

- PROVIDENCE SQUARE TOWER T RTM COMPANY LIMITED (SOUTHWARK, Reino Unido)
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26.1. WAITROSE LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa WAITROSE LIMITED

Ndmero de empresa 00099405

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-sep-1908

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 47110
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Venta por menor en establecimientos no

especializados con predominio de tabaco,
bebidas o alimentos

Informacion financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre WAITROSE LIMITED en www.datocapital.com

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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26.2. Cargos en WAITROSE LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASSONI MARISA LUISA en WAITROSE PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  18-nov-2010 01-jun-2012
Financiero)
(Director)
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26.3. PETER JONES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PETER JONES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 00285318

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-mar-1934

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES
Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 74990

Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | No-trading companynon trading

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PETER JONES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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26.4. Cargos en PETER JONES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASSONI MARISA LUISA en PETER JONES PRIVATE Cargos anteriores
LIMITED COMPANY
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  20-ago-2009 31-ago-2012
Financiero)
(Director)
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26.5. CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Numero de empresa 03280634

Direccidn oficial de la empresa 171 VICTORIA STREET SW1E5NN Vincent
Square

Fecha de inicio de actividad 19-nov-1996

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 65300
Actividad principal (Descripciéon UK SIC 2007) | Fondos de pensiones

Informacién financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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26.6. Cargos en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASSONI MARISA LUISA en CAVENDISH TRUSTEES Cargos anteriores
Private, limited by guarantee, no share capital
Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director 11-sep-2006 31-ago-2012
(Consejero)
(Director)
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26.7. PROVIDENCE SQUARE TOWER T RTM COMPANY LIMITED

Datos identificativos

Nombre de la empresa PROVIDENCE SQUARE TOWER T RTM
COMPANY LIMITED

Numero de empresa 06554697

Direccion oficial de la empresa 15 PROVIDENCE TOWER, BERMONDSEY
WALL WEST SE164US Riverside

Fecha de inicio de actividad 03-abr-2008

Situacion de la empresa Activa

Actividades principales

Objeto Social OTRO VENTA POR MENOR EN
ESTABLECIMIENTOS NO ESPECIALIZADOS
Y ACTIVIDADES DE OFICINAS CENTRALES

Actividad principal (Cédigo UK SIC 2007) 98000
Actividad principal (Descripcion UK SIC 2007) | Gestion de la propiedad de los residentes

Informacioén financiera

Ver mas informacion sobre PROVIDENCE SQUARE TOWER T RTM COMPANY LIMITED en www.datocapital.com
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26.8. Cargos en PROVIDENCE SQUARE TOWER T RTM COMPANY LIMITED

Nombre Cargos
CASSONI MARISA LUISA en PROVIDENCE SQUARE Cargos anteriores
TOWER T RTM COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPANY Cargo Fecha Inicio Fecha Fin
Director (Director|  29.sep-2009 04-feb-2011
Financiero)
(Director)
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27. Direcciones y teléfonos

1. Vincent Square
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28. Estadisticas

Los navegantes de Dato Capital han visto John Lewis PLC trescientas trece veces en el Ultimo afio, doscientas veintidés

veces en los ultimos dos meses y noventa y cinco veces en las ultimas cinco semanas desde seis paises distintos

08-ago-2013 3 visitas desde Esparia
09-ago-2013 22 visitas desde Espana, 1 visita desde China
10-ago-2013 1 visita desde Espanfia
13-ago-2013 2 visitas desde China
14-ago-2013 1 visita desde China
16-ago-2013 1 visita desde China
17-ago-2013 2 visitas desde China
18-ago-2013 2 visitas desde China
21-ago-2013 7 visitas desde Espafia
23-ago-2013 2 visitas desde Esparia
28-ago-2013 2 visitas desde Espafia
04-sep-2013 1 visita desde Estados Unidos (United States)
17-sep-2013 1 visita desde China
22-sep-2013 1 visita desde China
28-sep-2013 1 visita desde China
02-oct-2013 1 visita desde China
06-oct-2013 1 visita desde China
11-0ct-2013 1 visita desde China
15-0ct-2013 1 visita desde Estados Unidos (United States)
25-oct-2013 1 visita desde China
01-nov-2013 1 visita desde China
10-nov-2013 1 visita desde China
16-nov-2013 1 visita desde China
19-nov-2013 1 visita desde China
02-ene-2014 4 visitas desde Espafia
20-ene-2014 79 visitas desde Espana
21-ene-2014 38 visitas desde Espafia, 3 visitas desde Reino Unido
22-ene-2014 1 visita desde Estados Unidos (United States), 3 visitas
desde Espana
24-ene-2014 34 visitas desde Espania, 1 visita desde Alemania
(Deutschland)
26-ene-2014 1 visita desde Espanfia
27-ene-2014 4 visitas desde Espafia
28-ene-2014 29 visitas desde Espafia
31-ene-2014 2 visitas desde Espafia
02-feb-2014 6 visitas desde Espafia

http://www.datocapital.com (C)2007-2014 Dato Capital, un servicio ofrecido por NETAMO SYSTEMS S.L. - CIF: B-83120725. Inscrita en el Registro
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03-feb-2014 19 visitas desde Espafa, 1 visita desde Alemania

(Deutschland)
11-feb-2014 3 visitas desde Espafa
12-feb-2014 5 visitas desde Espafia
13-feb-2014 9 visitas desde Espafia, 1 visita desde Alemania
(Deutschland), 1 visita desde China
16-feb-2014 5 visitas desde Espafia, 1 visita desde Alemania
(Deutschland)
21-feb-2014 2 visitas desde Espafia

29. Glosario

Director (Director)

Un director (administrador) en una empresa del Reino Unido es una persona de mas de 16 afos de
edad, que tiene las funciones de gestion de la empresa, sujeto a la ley y los articulos de asociacion
de la compaifiia (estatutos) y de presentar documentos importantes de la empresa a la Companies
House (Registro Mercantil), como las cuentas, declaraciones anuales, y los cambios en el equipo
directivo. Ademas, un director tiene que perseguir el éxito de la empresa, en beneficio de los
miembros de la compaiiia, por encima del interés personal. En las empresas privadas (private
companies) el numero minimo de directores es uno, mientras que en las empresas publicas (public
companies) debe haber dos directores. Los directores tienen obligacién legal con respecto a la
presentacion de documentos de la compania, y pueden ser procesados por ello.

Secretary (Secretario)

Un secretario o secretaria de una empresa del Reino Unido es una persona que actia como un
funcionario de la compaifiia, y tiene una cualificacion para el desempefo de sus funciones.

La cualificacion incluye ser un contable colegiado, abogado, o procurador, o haber trabajado como
secretario/a de alguna empresa durante al menos 3 afios (de los 5 ultimos anos). Los directores de
la empresa debe decidir si la experiencia del secretario/a es suficiente para el puesto.

La legislacion establece pocas funciones especificas a realizar por un secretario de la sociedad, y
otras funciones pueden ser afiadidos por los estatutos o los directores.

Tareas comunes incluyen el mantenimiento y archivo de registros legales e informacidn, planificacion
de reuniones, la gestidén de los documentos de las resoluciones de los socios, la custodia del sello de
la empresa, y proporcionar acceso a los registros de la compania a las personas autorizadas.

Las empresas privadas (private companies) no estan obligadas a tener un secretario/a, pero las
empresas publicas deben tener al menos uno/a.

LLP Member (Miembro de Una LIp)

Un miembro de una Limited Liability Company es una persona asociada a una 0 mas personas
involucradas en un negocio con ganancias y que han constituido una Limited Liability Company
(LLP). Los miembros de las Limited Liability Company pueden ser empresas (personas juridicas). El
numero minimo de miembros de una LLP es dos. Cualquiera puede ser un miembro de una LLP
excepto aquellas personas descalificadas para ser directores de empresas o involucradas en la
quiebra de una empresa y no liberadas por ello (un-discharged bankrupt)
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